#=: FUTURE BRIGHT

$:::225° HOLDINGS LIMITED =S £EARAT"

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(REFEZMELZERA =)
(Stock code BRp X8R : 7083)

ﬂﬂA'AVA'AVAVAV‘

”“”””H””WHIHH'IH |H|||H|uw|||||||mu —

—

* For identification purpose only {£ 3% 31



83

84

86

212

213

215

228

231

Financial Highlights
MBHE

Important Dates

EZAH

Corporate Information

NRIAH

Chairman’s Statement

FE®RE

Corporate Governance Report
NRERWME

Management Discussion and Analysis
EIR Eama AT

Profile of Directors

L L

Profile of Senior Management
SREBAE—E

Directors’ Report

EFeWmE

Independent Auditor’s Report
B AZ BRI S

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
marmliER

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e ginE

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
BAREZDEE

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
maRamnEx

Notes to the Financial Statements

B ISR MR

Financial Summary

MHHME

Group’s Properties

REEME

List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
BE/ERESENTEH -8

List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks
BRmFEE/HE=T—8

Definitions

=




Financial Highlights
I EE

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2018 2017 Change
—B-N\#F —TtF &
HK$’000 HK$’'000 %
F#ET FHT Btk
Turnover e 1,133,308 957,054 +18.4%
Gross margin ESVY 793,172 674,513 +17.6%
Gross operating profit 4R T 146,818 136,756 +7.3%
EBITDA EBITDA 17,861 83,429 -78.6%
(Loss)/Profit attributable to AAREE AL (EER),/ (60,125) 11,015 N/A
owners of the Company gl TiE A
Net Ordinary Operating Tl E B ERE (55,144) (16,176) +240.9%
Loss
Basic (loss)/earnings per share BREXR(ER),BF HK(8.66) cents HK1.59 cents N/A
(8.66)3EAL 1,598 A
Special final dividend per share IR RIREARE HK1.0 cent HK1.0 cent -
1.0 1.0l
As at 31 December
R+=A=+—H
2018 2017 Change
—B-N\F —F—F )
HK$’000 HK$’'000 %
F#ET FAET Btk
Total assets BERRE 1,800,387 1,838,812 -21%
Net assets BEFHE 981,501 1,071,124 -8.4%
Net assets per share BB E S HK$1.414 HK$1.543 -8.4%
1.4148 7T 1.543% 7T
Gearing ratio BEAELE 74.8% 55.2% +19.6%
Total assets/total liabilities ratio WEE /fBAEL R 2.20 2.40 -8.3%
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Important Dates
BEEHH

Board meeting approving 2018 annual results
WE—Z— \FrFXEEZTEER

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ eligibility to
attend and vote at the 2019 AGM
HEREROBPERL MBERREE_Z-NEFRRBFREINE LR ER

Record date of the 2019 AGM
TE-NFREBFRE 2R AH

Date of the 2019 AGM
ZE-NFREEFAERITAS

Ex-entitlement trading date of 2018 special final dividend

R \FHHREREZRER S A

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to
2018 special final dividend
TR mBFER - UETRREE T — \FRERIRAKRE ZHEF

Record date of 2018 special final dividend
ZE-\FRERIRARE 2 E8k A H

Payment of 2018 special final dividend
I Z T — \F R RIAREIAR S

26 March 2019
—E-NE=A=FAA

16-21 May 2019

(both days inclusive)
—E-NFRA+<BZE
“t+—H(BEEEMRA)

21 May 2019
“E-AFHRA-+—H

21 May 2019
—T-AFRA=T+-8

28 May 2019
—E-hEFERAZFTNR

30-31 May 2019

(both days inclusive)
—E-NFEA=THZE
=t+—H(BREEEMAE)

31 May 2019
—E-hAFRA=F+—H

14 June 2019
—E-nFARA+THIA
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

The board of directors (“Directors”) of Future Bright Holdings Limited
(“Company”) is pleased to present to our shareholders the annual report
of the Company and its subsidiaries (“Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2018 (“Year”).

Due to keen competition, the operating environment of the Group
has been challenging in the year of 2018, and as a continuous review
process of the performance of the Group’s restaurants, the Group has
in that year closed 6 restaurants of poor performance in Mainland China,
and converted 2 restaurants in Macau into food court counters, all of
which led to considerable losses derived from written off and impairment
on property, plant and equipment. The Group has in the year of 2018
successfully narrowed down the losses in its food souvenir business,
and has attained some 18.4% growth in its overall turnover, despite
of the lack of rental income from the Group’s investment property in
Macau. And in the year of 2018, the Group has been able to enjoy some
16.3% same store growth for its food and catering and food souvenir
businesses, and the Group has expanded its restaurants and food court
counters operations in Hong Kong reaching a total turnover of some
HK$212.5 million with a turnover increase of some 79.5% as compared
to those of the year of 2017. The Group’s performance in 2018 was
adversely affected by the lack of rental income for its investment property
in Macau, while the Group enjoyed a gross gain of some HK$19.0 million
from disposal of office property in Hong Kong in the first quarter of 2018.

The loss attributable to owners of the Group of HK$60.1 million for the
year of 2018 has been attributable to (i) a loss of HK$36.2 million on
written off of/impairment on property, plant and equipment of several
restaurants derived mainly from the conversion of 2 restaurants into 4
food court counters in Macau, a Bistro Seoul franchised restaurant in
Hong Kong and the closure of 6 restaurants in Mainland China, (ii) a loss
of HK$18.7 million from food souvenir business, (i) a net fair value loss
of HK$5.0 million on investment property held for sale in Henggin Island,
and (iv) the lack of rental income from the Group’s investment property in
Macau.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

For the Year in respect of the exchange differences on translating foreign
operations which relate mainly to the Group’s subsidiary companies
in Mainland China, the Group has recorded an unaudited other
comprehensive loss of some HK$5.3 million for the first half of the Year,
and an unaudited other comprehensive loss of some HK$14.9 million
for the second half of the Year, resulting in an unaudited overall other
comprehensive loss of some HK$20.2 million of the Group for the Year.

During the year of 2018, the Group has not recorded any fair value gain
(2017: net fair value loss of HK$7.0 million) in respect of its investment
property of 6-storey commercial building excluding self-use portion (“Key
Investment Property”) located at the prime tourist location near Centro
Commercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha de Jesus N°2,
Em Macau (BFIENERS 42 2 E 5290 i B S B Wk B2+ 4) in Macau.
And in the Year, the Group has recorded a net fair value gain of some
HK$12.6 million in the first half of 2018 and a net fair value loss of some
HK$17.6 million in the second half of 2018, resulting in an overall net fair
value loss of HK$5.0 million (2017: net fair value gain of HK$34.2 million)
in respect of its land use right in respect of the land at Hengqin Island
(“Hengqin Land”).

In the year of 2018, the loss attributable to owners of the Company
including the “Net Ordinary Operating Loss” was HK$55.1 million, as
against a Net Ordinary Operating Loss of some HK$16.2 million for the
year of 2017. Details of financial analysis and breakdown on the Group’s
performance are set out in the section of “Management Discussion and
Analysis” below.

It has always been the policy of the Company to maintain a healthy
dividend payout policy, hopefully at a payout ratio of not less than 30%
of our Group’s annual Net Ordinary Operating Profit. In view of recording
a Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the year of 2018 and to extend the
Company’s gratitude towards the support of its shareholders, the
Directors propose to declare and pay out of the Company’s retained
earnings, a special final dividend of HK1.0 cent per share in respect of
the year of 2018 where such special final dividend is a non-recurrent
special dividend.

RAFERETEZERAAEEFREANENERQF
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW

Restaurant Chain (self-owned and under franchise)

The operating environment of the Group has been challenging in the year
of 2018, during which the Group’s restaurant chain business has attained
a loss before non-controlling interests of some HK$19.1 million in the
first half of 2018 but a profit before non-controlling interests of some
HK$4.3 million in the second half of 2018. And the Group has in the year
of 2018 expanded its food and catering operations in Hong Kong by
opening 4 restaurants and 1 food court with multiple cuisines reaching a
total turnover of some HK$212.5 million with a turnover increase of some
79.5% as compared to those of the year of 2017. Detail breakdown of
the performance of the Group’s different restaurants in the year of 2018
is set out in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis”
below.

In the year of 2018, as a continuous review process of the performance
of its restaurants, the Group has closed down 6 restaurants (with two
having been converted into 4 food court counters mentioned below)
and 3 coffee shops in Macau, and 1 restaurant in Hong Kong and 6
restaurants in Mainland China. And in the year of 2018, the Group has
opened the following restaurants and food court counters:

° Bari-Uma restaurant in Causeway Bay, Hong Kong;

° Cafe Terceira restaurant in Times Square, Hong Kong;

° Edo Japanese restaurant in Sheraton Zhuhai Hotel, Mainland
China;

° Azores restaurant in Shatin, Hong Kong;

o Fu-Un-Maru restaurant in Tsimshatsui, Hong Kong;

° Foodium food court in West Kowloon Station, Hong Kong;

° The Hua Xia House food court counter in The Parisian, Macau;

° Azores Express food court counter in The Parisian, Macau;

° Soupot Kitchen food court counter in The Parisian, Macau;

° Le Sourie food court counter in The Parisian, Macau;

° Bari-Uma food court counter in Macau International Airport,
Macau;
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW - continued
Restaurant Chain (self-owned and under franchise) - Continued

o Azores Express food court counter in Macau International Airport,
Macau;

° Pepper Lunch food court counter in Macau International Airport,
Macau;

° Pepper Lunch restaurant in Po Park, Mainland China; and

° Canton 12 Chinese restaurant in Taipei 101, Taiwan.

Details of the list of the restaurants of this business are set out in this
annual report. In January 2019, the Group has opened a franchised Mad
for Garlic restaurant and a franchised Bari-Uma restaurant in Taipei,
and has closed down its Japanese restaurant in Guangzhou in January
2019. Management has also decided not to renew its franchise — “Pacific
Coffee” for Macau upon its expiry in April 2019. And management
expects to open 10 food court counters at a new shopping mall in
Kowloon and 1 food court counter at Hong Kong International Airport;
and to convert 1 Western restaurant in Macau into a Bistro Seoul
restaurant, all before the end of the third quarter of 2019.

Industrial Catering Business

The Group’s industrial catering business has improved in the year of
2018 with a total turnover of some HK$48.7 million, representing an
increase of some 13.0% as compared to those of the year of 2017. In
that year, the Group has operated 2 canteens at University of Macau
in Hengqin Island, a canteen at International School of Macau and a
canteen at Macau University of Science and Technology. The Group
will close down one of the student canteens at University of Macau in
Henggqin Island in May 2019 to streamline this business.

The Group’s central food and logistic processing centre in Macau has
become operational in the last quarter of 2018.

Wholesales of Japanese food and materials Business

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials has
improved in the year of 2018 with a turnover of some HK$42.0 million,
representing a good growth of some 34.2% as compared to those of
the year of 2017. Management will continue to look for opportunities to
expand the sales channels of this business both locally and in Zhuhai.

AR ERREOE -#

Eﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ&ﬁ#%%)
SERPT 2 P BB 5 R AR EﬁQFEJ
X%E%%Tﬁﬂ?
. FBR P 2RI B R K5 R R AU B 35

RESE

. MBI ARERT ERFARBNES

. REBRIt101AR+ - BhEkE -
REBLERREFRBINAFHR -R_F

—NnF— A AEEE R A I HEMad for
Garlickr s i e B BE R E 2 NEHE S
BE WEBMAEREMNZAXELE E1EE
NMAAERBEEN _ZE-AENABRMZ R
PIMARFFINBE IFRrac &g - ERERH-F
—NFE=ZFEZEZ2H - BRANE—EHNE
YRR R 10 MR SE B B IS B AL K 10 & 78 B PR
BHERIEZREISEMN - ANBRPIEER
BRENEAEH « B/ \HERE -

THEEREK
AEBCITHEREBR_ZT—NFEMK
= B ERENA48,700,0008 T 0 R _-F
—+FERPRESH13.0% - REZFER - KAEEH
REZESRPIRBLE2ERE - PRRPIRHFRE
REEPIRI B ABRZLE —FERE - AEEH
RZE-—NFRABHAEESRMREES —
EBERE - LAFEEZER -

AREBUNRFIZHRRRY LR MIHLE
RZF— \i RIE—EFERANEE -
AARMRBMHEBER

AEER T \FZEBRARYRRVILEE
BRI ABANRE - & T4 A42,000,000%
T RIE—+FRBABEZERN34.2% - B
BEBEEMERSE  BRZEBR ALK
2 IHERB

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2018 9



Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

FOOD SOUVENIR BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s food souvenir business under the brand name of “RFFzE
28 Macau Yeng Kee Bakery” and “EFIZE 285K Ou Mun leng Kei
Peng Ka” has continued to improve in 2018 recording a total turnover of
some HK$78.4 million with a loss attributable to owners of the Company
of some HK$18.7 million, as against a total turnover of some HK$62.5
million with a loss attributable to owners of the Company of some
HK$21.0 million in the year of 2017. In the year of 2018, management
has successfully improved its sales by some 25.4% through different
sales platforms including the appointment of distribution agents for the
markets in Mainland China and Taiwan. The Group has in the year of
2018 achieved a good growth of 20.4% in the same store performance
of its food souvenir shops. During the year of 2018, the Group opened
2 shops for Yeng Kee Bakery but also closed down 1 Yeng Kee Bakery
shop, all in Macau. As announced in September 2018, the Group has
acquired several Yeng Kee Bakery overseas trademarks from parties
related to a non-controlling shareholder of its 70% owned subsidiary —
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited, at a consideration of HK$11.1
million. More details of this business are set out in the section headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis” below.

Management has been actively to participate in food fairs to promote
Yeng Kee Bakery products and to look out for more distributors for
Yeng Kee Products outside Macau. Management will continue to look
for opportunities to expand its sales channels (local and overseas) for
its food souvenir products. Details of the list of shops and kiosks of this
business are set out in this annual report.

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s Key Investment Property was left vacant in the year of 2018.
And the Group is now working closely with a property agent on leasing
proposals to seek tenant(s) for its Key Investment Property.

As previously disclosed, the Group’s development project at Henggin
Land has been adversely affected by considerable delays for reasons
beyond its control. So much so that with continuous losses sustained
by the Group in recent years and to contain its resources, it has called
for the Group to review and consider all alternatives and options on the
development project at Hengqgin Land including the current ongoing
negotiation for the disposal of the controlling or all of its interests in the
development project at Henggin Land.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS REVIEW - continued
The Group has, as announced in May 2018, identified and been
undertaking negotiation with a potential buyer which is an independent
third party, for the sale of controlling or all equity interest of the Group’s
Macau wholly owned subsidiary which owns the Group’s development
project at Henggin Land. The Group is still undertaking negotiation with
the above-mentioned potential buyer for the sale of controlling or all
equity interest of the Group’s development project at its Hengqgin Land,
although there have been and are still some issues popping up during
such negotiation. The Directors are closely monitoring the progress of the
Group’s development project at Hengqgin Land, the level of the Group’s
resources and the progress of the current negotiation with the potential
buyer.

OUTLOOK

Management expects that the operating environment of the Group in
the year of 2019 would still be challenging due to keen competition, but
should, following the opening of the Hong Kong — Zhuhai — Macau Bridge
in October 2018, continue to improve hopefully with increases in visitor
inflow to Macau and Hong Kong. The Group’s current business strategy
remains to cautiously open new restaurants and/or food souvenir outlets
to generate more revenue with a focus on more mass market restaurants.
Management will continue to monitor and review the performance of the
Group’s restaurants to enhance its efficiency. | am confident that the
Group would be able to face up with the challenges ahead and come out
stronger and as resilient ever.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
26 March 2019
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Corporate Governance Report
NAEGME

The Board is committed to maintaining and ensuring high standard
of corporate governance. It is regularly reviewing and improving the
corporate governance practices and standards of the Group to ensure
that business activities and decision making processes are conducted in
a proper manner and to enhance the Company’s competitiveness and
operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2018 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

The Board has in place a set of up-to-date terms of reference on
corporate governance for its directors in line with the code provisions set
out in the CG Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. These
updated terms of references are published on the Company’s website
at www.fb.com.hk (“Company’s website”) and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises of four
executive directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent
non-executive directors. The directors of the Company during the year of
2018 and up to the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing director)
Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy chairman)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section
headed “Profile of Directors” on pages 60 and 61 of this annual report.
All Directors have confirmed that they have taken an active interest in the
Company’s affairs and obtain a general understanding of its business.
The Board possesses a balance of skills and experience which are
appropriate for the requirements of the business of the Company. The
independent non-executive directors of the Company have appropriate
professional qualifications and their professional opinions raised in the
Board meetings facilitate the maintenance of good corporate governance
practices. A balanced composition of executive and non-executive
Directors also generates a strong independent element to the Board,
which exercises independent judgment effectively and makes decision
objectively for the best interests of the Company. The Company shall
review the composition of the Board regularly to ensure the Board
possesses the appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and experience
to meet the needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “chief
executive officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the managing director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the chairman is separate
from that of the managing director. The chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The managing director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each Director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each Director could make positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive Directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company’s independent
non-executive Directors represent at least one-third of the Board. The
Company has received from each independent non-executive Director
a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that each
independent non-executive Director is independent in character and
judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence
criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all
independent non-executive Directors are engaged on service contracts
for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment and
thereafter for further successive periods of one year, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-
laws. Also a separate ordinary resolution in general meeting is necessary
for shareholders to retain an independent non-executive Director who
has served nine years or more.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each
Director in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the
Company. Each Director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the
Company on a timely manner of any change to significant commitments
to the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the Directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
Directors at the Company’s expenses.

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided the Directors
with the relevant training reading materials as well as information on
different seminars and training courses during the year of 2018. The
Directors confirmed that they have complied with provision A.6.5 of the
CG Code during the year of 2018 on directors’ training. All Directors
have confirmed that they have during the year of 2018 participated in
continuous professional development by attending seminars briefing and/
or reading the relevant materials to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills and provided a record of training to the Company.

The Board has in place a set of updated procedures for Shareholders to
propose a person for election as a director of the Company, and these
procedures are published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has in place a code of conduct regarding directors’
dealings in securities on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
the Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code
of conduct regarding directors’ dealings in securities during the year of
2018.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the
Board has in place a written guideline on terms no less exacting than
the Model Code for directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Group or
securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance have been
noted by the Company in the year of 2018.

Nomination of Directors

The Board has a nomination committee with specific written terms of
reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. These terms
of references are published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose
the appointment of Director either to fill a casual vacancy on or as an
additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly based
on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate. The
nomination committee also recognises the benefits of a having a diverse
Board and believes that it would enhance the decision-making capability
of the Board and thus benefit the Company and its shareholders as
a whole. When making nomination to the Board, members of the
nomination committee would take into consideration the gender, age,
educational background, place of domicile, experience and professional
expertise of the existing Board and the candidate(s) in order to attain a
balanced mix that is appropriate for the strategies of the Company. A
newly appointed Director must retire and be re-elected at the first general
meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting, one-third
of the Directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation.
A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee are:
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Nomination of Directors - Continued

A majority of the nomination committee members are independent
non-executive Directors. During the year ended 31 December 2018,
no nomination committee meeting was held as no new Director was
proposed or appointed.

Board Meeting

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year to approve
annual and interim results, review the business operation and the internal
control system of the Group. Apart from these regular meetings, Board
meetings are also held to approve major issues including, among other
things, overall strategy and investment plans of the Group. At least 14
days’ notice of each regular meeting is normally given to all Directors.
Agendas and accompanying Board papers are usually sent not less than
3 days before the date of Board meetings to ensure that the Directors
are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes of Board meetings and
Board committee meetings are circulated to Directors for their review
and comment while final version of the said minutes, duly signed, are
sent to all members for their records. All said minutes are kept by the
company secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, 11 Board meetings were
held, and the attendance of these meetings of each Director is set out as
follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Directors BE HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo BROZR T4 9/11
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PR BRI E 10/11
Mr. Lai King Hung BRI e 11/11
Ms. Leong In lan POTHE 2+ 10/11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SROEESE 10/11
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPIRLAE 11/11
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREFEEE 11/11

No Board meeting was attended by the alternate Director during the year
of 2018.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, a meeting was held between
the Chairman and all independent non-executive directors in accordance
with CG Code A.2.7.

All Directors confirmed that they have in a timely manner informed the
Company that there had been no changes in the number and nature of
offices held by him/her in public companies or organisations and other
significant commitments during the year of 2018.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management

To enable all Directors to make informed decisions at Board meetings
and to discharge their duties and responsibilities, management always
provides the Directors with appropriate, complete and reliable information
in a timely manner. In addition, management has been providing the
Directors with monthly management reports and quarterly business
update public announcements which contain the monthly and quarterly
financials, business development and reviews of the Group’s business.
To further reinforce independence, the Board and each Director can
have separate and independent access to the management and staff
of the Company if additional information is required. The Company also
provides appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action against its
directors and senior management.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to Shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-to-
day running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has in place specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function
of the Company.

During the year of 2018, the Board has reviewed the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance, and reviewed and monitored the
training and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management. The Board has also reviewed and ensured compliance of
the relevant legal and regulatory requirements, the code of conducts, the
CG Code and the disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

During the year of 2018, the Board has considered the following
corporate governance matters:

- review of the compliance with the CG Code; and
- review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk

management systems of the Group through the audit and risk
committees.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has a remuneration committee with specific written terms
of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. The Board
has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the remuneration
committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to
the Board on the remuneration policy and structure for Directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of Shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive Directors and senior management, as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to Directors and senior management are
set out in the notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements on pages 156
to 158 of this annual report.

The members of the remuneration committee during the year of 2018
were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of the remuneration committee members are independent
non-executive Directors. During the year ended 31 December 2018, one
remuneration committee meeting was held to consider and approve the
remuneration package of the Directors, and the individual attendance of
that meeting of members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members 24= HESBRXH
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFESLAE 1/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SROEB S E 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny FREARLAE 1/1
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by any alternate
Director during the year of 2018.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive Directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration
committee for Shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has an audit committee with specific written terms of
reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. The Board has
in place a set of updated terms of reference for the audit committee, a
copy of which is published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to review the Group’s
financial reporting, internal controls and corporate governance issues
and make relevant recommendations to the Board. The audit committee
meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a year.
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The members of the audit committee during the year of 2018 were: RZZE—N\F BZREZEEKEA
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman) MREtEE(ZEE2T/E)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SROEFSE
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBIRLAE
All audit committee members are independent non-executive Directors. EZEZE @2 EKEHNABYIERNITES - &
During the year ended 31 December 2018, two audit committee ZEF-ZE—NF+_A=+—HILFE BXZE
meetings were held, and the individual attendance of these meetings of B& LEITMA@E - U T AERIKES HFEZ
members is set out as follows: EGEIIBR

No. of meeting attended
Members RE HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRELEE 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SROEGESEAE 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RiFRASE 2/2
No audit committee meeting was attended by any alternate Director BEFEFR_ZE— \FUTEBFEFREXEE

P

during the year of 2018.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued

In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has performed the
following works during the year of 2018:

0] review of the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(i) review of the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements; and

(iif) making recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow up action. A
copy of such arrangement is published on the Company’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee has since March
2012 established a whistleblowing policy and system for employees and
those who deal with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to
raise concerns, in confidence, with the audit committee about possible
improprieties in any matter related to the Company. A copy of such
system arrangement is published on the Company’s website and the
Stock Exchange’s website.
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RISK COMMITTEE

The Board has a risk committee with specific written terms of reference
which deal clearly with its authority and duties. The Board has in place
a set of terms of reference for the risk committee, a copy of which is
published on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation to the Board
on the risk management framework and internal control policies. The
principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing and monitoring
the Company’s risks. The risk committee also reviews the effectiveness
of the enterprise risk management function, including staffing level and
qualification as well as risk reports and breaches of risk tolerances and
policies from time to time.

The members of the risk committee are:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of risk committee members are independent non-executive
Directors. During the year ended 31 December 2018, one risk committee
meeting was held, and the individual attendance of that meeting of
members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRE A 171
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln IR E 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PRBINAE 11

In discharging its responsibilities, the risk committee has appointed an
independent professional firm named ZHONGHUI ANDA Risk Services
Limited to review the Group’s internal control system and to advise on
the relevant issues in respect of financial reporting procedures during the
year of 2018. More details on risk and internal control are set out below.

R-Z-N\F EREEGCETERE %
EBELEXREGMPELEZERREEBR AR
A AR B AERE R AW LM SRS
SEREERTER - AHAREAMERZ
FEZFHBEIN T
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the auditor
of the Company carried out the review on the interim report of the
Company in the year of 2018 and other non-audit services. The fee of the
annual audit was HK$1,650,000 whereas the non-audit fees in respect
of the interim review were HK$450,000 and other non-audit services (i.e.
agreed-upon procedure) were HK$62,000. The Group also paid fees of
HK$144,000 for taxation service to BDO Tax Limited. In addition, the
Company paid the non-audit fees of approximately HK$303,000 to BDO
Financial Services Limited for compliance review of (i) 2017 ESG report;
and (ii) other non-audit assignments on non-financial operations of the
Group.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor
about their reporting responsibilities is set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 73 to 79 of this annual report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS
Group Risk Management

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The audit and risk
committees assisted the Board to fulfill its responsibility. The Board
recognizes that risk taking is unavoidable as part of the Company’s
business. By appropriate risk management and continuous risk
monitoring, risk taking can bring value to the Company. The Board
believes that risks are acceptable after prudent assessment of their
impact and likelihood. The Company can protect its assets and
Shareholders’ interests and create value simultaneously through
appropriate risks management and control measures. The system
includes a defined management structure with limits of authority,
safeguards its assets against unauthorised use or disposition, ensures
the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensures
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The system is designed
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss, and to manage the risks of failure in the Group’s
operational systems and in the achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Risk Assessment Approach and Risk Identification

The Board has the oversight responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks faced by the Group and reviewing and
monitoring the Group’s approach to addressing these risks. In addition,
the Board oversees management in the design, implementation and
monitoring of the risk management and internal control systems.

Based on last year’s result, risk assessment is reassessed annually
to ensure material risks to which the Company may be exposed are
properly identified, assessed, managed and monitored. The Company
shall perform ongoing assessment to update the entity-level risk factors
and report to the Board on a regular basis.

Handling and Dissemination of Inside Information

The handling and dissemination of inside information of the Company is
strictly controlled and remains confidential including but not limited by the
following ways:

1. Restrict access to inside information to a limited number of
employees on a need-to-know basis;

2. Reminder to employees who are in possession of inside
information and ensure that they are fully conversant with their
obligations to preserve confidentiality;

3. Ensure appropriate confidentiality agreements are in place when
the Company enters into significant negotiations or dealings with
third party; and

4. Inside information is handled and communicated by designated
persons to outside third party.

The Board and the senior management review the safety measures
regularly to ensure inside information is properly handled and
disseminated.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Internal Audit Function

A professional firm also performs Company internal audit function (the
“IA Function”) and assists the Board in conducting a review of certain
key parts of the internal control systems of the Group. Based on the
Company’s previous risk assessment results and a three-year internal
audit plan, the internal audit review carried out during the year of 2018
includes: a) scoping and planning audit locations as agreed with the
audit committee and the Board; b) review of the design of internal
control structure by identifying the key controls in place and determining
significant gaps within the design of the controls; c) testing of the key
controls; and d) reporting to and making recommendations to the risk
committee on the major design weakness in order to enhance the internal
control of operation procedures, systems and controls. The report and
recommendations were submitted to the Board and rectification action
was taken based on recommendations by the professional firm.

Management’s Confirmation on Risk Management

Based on the risk management mechanism and internal audit review
activities mentioned in the aforesaid paragraphs, the management
made a confirmation to the Board that the Company had maintained an
effective risk management mechanism and internal control system during
the financial year ended 31 December 2018.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
The Company shall, for the purpose of keeping its shareholders duly
informed of their rights, publish from time to time the updated Bye-
laws in a consolidated form on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Group establishes communications with Shareholders through the

publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual
reports in the Company’s website.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND

INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued

According to the Bye-laws, Shareholders, holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of the Company,
can, by written requisition to the Board or the company secretary,
request to convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Any general meeting, at which the
passing of a special resolution is to be considered, shall be called by not
less than 21 clear days’ and 20 clear business days’ notice, whilst others
may be called by not less than 14 clear days’ and 10 clear business
days’ notice.

The chairman of general meetings ensures that the Shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to Shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the Bye-laws.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available in the Company’s
website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with Shareholders,
Shareholders are encouraged to attend annual general meetings of
the Company at which the chairman of the Board and the chairman
of the Board’s committees are available to answer questions related
to the Group’s business. The matters resolved at the 2018 AGM are
summarised below:

i approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2017;

ii. approval of the special final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2017;

iii. Mr. Chan Chak Mo and Mr. Lai King Hung were re-elected as
executive directors;

iv. Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln was re-elected as an independent non-
executive director;
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND BREFRIEETERE -o
INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued
v. re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the v. BEBEIGEERESTMEBAARRD

Company; AR A B INEAZERED

vi.  grant of a general mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal  vi. MEERL—RRE - A BT
with additional shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of its RETNEAARNGCEITRMBE20%
total number of issued shares; ZRRINRAD

vii.  grant of a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase shares  vii.  [MESEE—BE#E - UEED BB
in the Company not exceeding 10% of its total number of issued NEEBITIRMDBE10% 2K « &
shares; and

vii.  extension of the general mandate to issue shares in the Company  viii. 5 #3001 A B 1% B (3] 5% 48 7 B 151 A% (5 & B
by adding to it the number of shares repurchased under the MEREITARRBIRD 2 — AR -
repurchase mandate.

The 2018 AGM was held on 17 May 2018, and the attendance of that —ZE—NERBERAEREeN _Z=E—\EHA

AGM of each Director is set out as follows: ++HEEBT UTASEFEEZRERFEKX
g2EN

No. of meeting attended
Directors 2= HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PBRZBR T4 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PR BRI E 1/1
Mr. Lai King Hung RIS 11
Ms. Leong In lan Z2HTE L 1/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGSTAE 11
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln SipEAA 11
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRERESTE 11

No general meeting was attended by the alternate Director during the EEEERN T — \ERNIE L FEAREA
year of 2018. g o

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put AATEDKRENSBRFBERREAS F3R
forward to Shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome, B R NIEZNALIELEZ:  BEERNEZD
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the TUZAFRESAANELSTEL E T, -
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong XHAGIMERRE - EF@ T2 R EMEKE
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the 225 53120 -

Shareholders.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in the charitable
activities to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland
China and Hong Kong.

EMPLOYEES

The Company recognises that staff is a valuable asset, and human capital
is important to the growth of the Company. The Company provides
staff with training to enhance their commercial and technical skills and
expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working environment
to staff of different sections.

COMMUNITY

The Company has encouraged donation to the people in need by staff
and our customers such as joining events organised by the Community
Chest and placing the donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by
customers.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai remains as the company secretary of the Company.
He has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the year of 2018.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE
(“ESG”) REPORT

An ESG report of the Group for the year of 2018 will be issued and
published on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website
by June 2019.
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B R DA

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Turnover

The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$1,133.3 million for
the year ended 31 December 2018, representing a good growth of
approximately 18.4% as compared to that of 2017 of HK$957.1 million.

Details of turnover breakdown are as follows:

TURNOVER

Restaurants:

Japanese restaurants

Chinese restaurants

Western and other restaurants
(note 1)

Food court counters

Franchise restaurants (note 2)

EE S

B

BRXEEE

hXERE

AXAEBEREMEE
(Pf3E1)

EREBRBAM

R s g ()

Industrial catering THEWR

Food wholesale B

Food and catering business BYREBERER
Food souvenir business BERFEER
Property investment business MEREER
Total st
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AEERBEZEZ_Z—N\F+_A=+—HLHF
B8 ¥4 51,133,300,000/8 T » H-F
—-£4957,100,00078 L IR fRIE hN%18.4% ©

LERBEHAFBOT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2018 2017 2016
—E—N\F —E—+F —E—RF
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million

BEBTT BEBT AEET
293.2 266.2
178.6 185.3

99.1 85.6
65.9 59.1
183.4 89.6
820.2 685.8
431 45,3
31.3 50.5
894.6 781.6
62.5 50.5
- 21.1

957 .1 853.2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued M5 EIE -
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31 TRHEBHE-_ZE—N\FEH_Z—+F+_-f
December 2018 and 2017: =T—HIEFE S5
2018 Change 2017
—E-N\F o) —E—+F
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEET Bk BEBIT
TURNOVER EERE
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants BXEEE +8.2% 293.2
Chinese restaurants B EE +2.3% 178.6
Western and other restaurants ANEE N bERE
(note 1) (BEE) +24.5% 99.1
Food court counters ERESEMN +48.4% 65.9
Franchise restaurants (note 2) R R (MsE2) +32.5% 183.4
+17.6% 820.2
Industrial catering TEER +13.0% 43.1
Food wholesale R s +34.2% 31.3
Food and catering business BYRESRER +17.9% 894.6
Food souvenir business EBRFEEK +25.4% 62.5
Property investment business MEREEL - -
Total HEt +18.4% 957.1

Note 1: The turnover relating to “Western and other restaurants” item included turnover from — FizE1 : AR AXEREEKEMEEIBE 2 € XBEERS

the Group’s Western restaurants, and 2 sandwich bars. NEBFEXERE KM =CAIE 2 &5 -

Note 2: The turnover relating to “Franchise restaurants” item included turnover from the — Kiz2 : AR EER | BEE 28X ERIEREAEE
Group’s Pacific Coffee shops, and Pepper Lunch, Bari-Uma ramen, Fu-Un-Maru, REFMBEE AR EREE - LSFGNE  BE
Mad for Garlic and Bistro Seoul restaurants. A~ Mad for GarlicKk B & » #x0/MEERE 2 €55 -

The increase in turnover of the Group’s food and catering business was ANEBERY LR EREE 2 EERILMN  TBK
mainly attributable to increases of 78.1% in turnover of the Group’'s BEAEEEEELZBNEZRELEBEMN 2 EXE
restaurants and food court counters in Hong Kong and of 30.9% in  #/178.1% * AR AEEFR RN ERE 2 &%
turnover of the Group’s restaurants in Mainland China. The turnover  ZB1ZH130.9% - NEB R B FE £ 5 E £ 51
growth in the Group’s food souvenir business was mainly attributable to Ml * EEHRAEBADHRIER, HE=H
the increased sales from the Group’s Yeng Kee Bakery shops/kiosks, SR EATIEE @ F/ERIBIEIN4I20.4%FTE -
with a same store performance growth of some 20.4%. The lack of AEBYEREEFREHREGEETE AR
turnover for the Group’s property investment business was attributable ZfEMEBN —Z— \FREEFRMIEEE
to the lack of a tenant and hence, without rental income from the Key = EWERSHE U AFTE -

Investment Property in Macau in the year of 2018.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA 5 RS — 40
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the first, second, third TXREBE -_ET—-—N\FH_-_ZT—+FF— + F
and fourth quarters of 2018 and 2017: B REBENTE SRR
2018 Change 2017
—B-N\fF ) “T—F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT Bkt BEATT
TURNOVER = 2
First quarter F—=FF 283.6 +26.4% 224.4
Second quarter F-EFE 256.0 +22.4% 209.2
Third quarter F==F 294.6 +17.7% 250.2
Fourth quarter FNFE 299.1 +9.4% 273.3
Total HET 1,133.3 +18.4% 957.1

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and ASER -Z—/\FE— F- - F=KFEN

fourth quarters of 2018 are as follows: FEZEXRBERMFEOT
2018
—E-N\F
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEE E=FE BEEE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEBT BEBT BEBT HEBT
TURNOVER =2
Restaurants: B
Japanese restaurants A ER
Chinese restaurants R B EE
Western and other restaurants PR =\ & B2 & E fih &8
Food court counters EREBEAM
Franchise restaurants R EEeE
Industrial catering TEZ
Food wholesale Rt

Food and catering business BYRBHER
Food souvenir business ERFEER
Property investment business #¥ R E X%

Total et
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and

fourth quarters of 2017 are as follows:

R 355 C1RA —aw
BRE-&

REBR-_T—+FE— F_

FEZEXBAMAFBOT

lﬁ‘Hi
I
X
i
=

2017
—T—tF

Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
RS E=ZF E-FF E—FF
HKS$’million HK$’ million HK$’million HKS$’million
BEBT BEAT BEATL BEBETL

TURNOVER L]

Restaurants: BEE

Japanese restaurants AXBEE 78.5 74.2 67.0 73.5
Chinese restaurants R EEE 46.5 42.5 415 481
Western and other restaurants AR BB &k H i B EE 28.0 25.4 23.2 225
Food court counters ERESEM 15.9 18.2 141 17.7
Franchise restaurants R e g 65.8 48.3 36.6 32.7
234.7 208.6 182.4 194.5
Industrial catering TEZE 13.6 9.8 8.4 11.3
Food wholesale Rmit# 9.3 7.6 7.3 7.1
Food and catering business BYREBHER 257.6 226.0 198.1 212.9
Food souvenir business BEmFEER 15.7 24.2 11.1 11.5
Property investment business  ¥J¥&E %7 - - - -
Total 5T 273.3 250.2 209.2 224.4
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued
Same Store Performance

Below is a table of comparison of the Group’s same store performance
(Note 3) of its restaurants, industrial catering business and food souvenir
business in terms of their aggregate turnover for the first, second, third
and fourth quarters of 2018 and 2017:

SAME STORE TURNOVER
First quarter

Second quarter

Third quarter

Fourth quarter

Whole year

Bl
F—FFE
FIEE
FE=ZFF
FENEFE
2

Details of the Group’s same store performance (Note 3) of its restaurants,
industrial catering business and food souvenir business in terms of
turnover for the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2018 and 2017

are as follows:

SAME STORE TURNOVER - Elg—EL R
First quarter E—FE
Restaurants: BB
Japanese restaurants B ERE
Chinese restaurants B
Western and other restaurants AXEEREMER
Food court counters EREBEAM
Franchise restaurants RS E e
Industrial catering THEER
Restaurants and industrial BENTEBERERS
catering business
Food souvenir business BRmFEES

Note 3: Same store performance is compared on the basis of those restaurants/shops/

outlets which were in place in the periods of 2018 and 2017 only.
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B3O EE -

EEE-F

GEEE

TRAEAEEERE ITX¥E0EBMRRFE
EBER - \FH_ZT—+FF— - F_ -
FoRENFEREEEREN S 2 REXRE (K
FE3) Z LB

2018 Change 2017
—2-NF L
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEET Bk BEATT

225.8 +11.5% 202.5
206.7 +9.5% 188.7
238.4 +3.2% 231.0
235.3 -1.5% 238.8
952.5 +16.3% 818.9

AEBERE ITXEREXEBRERLFEEBN
TE-N\FER-_ZB—4HFE- FZ -F=R
FEMFEREREN S 2BERR(MFE3)FIE
m

For the three months ended 31 March
BE=A=+—-HL=EA
2018 Change 2017
—E-N\F #E) —T—+t5F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEET Bk BEBIT

+10.1% 71.6
+12.0% 42.2
+33.9% 16.5

-1.6% 17.7

+5.5% 32.3
+10.8% 180.3

+2.6% 11.3
+10.3% 191.6
+32.1% 10.9
+11.5% 202.5

M3 RERREZN - N\FE-_Z-—FXHME
E2REER/ B P LR -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER - BE& %
Second quarter —-B-FE
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants B ERE
Chinese restaurants B EE
Western and other restaurants AREERHEMERE
Food court counters ERESEAM
Franchise restaurants e Ene
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial BEMTHXERER
catering business
Food souvenir business BmFE%E%
SAME STORE TURNOVER - Bl
Third quarter —B==F
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants BAZEE
Chinese restaurants R B EE
Western and other restaurants AXEEREMER
Food court counters EREBEM
Franchise restaurants L £ B
Industrial catering THEWR
Restaurants and industrial BERTEBREY
catering business
Food souvenir business BRmFIEEL

MO -&
BEN-»
[ — 4

For the three months ended 30 June

BEANA=+HLE=MEA

2018 Change 2017
—E-N\F 23 —E—+tF
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEEBT Bkt BEBT
+6.4% 67.0
+5.9% 371

+30.0% 16.3
+9.2% 14.1
+4.2% 35.2
+8.3% 169.7
+25.0% 8.4
+9.1% 178.1
+16.0% 10.6
+9.5% 188.7

For the three months ended 30 September

BEAA=1+HIL=EA

2018 Change 2017
—®-NF 28 T %
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEBT ARt BEETT
+0.5% 74.2
-1.0% 39.4

+16.1% 18.6
+14.3% 18.2
-3.0% 47.2
+2.1% 197.6
+7.1% 9.8
+2.4% 207.4
+10.6% 23.6
+3.2% 231.0
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER - BEE%E
Fourth quarter - LES
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants A&k
Chinese restaurants P EEE
Western and other restaurants ANEE M ERE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants BB
Industrial catering TEZEER
Restaurants and industrial catering BENTEERER
business
Food souvenir business BmFE%5%
SAME STORE TURNOVER - BE& %
Whole year -2
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants BXERE
Chinese restaurants P EE
Western and other restaurants AR ERE L HbERE
Food court counters ERESEMN
Franchise restaurants SRR B E
Industrial catering THER
Restaurants and industrial catering BENTEENER
business
Food souvenir business RBmF %%
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MO &
BENW-»
R — 4

For the three months ended 31 December
BE+-HA=+—HL=EA

2018

—E-)\F

HK$’million

BHEET

2018
—E-N\F
HK$’million
BEERT

Change 2017
) —TtF
% HKS$’million
Bt BEAT
-3.2% 78.2
+5.2% 421
+18.4% 12.5
+1.9% 15.9
-12.8% 61.5
—-2.7% 210.2
+18.4% 13.6
-1.4% 223.8
—2.7% 15.0
-1.5% 238.8
For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—HLEE
Change 2017
2% —E—+F
% HKS$’million
=i BEAT
+6.4% 291.0
+13.0% 151.4
+49.9% 39.1
+5.8% 65.9
+32.2% 168.1
+16.2% 715.5
+13.0% 43.1
+16.0% 758.6
+20.4% 60.3
+16.3% 818.9




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#m Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover by geographical locations
for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017:

TURNOVER - whole year BEE-EF
Macau SERPY
Mainland China K B
Hong Kong BBk

Taiwan A&

Total FEE

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the Group by
geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of
2018 and 2017:

MO -w

BXW-u

TERAKERR -_E—N\FR-E—+EF—
EERMIBAEEH 2 S LELE -

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—BHLHFE

2018 Change 2017
—B-N\F 28 —F L
HK$’million % HK$’ million

BEERT Atk BEBTT

797.5 +7.3% 743.4

122.6 +30.6% 93.9

213.0 +77.8% 119.8

0.2 N/AE A -
1,133.3 +18.4% 957.1

TE/AKRE_Z-N\FR_FT—LFE—F
B -F_FE F=FERFONFERMIEM
EED CERBELE

2018
—E-N\fF
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEE E=ZE BE-ZE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
ELY HERT BERRT BEET
TURNOVER EET
Macau P 204.7 208.5 181.3 203.0
Mainland China LElN S 29.4 29.0 30.2 34.0
Hong Kong B 64.8 57.1 44.5 46.6
Taiwan = (O - - -
Total e 299.1 294.6 256.0 283.6
2017
TRt
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
BNEE F=FF F-EFF B—FE
HK$'million HK$'million HK$’ million HK$’ million
HEBT HET HEEL HEEL
TURNOVER L
Macau il 196.9 197.3 165.7 183.5
Mainland China EpN 29.0 21.6 21.0 22.3
Hong Kong 55 47.4 31.3 22.5 18.6
Total At 273.3 250.2 209.2 224.4
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Margin (the Group’s Turnover less Food Costs)

The gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less food costs) of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2018 was about HK$793.2
million, representing a healthy increase of approximately 17.6% as
compared to those of HK$674.6 million for the year of 2017. The
increase in gross margin was mainly attributable to the increase in
turnover of the Group’s business.

The gross margin ratio (being gross margin over turnover) of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2018 was about 70.0%, representing
a mild decrease of 0.5% as compared to those of last year of 70.5%.
The slight decrease in gross margin ratio was mainly attributable to an
increase of some 20.4% in food costs of the Group. The Group has over
the last three years maintained steady gross margin and gross margin
ratio as follows:

GROSS MARGIN ER
First quarter E—FE
Second quarter E-EFE
Third quarter E=FF
Fourth quarter FENEE
Total ya st
Gross margin ratio* F ) &=

Gross margin over turnover
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B3O EE -
ENR(AEEEXBERBYHAR)
HE2_Z—\F+_A=1+—HLEE K
SEEMNNAEEEEERERYAS) A
793,200,000/ 7T * 8 —Z —+ 4 674,600,000
BB MNN17.6% > EAEMPEESRR
AR BTS2 & ZEREE -

BHE_T- \F+A=+—HILFE &%
BEME(AIEFNRAZER)HH/70.0% &
EF70.5%M20.5%  EF KBTI EHFH
RAEBERYBA LHRAI20.4% - AEEBE
“FE-HARRREMRENE - ZEHIIWAT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2018 2017 2016
—E-N\F —E—tF —E—REF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

AEBT BRI S

198.9 157.4 140.4

180.3 146.6 128.1

205.9 178.1 156.0

208.1 192.5 161.9

793.2 674.6 586.4

70.0% 70.5% 68.7%

ERNBRIAL R



Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#m Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Margin (the Group’s Turnover less Food Costs) -
Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the gross margin (being the Group’s
turnover less food costs) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of
2018 and 2017:

GROSS MARGIN E¥
First quarter FE—=F
Second quarter FE-_FE
Third quarter E==FEF
Fourth quarter FNEE
Total HET

Gross Operating Profit (the Group’s Turnover less Food Costs
and Direct Operating Costs)

The gross operating profit (being the Group’s turnover less food costs
and direct operating costs) of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2018 was about HK$146.8 million, representing a mild increase of
approximately 7.3% as compared to that of last year of HK$136.8
million. The increase in gross operating profit was mainly attributable to
the increase in direct operating profit of the Group’s food and catering
business, while the gross operating profit ratio dropped by 1.3% due
to increase of some 20.4% in food costs. The Group’s gross operating
profit and gross operating profit ratio for the last three years are as
follows:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT REER
First quarter EF—FE
Second quarter F_EE
Third quarter B=FE
Fourth quarter FENEE
Total A5

Gross operating profit ratio* BRI e
# Gross operating profit over turnover

A5 O -
EN(AEEEXBRBYWARAR) -4

TRUEB-Z-NFE_ZT—tFE— F
Z R RBOFEZEN(AAREERER
RYIKA)

2018 Change 2017

= s 25 —T—tfF
HK$’million % HK$ million

BHEET Bt BEBTT

198.9 +26.4% 157.4
180.3 +23.0% 146.6
205.9 +15.6% 178.1
208.1 +8.1% 192.5

793.2 +17.6% 674.6

BREERN(FEBLEEERRYRAREE
BEHA)
AEEREBEE_Z—N\F+_A=1+—HLHF
EEEENNEREEEZBREDEKA R
HIREERKA) #5146,800,0008 7T © & EF
136,800,000 JT B i 3% hN497.3% ° &L & EF|
EMDEEFRAREAEEREMRERERE
BACE R FIE M - A& EFEE R YK AN
IN#920.4% M T FE1.8% - AEEBE=ZF2&
EEF R EEFELELEININT

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+T—HLEE
2018 2017 2016

—E-N\F —EF—+F —ET-RF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’million

BHEEBT BEET BEET

45.8 32.0 36.4
26.5 20.0 22.9
38.8 40.8 40.4
35.7 44.0 36.8

146.8 136.8 136.5

13.0% 14.3% 16.0%

# KEENBR A
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Operating Profit (the Group’s Turnover less Food Costs
and Direct Operating Costs) - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the gross operating profit (being the
Group’s turnover less food costs and direct operating costs) of the first,
second, third and fourth quarters of 2018 and 2017:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT KEER
First quarter E—FE
Second quarter FEE
Third quarter E=FF
Fourth quarter FNEE
Total w5t
EBITDA

The EBITDA of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018 was
approximately HK$17.9 million representing a substantial decrease of
approximately 78.6% as compared to that of HK$83.4 million for the year
of 2017. The decrease in the EBITDA was mainly attributable to (i) the net
fair value loss of some HK$5.0 million of investment property in Henggin
Island held for sale, and (i) the loss of some HK$36.2 million on written
off/impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of restaurants. The
Group’s EBITDA and EBITDA against turnover ratio over the last three
years are as follows:

EBITDA EBITDA

EBITDA against turnover ratio EBITDAME ST & 258 1H K
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A5 O RS -
REER(AEEEXBERRYRAREE
EERA) &
TRUEBR-_F-NFHR_FT—+FFE—F
ZCREREOFEZELEN(AKEER
BRRYMA R EELERA) -

2018 Change 2017
—E-N\F #E) —E—+F
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEET =Ry BEET

45.8 +43.1% 32.0
26.5 +32.5% 20.0
38.8 -4.9% 40.8
35.7 -18.9% 44.0

146.8 +7.3% 136.8

EBITDA
AEBEE-_ZT—)\F+-A=+—HILFE
2 EBITDA#) A17,900,000/8 7T * 8- & —+
83,400,000 7L 4 4978.6% ° EBITDAJR 2
FTEFARNUABEESHIELEESREMEL
DA EEEIEFE 45,000,000 7T M () B BEE
EYE - BEMEBZMBER REELY
36,200,000/ 7T « A&EE B E=F ZEBITDAK
EBITDAMEE & 258 2 LE R ZHEH AT

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-ZA=+T—HLEE
2018 2017 2016
—E-N\E —E—+F ZE—RF
HK$’ million HK$’million HK$’ million
BE#ER BEBT BEBT

17.9 83.4 52.5

1.6% 8.7% 6.2%




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#m Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Profit/(Loss)

The loss attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2018 was approximately HK$60.1 million as compared to the
profit attributable to owners of the Company for last year of HK$11.0
million. The loss attributable to owners of the Company was mainly
attributable to () a loss of HK$36.2 million on written off of/impairment
loss on property, plant and equipment of several restaurants which arose
mainly from the conversion of 2 restaurants into 4 food court counters
in Macau, a Bistro Seoul franchised restaurant in Hong Kong and the
closure of 6 restaurants in Mainland China, (i) a loss of HK$18.7 million
from food souvenir business, (iii) a net fair value loss of HK$5.0 million on
investment property held for sale in Hengqin Island, and (iv) the lack of
rental income from the Group’s investment property in Macau.

The profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company and profit/(loss)
attributable to owners of the Company against turnover ratio over the last
three years are as follows:

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of ZXA @B AFE(L
the Company wAL (EiE)

ARRGER ANEERN,
(B RE LR

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of
the Company against turnover ratio

MO8 -&

wmA(E5i8) B8

HE- - N\E+-A=+—HBIEE &A2Q
RIEA AFE(RE1E49/560,100,0008 7T © $fLt
EF R A%A AELEF]11,000,0007 7T © 4
NEBEARBEEBEEDEERARONEZES
BRI oHZRENEAAERESLEM - —HFE
HEEE e B/ EREHCEEERTRAEGH
SETEBEEXZME  BERHZE
2 85 518, R A 5 18 £9.36,200,000% 7T~ (i)
B F 5%/ E1818,700,000 7T ~ (i) i &
EEREREREMEZ AR BEBEFRY
5,000,000 7T K (V)N B 2 SBPIIRE M ER =
HEWA -

BE=ZFARBEAARELDN,(EE) kA
NEEEANBIEER (BB A2 ERL X
wEIT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2018 2017 2016
—E-N\F —EF—tF —E—REF
HK$’million HKS$’ million HK$’ million
BEET EEYC EE=YC
(60.1) 11.0 (1.5)
(5.3)% 1.2% (0.2)%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA S5 RS — 40
Net Profit/(Loss) - Continued B (EB)BE -
Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners of TEREE-_ET—N\FH_ZT—+FF— - F
the Company of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2018 and =+ 5= RFENEE 7 AN GIHES AE(FELE -
2017:
2018 Change 2017
—E-N\F e —E—+F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEER Bk AEBIT
PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO Z&7 T# A AL
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY wmA (&8
First quarter EF—FE N/AT 3 (8.2)
Second quarter E-_FE +142.5% (8.7)
Third quarter E=FF N/ATE A 1.0
Fourth quarter FNEE N/AZ i 26.9
The Year FA N/AT i A 11.0

Details of the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company for the ~ FRARRIEA AFEMEEH, (EBIB)FB0T ¢
Year are as follows:

2018 Change 2017
—E-)N\F 2 —E—+F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEERT [Eisd A8
PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO Z&7 T# A AL
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY wH (B8
Food and catering business RYI RERE N/ATE A 31.1
Food souvenir business BmFE%E% -11.0% (21.0)
Property investment business MELEER -82.2% 15.2
Other revenue, corporate payrolland  E iz - AFEH S &
unallocated expenses KOHZ +11.9% (14.3)
Total “Et N/AT i A 11.0
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued A5 O -
Net Profit/(Loss) - Continued B (EB)BE -
Details of the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company for the TEREE-_ET—N\FH_ZT—+FF— - F
first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2018 and 2017 are as follows: Z B RENFECARREEAENSR
M,/ (E8)
2018
—E-N\F
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEFE BE=ZFE EoFE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BHEAR BHEAR BEAR BHEAR
PROFIT/(LOSS) EATREE AR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO Al (58)
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Food and catering business RY R BRER
Food souvenir business BRFEES

Property investment business %% & ¥ 7%
Other revenue, corporate payroll Ebizs « R a1EFHE K

and unallocated expenses KAEERE
Total @zt
2017
—E—tF
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
BNEE B=%FF B_FE F—EFF
HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’million HK$’million
BEETL BEET BEBT BEBT
PROFIT/(LOSS) EATEE AERL
ATTRIBUTABLE TO wAl/ (58)
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Food and catering business BRI N B ER 27.3 10.2 (9.6) 3.2
Food souvenir business EmFEEL (6.4) 3.7) (5.3) (5.6)
Property investment business ¥R E ¥ 12.1 2.9) 8.8 (2.8)
Other revenue, corporate payroll Ebizs « R alEFHE K&
and unallocated expenses KL 6.1) (2.6) (2.6) (3.0)
Total “EEr 26.9 1.0 (8.7 (8.2)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA ¥ E1RR —
Net Profit/(Loss) - Continued B (EB)BE -
Details of a breakdown of the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the E NIZHIBAI B E| D 2 &N Q FES AEL &
Company by geographical locations for the Year are as follows: N/ (1) FEmT
2018 Change 2017
—E-N\F #E) —E—+F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BAEET Btk AEBTT
PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO 742 R#EHE AFE(L
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY wH (B8
Macau P! +276.3% 8.0
Mainland China SiEip N N/AZ i A 12,5
Hong Kong B -4.2% (9.5)
Taiwan =y N/AT3E A -
Total st N/AZ i A 11.0

Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners of the THRAER_-Z—N\FH_FT—LFE— - F

Company by geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth = Z=RENFEZMRAEEI D <A QA
quarters of 2018 and 2017: BEANRIGEELE
2018
—E-)N\fF
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEFE BE=FE EoFE E—FE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BHEAR HEAER BEAR HEAER
PROFIT/(LOSS) ESNGIE 2PN
ATTRIBUTABLE TO wAl/ (58)
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Macau SR
Mainland China B K RE
Hong Kong B
Taiwan =
Total 4=t

42 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 2&£EERA



Management Discussion and Analysis 2@l K 2 #

FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued M5 EIE -
Net Profit/(Loss) - Continued =R (SR RE-F
2017
—T—tF
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
FEUEE EF=FF E-FE E—FF
HKS$’million HK$’ million HKS$’ million HKS$’million
BEBT BEAT BEAT BEAT
PROFIT/(LOSS) RATEE AERL
ATTRIBUTABLE TO =/ (E58)
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Macau BT 22.2 9.2 (21.8) (1.6)
Mainland China iy N 6.8 (5.8) 16.1 (4.6)
Hong Kong 55 2.1) 4 (3.0) (2.0)
Taiwan =) - - - -
Total MBET 26.9 1.0 (8.7) 8.2)
Earnings/(Loss) per Share FROEF,(FHR)

The Group’s Net Ordinary Operating Loss (being the profit/(loss)
attributable to owners of the Company including the gross disposal
gain of some HK$19.0 million attributable to the disposal of an office
property in Hong Kong but excluding any special non-recurring income
or any net fair value gains/losses from investment properties) for the
year ended 31 December 2018 was approximately HK$55.1 million as
compared to the Net Ordinary Operating Loss for last year of HK$16.2
million. Such Net Ordinary Operating Loss in the year of 2018 was mainly
due to (i) a loss of HK$36.2 million on written off of/impairment loss
on property, plant and equipment of several restaurants which arose
mainly from the conversion of 2 restaurants into 4 food court counters
in Macau, a Bistro Seoul franchised restaurant in Hong Kong and the
closure of 6 restaurants in Mainland China, (i) a loss of HK$18.7 million
from food souvenir business, (iii) a net fair value loss of HK$5.0 million on
investment property held for sale in Henggin Island, and (iv) the lack of
rental income from the Group’s investment property in Macau.

HE_Z-N\E+_A=1+—RHILEE K&
EraceERFEE (st A HENRE B2
MREYERS SR 2%84919,000,0007%
T MR RS HRIEL B RA K E[MRE
MENRBERE BEFEZARBEEA
FEAE S F), (F18) ) #1/555,100,00058 7T » &
FRIERIS i A8 & BT 18 )5 8816,200,0008 7T ©
T \EHEAEYRECEBEIZERARN
R RN EA4EEZRESEN - —
EEEE « B/ ERTCEERET R AES
MEBBESETEBRELEZDE BEAR
B2 s 18, R (B 518 936,200,000 T »
(VB mFEE/5E1818,700,000/8 7T * (i)
BREERBEHEREWE L AAEEBEFE
495,000,000 7T M (iv) AN 2 B 2 JE P45 & W 3 ik
ZHEWA o
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Earnings/(Loss) per Share - Continued

Set out below are the Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss) with Net
Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss) ratio (Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)
against turnover) for the last three years ended 31 December 2018:

LREE(BR),af)FE

LEEE (B8R, aAFEEE
EEIRE AR

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit
against turnover ratio

The loss per Share of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2018 was some HK8.66 cents as compared to earnings per Share of
HK1.59 cents for the year of 2017. The Group earnings/(loss) per Share
over the last three years are as follows:

MO -

BR(BE)RE-&
TREINBE—FT-N\F+_A=1+—HLILBE
EZEFEZEREERN,(BER)FHER
TREERTN,(BR)FELE(EREER
M,/ (B FREMEEER)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

PIE: 2017 2016
== 5 B
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEET BEETT BEBTT
(55.1) (16.2) 6.0
4.9)% (1.7)% 0.7%

ARBRBE_ZT-N\F+_A=1T—HLHF
B2 8REBEOR866E ML —F—+
FRATERANI.9EI - ~"EBBE=FF
BREM, (1R #HHIMT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLFE

Fhar,/ (FBR)-&EK

Earnings/(Loss) per share — basic

The loss per Share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary Operating
Loss for the year ended 31 December 2018 was some HK7.94 cents
as compared to the loss per Share of HK2.33 cents for the year of
2017. Below is the earnings/(loss) per Share based on the Net Ordinary
Operating Profit/(Loss) over the last three years:

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/ B EBEGE (BB), 5
Profit per share — basic SFEE— AR

44 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 25 EERA =

2018 2017 2016
—E-N\E —E—+F ZE—REF
HK cents HK cents HK cents
AL AL (il
(8.66) 1.59 (0.22)

HE-_ZT—\F+-_A=Z+—8HILFE £A2
ARRBRERACEBRFETEZSREBENA
79478 M-FE—+FRIATREEE2.33
Bl e TREFBEZFIRBERKEHER,
(BR)FE:t8 2 8REH N,/ (BE) :

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2018 2017 2016
SRSl =t A
HK cents HK cents HK cents
B AL il

(7.94) (2.33) 0.86




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#m Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Cash Flows

The cash inflow from operating activities of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2018 was approximately HK$40.5 million, representing an
increase of 170.0% as compared to those of HK$15.0 million for the year
of 2017. The Group’s cash inflow from operating activities over the last
three years are as follows:

Cash inflow from operating activities K& EFAEE SR

Net assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2018 were approximately
HK$981.5 million, representing a decrease of approximately 8.4%
as compared to those of HK$1,071.1 million for the year of 2017.
The decrease in net assets was mainly attributable to (i) the Group’s
loss attributable to owners of the Company and (ii) the Group’s other
comprehensive loss of some HK$20.2 million for the year ended 31
December 2018 which arose from exchange differences on translating
foreign operations which relate mainly to the Group’s subsidiaries in
Mainland China. The net assets and net assets per Share of the Group as
at 31 December 2018, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Net assets BESH

BREEFR -EX

Net assets per Share — basic

R3O BE -

HEeRE
AEBREBEZ-_E—N\F+-_A=1+—HLHF
E2EEFEBTBE SR AL A40,500,000
BT 0 B ZF — + 4 15,000,000 % T H# H0
170.0% - AEEBE=ZFLLTHMEHEESR
AT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2018 2017 2016
—E-N\F —E—+F —E—RF
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’ million

BEBTT AEET BAEET

40.5 15.0 58.4

EEFH
AEBR-_ZT—N\F+_A=Z+—HBZEE
SFEE4) /5981,500,00087 0 M-_T—tFE
1,071,100,000% JLJ# 2 #98.4% & = 5 8
DLHEBRARNARBIES AEGREEEE
KiEgz=2—N\F+=A=1+—HLEFE -
AEBBIEFBRERET ZRESEHEM2EE
#8#920,200,000/8 70 - HF BEAREEFEH K
EMBARIERE - ~EBR_ZT—N\F - - =%
—+tER T E-RNE+-_A=+—B2EEF
BEEREEFENOT

As at 31 December

R+=-—BA=+—H
2018 2017 2016
—E-N\F —E—+F ZE—RF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEETL AEET BEET
981.5 1,071.1 1,047.4
HK$ HK$
BT BT
1.543 1.509
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group’s principal
activities were in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and

property investment.

Food and Catering Business

The operational financials of the Group’s food and catering business for
the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

EELOB
REZE-Z-N\F+_RA=+—HLEFE &
SEIZXBARYEER RMFEHEMN
FFRIE

BYUREBRER
HE-_T-N\FrRZE—+F+-A=+—H
EFE  TAEERYMRERER 2 KL B
BT

2018 Change 2017

—E-N\F 2% —B—+F

HK$’million % HK$’million

BEET Btk BEET

Turnover ey 1,054.9 +17.9% 894.6

Cost of sales SHE R (319.5) +22.3% (261.2)

Gross margin EAH 735.4 +16.1% 633.4

Direct operating expenses HELERE (577.0) +20.8% (477.6)

Gross operating profit KEER 158.4 +1.7% 155.8

Gross operating profit margin (%) B F TR (%) 15.0% -2.4% 17.4%
(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners A2 A A &L N/A

of the Company (&18), = F (28.1) TEA 31.1

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group’s food and catering
business contributed some HK$1,054.9 million turnover representing
about 93.1% of turnover of the Group. The increase in turnover for
the Group’s food and catering business was mainly attributable to the
increases in sales from the Group’s restaurants in Hong Kong. More
details on this business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s

RBE-_ZE—N\F+_A=Z=+—HIEHF
B AEBRVRERELERMEEEY
1,054,900,000/8 7T * HEENAEBEBEXEBLY
93.1% - NREBRY R EREBLERBZHEMN
DEZERAEBZEEEEEEHEEN - 7

Statement” on pages 6 to 11 of this annual report.
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HEwmm R D

OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain

During the year of 2018, the Group opened 7 new restaurants (including 4
self-owned restaurants and 3 franchise restaurants), 7 food court counters
and 1 food court with multiple cuisines, but closed down 9 self-owned
restaurants and 7 franchise restaurants. As at 31 December 2018, the Group
had 57 restaurants (including 33 self-owned restaurants and 24 franchise
restaurants) and 12 food court counters.

Analysis of the number of restaurants for the last three years and as at the

BEDE-w

BYREBREL-&

R

R-T—\F AEEERTENEE(REME
RREEBERSHETCLEE) THEREE
B RAERRSEERA 2 ZRES - R

BREREBRTENHEEERE - K_F—/\F
tZA=t—H" A B 57 RS (4533
BRARERRAMGHEEER) RI2EXRE
S5HHBAL -

BE=FRINATHRASR EEHA (T

BEE

=
date of this annual report (excluding the joint venture’s restaurant) are listed as ~ EZEE) 7 HITEEEEHIGT ¢
follows:
As at 31 December
As at the date Rt=A=t-H
of this report 2017 2016
RAEBERE TE— “E-RF
Number of restaurants EZEYR
Japanese restaurants (note a) AAZE(Mta) 10 11 10
Chinese restaurants (note b) e iﬁ”é@%%?b) 9 9 9
Western and other restaurants (note c) R EmEE(KiEc) 9 14 13
Food court counters (note d) XRE iﬂ% CED) 12 4 4
Franchise restaurants (note €) BT e B E (iEe) 26 28 19
66 66 55
Industrial catering (note f) TEZH(P ) 4 4 4
70 70 59
Total areas of self-owned and franchise BXEALERGFIEE 245,230 sq.ft. 259,245 sq.ft. 282,031 sq.ft. 258,955 s ft.
restaurants (sq.ft.) (note g) ZE/BEE(THR) 245230F AR | ARSI 282,031 FR 258,955F 5
(FfEg)
Turnover against total areas of restaurants 2 ¥R BEEEE Not applicable HK$4,069 HK$3,172 HK$3,018
(per sq.ft. per annum) (BEBFHR) TER 4,069;8 T 31728 T 3,018
Note a:  As at 31 December 2018, Japanese restaurants included 7 Edo Japanese Restaurants, 2~ Mfifa: RZZT—/\F+ZA=+—0 BAZBERETHIF

Note b:

Note c:

Note d:

Note e:

Note f:

Note g:

Senkizen Japanese Restaurants and 2 Musashi Japanese Restaurants.

As at 31 December 2018, Chinese restaurants included 1 Turtle Essence, 1 “456”
Modern Shanghai Cuisine Restaurant, 2 Shiki Hot Pot Restaurants, 1 Seasons Bright
Restaurant, 1 Good Fortune Cantonese Kitchen, 1 Fortune Inn Restaurant, 1 “Canton 12”
Restaurant and 1 noodle congee shop.

As at 31 December 2018, Western and other restaurants included 1 Madeira Portuguese
Restaurant, 5 Azores Restaurants, 1 Vergnano Italian Restaurant and 2 sandwich bars.

As at 31 December 2018, food court counters included 2 Toei Delights Japanese food
courters. 2 Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food counters, 1 Le Sourire food counter,
1 Hua Xia Chinese food counter, 1 Azores Express food counter, 1 Soupot food counter,
3 “Foodland” food counters as well as 1 “Foodium” food court with multiple cuisines in
Hong Kong.

As at 31 December 2018, franchise restaurants included 6 Pacific Coffee shops, and 6
Pepper Lunch, 6 Bari-Uma ramen, 2 Fu-Un-Maru, 3 Mad for Garlic Restaurants and 1
Bistro Seoul Restaurant.

As at 31 December 2018, industrial catering included 4 student/staff canteens.

The total gross floor area as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 had been calculated with
exclusion of 6,158 sq.ft. gross floor area of a joint venture’s restaurant.

RIS oRITF B R B sURIE K oRI5 A SR TE -

RIZE-N\F+-_A=+—0 +AEEBFEIHEE
1 1IN FNRESR - 2MmHEAR  1REERE
FER 1HBRNE  1HERE 1R+ B EE
R ARMAIE

R-Z2-N\F+-A=+—H AAREGEEEIE
A/ EEEEE  SHTHBER 1HERSEANE
B R2R=3CAME ©

RIE-N\F+-_A=+—H ZRESELEE2(E
%iﬁ-ﬂ\%EK%EE_L&Z@E%ﬂSATHTEé/‘%%
RABRL - (EDAN o AXBEERIEN - 1EEERAX
RIEA - 1EREHMAPTIEREL  1ESREER
1&AL 8IF%EJFJ%EJE4&11!14#%5/%2(5@\
I IXRESRIZERA -

RZZE-\FF+-A=+—R  HHLEEEEHE6H
K?#%D@FE&GF?EHWJ‘?% BRILS I HAE - 2f
J};Tﬂ 3fEMad for GarlicEERAFEE « #/)EE

RZE-NFF+ZA=+—
&/ BTHRE -

R\ ER-_T—+tF+- A=+ A ZHEE%EE
%;E}W% FEA%ﬁﬁféEizg:&EEewﬂﬁ%ﬁ

fifsib

fifeEc -

FftEd

Ffizke :

B 2Ef - B IXZERBREIHEE

fifstg -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Analysis of the number of restaurants and food court counters by
geographical locations for the last three years (excluding the joint

venture’s restaurant) are listed as follows:

Number of restaurants ZEZHE
Macau !
Mainland China HR B A3,
Hong Kong e
Taiwan =
Total @t

Number of food court counters XRESEMEE

Macau JEFY

Mainland China B A

Hong Kong (a food court with BEEREEEREAZ
multiple cuisines) ERES)

Taiwan =)

Total st

Details of the Group’s restaurants are set out in the section headed “List
of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores” on pages 215 to 227 of this

annual report.

Industrial Catering

In the year of 2018, the Group’s industrial catering business derives from
its provision of canteen services for universities and school with a modest
turnover of some HK$48.7 million, representing an increase of 13.0%, as
compared to that of HK$43.1 million for the year of 2017. The increase
in turnover of industrial catering business was mainly attributable to the
increase in customer visits. More details on this business are set out in
the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 11 of this

annual report.
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BEOBE-#
BYREBREL &
EEEE

BEZFRWEBENLEI D ZERERERESGE
B (TBREEEREER) ZAMEINMT

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—H
2017 2016
—E—+F —ZTE—X
40 43
15 8
11 4
66 55

As at 31 December

R+=-—A=+—8
2017 2016
—E—+F —E-RF
4 4
4 4

AEEERFBHANAFRFE215222TH
(B ZRESEL /TR B |-

TRE

R-ZE—)\F AEBEZTEEHRERRAE
BEMABREBRIBHRERS  HEXEH
a0 #) /548,700,000 T 0 B - FE—+F
43,100,00078 TLIE A113.0%  TE B R EK S
EHEZENNDEEARIKRERE S MR - &
BEKZEZHBIRNAFTRECEI1AIE
RS | —& -



Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#m Kk 5

OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Catering Business - Continued

Food Wholesale

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials was
profitable in the year of 2018 with some turnover of HK$42.0 million,
representing an increase of some 34.2% as compared to that of HK$31.3
million for the year of 2017. The increase in turnover of food wholesale
business was mainly attributable to the increase of sales from existing
and new customers in the year of 2018. More details on this business are
set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 11
of this annual report.

Food Souvenir Business
The operational financials of the Group’s food souvenir business for the
years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

Turnover S

Cost of sales FHEM A
Gross margin EF

Direct operating expenses BEELERY
Gross operating loss KEER
Gross operating loss margin (%) KEEBE(%)

RABHEEAEEER

Loss attributable to owners of the
Company

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the food souvenir business
has recorded some HK$78.4 million turnover representing about 6.9%
of the total turnover of the Group. The increase in turnover of the food
souvenir business was mainly due to the increased sales from the Yeng
Kee retail outlets and from overseas distributors. The decrease in net
loss of this business was mainly due to its increase in turnover and
the decrease in its direct operating loss. Further details of the Group’s
food souvenir business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 6 to 11 of this annual report.

EBEOBE-w

BYURERER &

Rp it &

AEBZHARYEARM ZMEBEEBERN -
—\FEAFIGE N - & HEEEH A42,000,000
BT B =T —+ 431,300,000 7T 18 0 4
342% c RYIM B EBEEB 2 EMHEER
RZE-N\FREBEERNEL ZHEHEE AT
Ho AALEBZEZHBRNAFRECET
Bl EFHRE]—F -

BEmFEEL

BE-T— \FR-F—+F+=A=+—H
HFE  ARERBFEEH KLV HEEE
T

2018 Change 2017
—E-N\F e —E—+F
HK$’million % HK$’ million

BEBTT Bkt AEBT

78.4 +25.4% 62.5

(20.2) +3.1% (19.6)

58.2 +35.7% 42.9

(69.4) +15.3% (60.2)

(11.2) -35.3% (17.3)

(14.3)% +13.4% 27.7)%

(18.7) -11.0% (21.0)

HE-_Z-N\E+_A=1+—HLEEE &%
FEEBIRFEEEL A78,400,000 T 14
REBHRLEENCI% - BRFEEK S
EEEMDNEEARELTEEMHE LTI
P HEEEIG MFTE o W ETSE BT R AT
FERRNEEEEEMEERECEBERDM
B REBRMFEEB2E—FHBEHNAR
FHRBFE B[ EEME|—51 -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - Continued EEDE -

Food Souvenir Business - Continued BRmFEEK-#

During the year of 2018, the Group opened 2 shops for Yeng Kee Bakery W —/)\F » KNEE DRI R 0 6
in Macau but also closed down 1 Yeng Kee Bakery shop in Macau. SJ&E48 - /BT RPII R AL 8R4 - BE
Analysis of the number of Yeng Kee Bakery shops/kiosks for the last =FiRtIB BE|H 2 BESIR/EH IHES
three years by geographical location is listed as follows: gHZOMHE LT -

As at 31 December

R+=A=+—~H

2017 2016
—E—+t5F ZE—RF

Number of Yeng Kee Bakery KEHRER SHETHA

shops/kiosks

Macau JELPY 12 11
Mainland China R A - _
Total #Et 12 11

Details of the Group’s food souvenir shops/kiosks are set out in the AREBERFEEH HEZZEBEHNAE
section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks” on pages 228 to #5028 Z230E [ B R F /5 jie=—12%

230 of this annual report. =I—fo
Property Investment Business MEREEK

During the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017, the Group’'s Key #HE-_Z—N\FLK-_ZT—+F+=-A=+—H
Investment Property was left vacant and hence without any rental income | F 2 » REB Z FEREMHEETE - BH K
to the Group. The Group’s net profit attributable to the Group’s property &£ BB\ EMESKA c R-ZZE— \F ' K
investment business was some HK$2.7 million in the year of 2018, £ B KA MEIREER 2 &5 4 52,700,000
representing a decrease of 82.2%, as compared to those of HK$15.2  #& 7T - &8 — & — + £ 15,200,000 & 7T 5 2
million for the year of 2017. Such decrease was mainly attributable to the  82.2% o ZZ R N T ELHREE+ i EH
decrease in net fair value gain from investment property held for sale in  &3&&WE N 1 BEWZSFZER DT -
Henggqin Island.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business - Continued

The Group’s Key Investment Property was valued at HK$505.0 million as
at 31 December 2018 (2017: HK$505.0 million). The Group’s investment
property under construction in Hengqgin Island, Mainland China were
valued at HK$442.0 million (equivalent to RMB387.6 million) (2017:
HK$408.9 million (equivalent to RMB340.9 million)). During the year
ended 31 December 2018, a net fair value loss of HK$5.0 million was
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, as
compared to those of a net fair value gain of HK$27.2 million for the year
of 2017. More details on this business are set out in the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 11 of this annual report.

Details of the Group’s properties are set out in the section headed
“Group’s Properties” on pages 213 and 214 of this annual report.

Logistic Support and Human Resources

The Group’s central food and logistic processing centre in Macau has
become operational in the last quarter of 2018. The Group has also
continued to actively enhance its logistic support including food sourcing
and food processing facilities.

The management and staff teams have expanded in the year of 2018 with
now over 2,200 (2017: 2,100) people in Macau, Mainland China, Hong
Kong and Taiwan. Management and staff teams will continue to expand
in the year of 2019 with more restaurants to be opened. Remuneration
packages including medical plan have been and will be regularly reviewed
with reference to market terms, individual qualifications, experience,
duties and responsibilities. During the year of 2018, various training
activities including operational safety and management skills have been
conducted to enhance operation efficiency.

DIVIDENDS

As a Net Ordinary Operating Loss was incurred by the Group for the year
of 2018, a special final dividend of HK1.0 cent per Share (2017: special
final dividend of HK1.0 cent) has been recommended. The total dividends
for the year ended 31 December 2018 will amount to HK2.0 cents per
Share (2017: HK2.0 cents) including the special interim dividend of
HK1.0 cent per Share (2017: HK1.0 cent). Subject to the approval of
Shareholders at the 2019 AGM, the special final dividend will be payable
on 14 June 2019 to Shareholders whose name appears on the register
of members of the Company on 31 May 2019.

EBEOBE-w

MEREXEK-&
RZE—N\F+-A=+—H AEETEK
&) ¥ 7 {518 5505,000,0008 T ( —F —+
% : 505,000,000/ 7T ) A& B A B A 1
ES 2B EYE 2 (H1E//442,000,0004 7T
(HHE N AR#387,600,0007T) (= ZT—+4F :
408,900,0007% 7t (#8 & 7 A K # 340,900,000
L)) cHEZE-—NF+—A=+—8BLHF
g AR EEEEFEES,000,0008TE R EE
FEWHERAER M-_E—+EQALBER
=R A /27,200,000 70 - B ER 2 E
LHBEHNAFRECE B EERE]—F -

ERAEEMEZFBBEIREAFERFE213 R
214 B[ REB 2 W% | —# -

MRZERANEIR
AEBEPRNRFIZFRRY B MIHALER
—E-N\FHRE-FRALE - AKECHE
BREBMRERVEBRRV N ITRIEZ YR
SR e

AEEER - N\FRAEEEIELH
B IREFFVRPY  pEARE - BERAEES
HBiB2200A (ZF—+E4F 1 2,100A) - fE &
ZHEEREEERE  SEEBMETEBBR
T-NFHRERER - ~2EERREMHEKK
MR B TERE « &£5% « B MBERN LT
AR HMEE(REEENE) - RZZT—N
FoRMERZEEIES  PEEELZE2R
BB UIRSLERR -

B2

AEBER T \FELEBLEHRFER
AEE D EHIKE S RAREER1.0EW
(ZT—t%F : BHRERE.0EW) - BE—
E-N\F+A=+—"BUEFERBEELR
FR2.0BII(ZZF—+1%F : 2.081l) - BFERFH
AR SRR OB (ZZ —+4F « 1.07840) -
FERRR -_F-NFRRBFAS LHER
FRIRBBREER —T—AFNATHBAER
“E-NAFRA=+—BAINARBKREAEM
Z RIS
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DIVIDENDS - continued

The Group’s operating cash flow dropped considerably in the year of
2018 with a healthy level of cash holdings being maintained. It is still the
policy of the Company to uphold a dividend payout ratio of not less than
30% of the annual Net Ordinary Operating Profit. The dividend payout
ratio based on the total dividends (all dividends including interim, final
and if any, special dividends) over the (loss)/profit attributable to owners
of the Company for the last three years are as follows:

R B R (R R BREA A
BT, (B 1R) 5 &)

Total dividend payout ratio (based
on the profit/(loss) attributable to
owners of the Company)

The dividend payout ratio, based on the total dividends (all dividends

including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the Net Ordinary

Operating (Loss)/Profit, for the last three years are as follows:

Total dividend payout ratio (based
on the Net Ordinary Operating
(Loss)/Profit)

BIRBEL R (BT RLE

(&B8),w M FEAE)

MATERIAL LITIGATION

As at 31 December 2018, the Group was not involved in any material

litigation or arbitration (2017: nil).
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BB -&
AEBZELREREN_"FT—N\FRET
B WHEERBRRKTZES -  ARRBE
DRERTLRFEEEBEELNB0%ZIKE
LR BE=ZFRRREMAB(ZHRE - B
FHY - REK (0B FRIR B BRIAR R AR
ANEG(ER), BN E RS EMT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLHFE

2017 2016

—ET—tF NS

% %

RN Bt

126.0 N/A

TEA
BEZFEBRSAEFERE  2F+FH - X

Bk (A FRIRE)RIAEBEE (BE), 8
FMFREAEZ RS RMT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLEE

2017 2016
—ET—+tF e SN
% %
Bk BoOte
N/A 232.4
T3 A

- PN
R-T—N\F+-A=+—8 AEEURE
AR ERFRRER(—F—HF  8) -
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had net current assets of HK$290.5
million (2017: HK$14.7 million). As at 31 December 2018, the Group
had bank deposits, bank overdraft, cash and cash equivalents totalling
HK$83.4 million (2017: HK$189.7 million), while the Group’s restricted
bank deposits amounted to HK$24.2 million (2017: HK$52.3 million), all
(2017: HK$33.1 million) of which has been pledged to a bank in respect
of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit, and nil (2017:
HK$19.2 million) has been pledged for the guarantee of development of
investment property under construction.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans
of some HK$462.5 million (2017: HK$443.2 million). The Group’s
borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars and Macau Patacas. Details
of the borrowings are set out in note 28 of “Interest Bearing Borrowings”
to the financial statements on pages 177 to 180 of this annual report.

The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debts (total
liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
the year-end date over the last three years was as follows:

Gearing ratio BEBELE

The increase in Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2018 was
mainly due to the increase of net debts and the decrease of the Group’s
total equity.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2018 was 2.2 (2017: 2.40).

mEE & R AR
AR — R A BB A 2 B R R A SRR ATIR A
ZRITRE BAEBRE -

W_EBE-N\F+-A=+—0 K&EEZ K
& EF B /290,500,000 T ( ZF —+EF ¢
14,700,000/ 7C) - RZZE—N\FE+-_A=+—
B AEEFRTER RTEX - R kF
[EIR & 18 B 83,400,000 L ( =& —+ 4 :
189,700,000/ L) + MAKLE 2 ZRHIRITHF
K A24,200,0007 0 ( —F —+4F : 52,300,000
BIT) B2 E(ZE—+ 4 : 33,100,000
TTERRBINHESZSMRH 2 EFREET
RITAZT(ZZ—LF 19,200,000 7T) E &
JRIERFABRERETRREMEZER -

R-E—N\F+-A=+—H AEEEFE
17T B R 4462,500,0008 70 (Z T —+4F -
443,200,000/ 7L ) - ANEB 2 EE B TR
PITTAEN - BABEZHBIRAFHRE177
£180B[ M BB E IMizE28 °
RBEZF2FLEH AEEZEEBELR
(EXASBEEBFHR(AERERASRERR
SHB)HASERSRE LA NT

As at 31 December

R+=BA=+—H
2017 2016
—E—+F —ZE-RF
% %
Epalsd Epalsd
55.2 38.0

RZE-—NF+_A=+—H r5EEESQ
BHEER L TEARNEHFREMEERR
B o

RZZE—N\F+ZA=+—H0 FrEEREE
HEEaE R R22(ZF—1F : 2.40) °
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

In accordance with the requirements of Rule 13.21 of the Listing Rules,
the following loans and banking facilities (“Relevant Loan Agreements”),
which were in existence during the year ended 31 December 2018 and
granted by the Bank of China Limited, Macau Branch and the Hang Seng
Bank, Macau Branch (“Lenders”) to certain wholly owned subsidiaries of
the Company, have the following specific performance covenant of the
controlling shareholder(s) of the Company:

(i)

(it

Under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements, a specific
performance covenant is imposed on Mr. Chan, being the
controlling shareholder of the Company, and his associates to
hold not less than 37% equity interest in the Company during the
term of each of the Relevant Loan Agreements.

Failure to comply with the aforesaid covenant will constitute an
event of default under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements
and the Lenders shall have the right to cancel the relevant loan
and/or declare all or part of outstanding amounts thereunder,
together with accrued interest and all other sums payable, to be
immediately due and payable.

The Relevant Loan Agreements are as follows:

(i

(it

54

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 23 November
2010, provides a mortgage loan in an initial aggregate amount
of approximately HK$236.81 million (equivalent to approximately
MOP243.91 million). This mortgage loan is repayable within 15
years from February 2011 on the terms and conditions therein
contained. As at 31 December 2018, the outstanding loan amount
was approximately HK$76.9 million (as at 31 December 2017:
HK$91.6 million).

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 29 December
2015, provides an unsecured bank loan with a maximum facility of
HK$80.0 million. This bank loan is repayable within 5 years from
January 2016 on the terms and conditions therein contained.
As at 31 December 2018, the outstanding loan amount was
approximately HK$43.2 million (as at 31 December 2017:
HK$59.7 million).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &BERA A

IHRAUE1B21ER T ZIFREBER

E

RELTRAUFIB2FEETZHE  BE-F
—N\FTZA=+t—BILFEEFEAEEH
BRITIRM AR A RRF 1T MAB L RITIEFT

21T

(TEFADAREEET2EHEB R

HZERRBTRE((BERERBEDAOT -
R EE NIAR R RS ERORH

(it

RIEFBERGZE - CRAREZERR
RERFS AR EB T A L6 EEHR
o RERERSAHERHAFHA
BTN DRARFEZT %2 Bt o

fiAREEET LR - RESNDEBE
Rias - AIEBRENSMH  MERA
BERBUEEBER &/ AEMZE
FAET 2B RERESEER B
FB K B E Al FE AN R IR A BB 2 B 30

ATEE -

BRERpAENT -

0

(i)

—RTEFRBER T —ZF+—
AZ+=ZB4% Higfty$esE
49 & 236,810,000 76 T (H B R 4
243,910,00008F970) 2 IZIBE K - %1%
BEREB - —F - A+ asE
WARIE Z 15 s TR SR R G ERE - I
—E-N\E+-_A=+—08 KEEE
RERAA76,900,00008 T (R —+
F+=-A=+—H :91,600,000/&5T) °

—HIRTERBER _E—AF+=A
THhBER  ERESeRERE
80,000,000/ 7T < FEIXIFIRITE R © %
BITERAE-_T—AF—ARLHASE
RIAR R 3% 19 i FT B IR S I G B - D
—E-N\FF+A=+—8 KEEE
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES - continued

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 26 January
2016 and amended in June 2017, provides a secured bank
loan, with a maximum facility of approximately HK$124.3 million
(equivalent to MOP128.0 million). This bank loan is repayable
within 8 years from January 2018 on the terms and conditions
therein contained. During the year ended 31 December 2018,
the Group fully repaid this loan. As at 31 December 2018, the
outstanding loan amount was nil (as at 31 December 2017:
HK$116.8 million).

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 21 April
2016, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$60.2 million (equivalent to MOP62.0 million).
This mortgage loan is repayable within 7 years from May 2016 on
the terms and conditions therein contained. As at 31 December
2018, the outstanding loan amount was approximately HK$38.5
million (as at 31 December 2017: HK$46.8 million).

A bank loan agreement which became effective on 18 December
2017, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$145.63 million (equivalent to MOP150.0
million). This mortgage loan is repayable within 7 years from
2018, on the terms and conditions therein contained. As at 31
December 2018, the outstanding loan amount was approximately
HK$41.6 million (as at 31 December 2017: HK$48.0 million).

A bank facility letter which became effective on 21 April 2016,
provides a bank overdraft facility with a maximum facility of
approximately HK$38.83 million (equivalent to MOP40.0 million).
This bank overdraft has been updated and is repayable in April
2020 on the terms and conditions therein contained. As at 31
December 2018, the outstanding bank overdraft was some
HK$25.5 million (as at 31 December 2017: HK$38.6 million).
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER

RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES - Continued

(vij A banking facility letter which became effective on 15 August
2018, provides a mortgage loan, with 3 tranches in an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$222.0 million, pursuant to which two
formal loan agreements with the same terms have been entered
into. This mortgage loan is repayable within 5-7 years after 3
months from the date of drawdown on the terms and conditions
contained therein. As at 31 December 2018, the outstanding loan
amount was approximately HK$167.0 million (as at 31 December
2017: nil).

(viii) A bank loan agreement which became effective on 28 December
2018, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$97.08 million (equivalent to MOP100.0 million).
This mortgage loan is repayable within 5 years from December
2018, on the terms and conditions therein contained. As at 31
December 2018, the outstanding loan amount was approximately
HK$48.6 million (as at 31 December 2017: nil).

As at 31 December 2018, the total outstanding bank loans with the
abovementioned specific performance covenant were some HK$441.3
million (as at 31 December 2017: HK$401.5 million). If there is a breach
of the abovementioned specific performance covenant by Mr. Chan
and his associates, the Lenders will have the right to (i) declare all these
loans due to the Lenders thereunder and any other loan documents
containing a similar specific performance covenant on Mr. Chan and
his associates (together with any sum and accrued interest payable) to
become immediately due and payable; and (i) cancel all other remaining
bank facilities thereunder with the Lenders. As at 31 December 2018,
Mr. Chan and his associates held 41.31% of the existing issued share
capital of the Company. The Company shall continue to comply with its
disclosure requirement and reporting obligations under the Listing Rules
for so long as circumstances giving rise to such obligation continue to
exist.
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of investment properties and property, plant and
equipment were approximately HK$61.8 million (2017: HK$71.2 million)
and HK$147.2 million (2017: HK$118.9 million) respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of trademark, franchise and royalties were HK$11.1
million (2017: nil), HK$0.3 million (2017: HK$0.2 million) and HK$1.3
million (2017: nil) respectively.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has pledged its investment
properties and freehold land and building in Macau to a bank in Macau to
secure four mortgage loans and a bank overdraft facility. The Group has
also pledged two leasehold land and buildings in Macau to another bank
in Macau to secure two mortgage loans. The Group has also as at that
date pledged a bank deposit in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong Kong to
secure one bank loan. The Group has also as at that date pledged bank
deposits to banks in respect of its bank guarantee given in lieu of paying
rental deposit and another performance guarantee for the development
of investment properties under construction classified as held for sale.
Other than that, the Group did not have any charges on assets.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has pledged its investment
properties and freehold land and building in Macau to a bank in Macau
to secure three mortgage loans and a bank overdraft facility. The Group
has also pledged the construction in progress in Macau to a bank in
Macau to secure a bank loan which has been repaid in October 2018.
The Group has as at that date pledged the leasehold land and building
in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure one mortgage loan. The Group
has also as at that date pledged the asset held for sale in Hong Kong to
a bank in Hong Kong to secure one mortgage loan and two bank loans,
of which the mortgage loan and one of the two bank loans have been
repaid in January 2018. The Group has also as at that date pledged bank
deposits to banks in respect of a bank guarantee given in lieu of paying
rental deposit and another performance guarantee for the development
of investment properties under construction. Other than that, the Group
did not have any charges on assets.

Details of the charges on assets are set out in note 23 of “Restricted
Bank Deposits” to the financial statements on page 173 of this annual
report and note 28 of “Interest Bearing Borrowings” to the financial
statements on pages 177 to 180 of this annual report.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2018, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2017: nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2018, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION

The Group had no material changes in the Group’s composition during
the year of 2018.

EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2018, a total of 2,283 (2017:
2,108) full-time staff, in which 1,411 (2017: 1,368) full-time staff in
Macau, 493 (2017: 537) full-time staff in Mainland China, 315 (2017: 203)
full-time staff in Hong Kong and 64 (2017: nil) full-time staff in Taiwan.
The remuneration policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence, while the detailed remuneration packages for the employees
are determined by the management based on their performance.

An employee share option scheme of the Company was adopted on
8 June 2012 and effective for a period of 10 years since the date of
adoption. Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set
out in notes 4(o) and 35 to the financial statements of this annual report.
The contributions to the retirement schemes charged to the consolidated
income statement during the year was approximately HK$11.8 million
(2017: HK$12.4 million), after deducting forfeitures of approximately
HK$3.6 million (2017: HK$2.4 million). As at 31 December 2018, forfeited
contributions available to reduce future contributions amounted to
approximately HK$0.8 million (as at 31 December 2017: HK$1.1 million).
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed during the
following periods:

(i)

(it

From Thursday, 16 May 2019 to Tuesday, 21 May 2019 (both
days inclusive), during which period no transfer of Shares will be
registered, for the purpose of ascertaining Shareholders’ eligibility
to attend and vote at the 2019 AGM. The record date for the 2019
AGM shall be 21 May 2019. In order to qualify as shareholders of
the Company to attend, act and vote at the 2019 AGM, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer
office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at Level 22, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30
p.m. on Wednesday, 15 May 2019; and

From Thursday, 30 May 2019 to Friday, 31 May 2019 (both
days inclusive), during which period no transfer of Shares will
be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining Shareholders’
entitlerment to the proposed special final dividend. The record date
for the entitlement to the special final dividend shall be 31 May
2019. In order to qualify for the proposed special final dividend,
all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 29 May 2019.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 212 of this
annual report.

HEFEMERMEBFER
ARAFERA T RS EHERHBEERE

(i)

AEFRRELE T NAERREFEKR
gUTRE LREZER B2 —NF
AA+AHEHNEZE_-_ZT—HhFAHA
Tt+—HESH-_(EEEEMB)E =
WP D IBEER - RZHBE AT
BROBEERLFE - —FT—NFRE
RFERe 2R AE-_Z—NFhHA
—t+—H - ARABREAFTLERHE
r2E T -NFREABFASUINE
ERE - ERMBE XHERABBER
ENBETER -_ZE—NERATHBEER
H=TFNE=F+298 » KEAQAZ
EERNBPELIESEERBER
RE MU AREREANER183HAE
o2t &

75 T T A% R B R R A B R BB AR B 2
AMoBE-NAFRA=+HEHTZE
—E-NFRA=t+—HEHA(BEE
EWMA)EEHERNDBEER Rk
HEANBETHERNBFELFE - K
BAFRIRBR B RS HBHAE-ZT—N
FREA=1+—H - BFAEERKEURIR
HRIRAKRE - ARG BEFER
EERENBEBTEN_ZT—NFHA
“thABEHZ=ZTFNUB=+5581 ' &
ERARNRZBEBROBPFELOERE
EREBERAR U AFEEFKE
H183FRA A 221 o

IFMBEE
AEEBERTEMBRFEZGAXEREER
BEMEHNAFHRE212H -

ANNUAL REPORT #% 2018 59



Profile of Directors
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 59, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 28 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a younger brother of the Company’s managing director,
Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 67, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 33 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and Macau.
He is both a member of the Legislative Assembly and Executive Council
of Macau Special Administrative Region. He holds a bachelor degree and
a master degree in business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan, aged 51, joined the Group in March 2004. She has
over 23 years of experience in the accounting and finance fields and has
obtained an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF
Technical College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
department of the Group in Macau, Mainland China and Taiwan.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 61, joined the Group in May 2002. He is the
deputy chairman of the Group responsible for the daily operation and
strategic planning of the Group's food wholesale business. He holds a
bachelor of science degree in science from the University of Manitoba,
Canada. He has extensive experience in the family entertainment and
amusement park industries.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 65, joined the Group as an independent
non-executive Director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 40 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman and
an executive director of ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK) which is
a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 64, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor degree
in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at
Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of
the Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also
actively participates in many charitable organisations and is Vice Patron,
General Donations/Special Events Organising Committee Chairman and
campaign committee member of the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 72, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in April 2008. He has over 39 years
of experiences in the financial and accounting industries. He is the sole
owner of Chan Pak Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting
and auditing firm, and has been a Certified Public Accountant for more
than 39 years and a vice-chairman of Macau Society of Accountants
during the years from 1980 to 2018. He acted as a Commissioner of the
Finance Department of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit
Tax for the years from 1984 to 1996, and from 2011 to 2014 and also
the year of 2018, as well as one of the Examination Commissioners of
the Commission of Registry of the Auditors and the Accountants for the
years from 2006 to 2011. He holds a bachelor degree in accountancy.
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Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, joined the Group in March 2009 as the Group’s
chief business development officer. He is responsible for the business
development and investor relations of the Group. He is a solicitor of Hong
Kong and has over 32 years of experience in finance and legal industries
during which he held several senior management posts with various
publicly listed companies. He is an independent non-executive director
of Asia Orient Holdings Limited (00214.HK), a public listed company in
Hong Kong.

Mr Yeung Mau Yue, Lewis, is the Group’s general manager, responsible
for the Group’s food and catering business development and daily
operations. He joined the Group as head of industrial catering operations
in Macau in January 2013. He has over 31 years of experience in food
and beverage management in international chain hotels and resorts. He
holds a master degree of management in logistics and operations from
Macquarie University, Australia.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the associate director in investor
relations and corporate finance of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance, business development and investor relations. She
joined the Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 24 years of
experience in banking, finance and management with various publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is the financial controller and the company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004. He is a qualified
accountant and holds a honour diploma of accountancy from Lingnan
University. He is currently an associate member of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. He has over 23 years of extensive
experience in the accounting field.

Mr. Tam In Tong, joined the Group in October 1991. He is appointed
as a food quality control director in the year of 2013 who is responsible
for ensuring food quality and supervising food production. He was
previously the executive chief — Chinese cuisine. He has over 52 years
of Chinese cuisine experience in Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau. He is
a vice-chairman of the International Exchange Association of Renowned
Chinese Cuisine Chefs.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, joined the Group in February 1993. He is
the information system manager of the Group. He is responsible for
the management and development of information system and network
security of the Group. He holds a bachelor degree of information studies
from Macau Polytechnic Institute and a master degree in business
administration from Murdoch University of Australia.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWE

The Directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.

And the principal activities and other particulars of the Group are set out
in note 37 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2018 and the financial position of the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on page 80 to 211.

The Directors recommend the payment of a special final dividend of
HK1.0 cent per share (2017: HK1.0 cent), totalling HK$6,943,000 (2017:
HK$6,943,000), in respect of the year ended 31 December 2018. Further
details of the dividends declared and policy during the Year are set out in
note 16 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year ended 31 December 2018, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the year ended 31 December 2018
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers were less than 30% of
the Group’s total sales. During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
aggregate purchases of food and beverages attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases,
while the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier were
approximately 7.3% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2018, have the Directors,
their associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had any interest in these major customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2018 were as follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)

Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)

Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Chan
See Kit, Johnny, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Chan Pak Cheong, Afonso
will retire from office at the 2019 AGM, and being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election.

Each of the remaining non-executive Directors has been appointed for a
term of one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for
further successive periods of one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not terminable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other that statutory compensation.

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in section under “Continuing Connected Transactions”
of this report on pages 67 to 69, no contracts of significance to which
the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company or an entity connected with a
director is or was materially interested, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted during or at the end of the financial year of 2018.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN EERBRGRIEBBROZEEARKE

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2018, the interests and short positions of the RZ-ZZE—NE+-_A=+—0 ' KA QFRE
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the — ®B% RHIE(EFIE 3652618 2 S MR -
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register ZH RFHE VB8 A TRAKRA T R EMAE EH
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as 7R\ RBBRNDIEE 2 X RKRE  iEE
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant T AREZETEAER HZ2IZESTRIE BTT
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed 1@ AR M 2SR AR T

Companies, were as follows:

Long positions R
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

Number of ordinary

RAREREECABTTZ BB

Percentage
of issued share
capital of the

Name of director Capacity shares held Company
HARARE BT
EEHR g4 FEEEREE BABD
Mr. Chan Beneficial owner (note) 286,834,622 41.31%
BR%E A BEma A )
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%
REIBIRLAE EmEBA
Note:  These shares represented approximately 41.31% of the issued share capital of the fist: RZZE—NE+-_A=+—8 ZERHELD
Company as at 31 December 2018, of which 35.92% were held by Mr. Chan; 4.44% AIE BT ANH41.31% » H A 35.92% i FR % £ #F
were held by Puregain Assets Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. H - 4.44%HREELDE B A Z A FPuregain
Chan; and the balance of 0.95% was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a Assets Limited#58 & H#20.95% A AR cE B m

company which is 50% beneficially owned by Mr. Chan.

A -

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had B¢ & X Fr % 58 & 4p -

A —
N
)\_

=

B50%4E25 2 A FlCash Smart Enterprises Limited

Z-NE+H

any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the =-+—H @ #I\MEBEERFE7HBEATRAER
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2018. &)zt E(F{a] B8 E B 2 (A A% (5 Sk AE BB I D

B LA TAR -
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SHARE OPTIONS
The Company has an employee share option scheme, particulars of
which are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.

On 31 October 2013, the Group entered into an endorsement agreement
with an agent, a company owned by Mr. Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr.
Tam”), whereby Mr. Tam, an active and well-known Chinese singer,
television and movie actor would be the brand spokesperson for the
Group’s food souvenir business. In consideration of the services of Mr.
Tam, the Company has paid the agent a performance fee, and has
also granted a share option to Mr. Tam to subscribe for 5,000,000 new
shares, representing approximately 0.8% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at 31 December 2013, at the price of HK$3.07 per
share. Such share option was granted pursuant to the general mandate
of the Company with an exercise period ending in March 2017. The
subscription price of HK$3.07 has represented a premium of some
2.8% to the closing price of the Company’s shares of HK$2.99 on 31
October 2013 (the date of grant of such share option) and a premium
of some 1.65% to the weighted average closing price of HK$3.02 of
the Company’s shares traded for the last 5 trading days from 25 to 31
October 2013. As at 31 December 2017, no option has been exercised
and such option has already lapsed in March 2017.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment transactions
during the year of 2018.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year of 2018, was the Company, its subsidiaries or
any of its fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2018, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors, the Company has not been notified of any other relevant
interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2018, save as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

Number of ordinary

EERE

RZE-N\F+ZA=+—0  RAQFEE
BENEEEHIFEIC6KEEFE 2 X EWRRAMAT
™ BREXIERETES 2RI AR
VEENGR-_Z—N\F+_A=1+—HARQ
RIBBITRAPE T HEMEEES AR
BrAn T -

"R
RAREREECAETT TiBAK

Percentage of
issued share capital

Name of shareholder Capacity shares held of the Company
EAR AT E BT
REZE =37} B EREE BRAEBDEH
Ophorst Van Marwijk Kooy Investment manager 97,272,000 14.01%
Vermogensbeheer N.V. B
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS FERMEXS

Mr. Chan is a substantial Shareholder and an executive Director, and thus
a connected person of the Company. Pursuant to the lease agreement
dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease Agreement”) between Mr. Chan (as
landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright Elite”), a
subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), Bright Elite has leased a shop
premise located at a Em Macau, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do-
Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area of approximately
74 sq.m. for a term of three years commencing from 1 October 2014 to
30 September 2017 at a monthly rental of HK$400,000 for the first two
years and HK$460,000 for the third year. In December 2015, Mr. Chan
agreed in writing to reduce the monthly rental of HK$400,000 from 1
January 2016 to 30 September 2016 and HK$460,000 from 1 October
2016 to 31 December 2016 payable by Bright Elite under the Lease
Agreement to a monthly rental of HK$300,000 from 1 January 2016 to 31
December 2016 with the other terms of the Lease Agreement remaining
unchanged. In January 2017, Mr. Chan agreed in writing to reduce the
monthly rental of HK$460,000 payable by Bright Elite under the Lease
Agreement to a monthly rental of HK$300,000 for the period from 1
January 2017 to 30 September 2017 with the other terms of the Lease
Agreement remaining unchanged. Pursuant to the lease agreement dated
28 September 2017 between Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite (as
tenant), Bright Elite continued to lease the shop premise located at a
Em Macau, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao A com Sobreloja,
Macau with a gross floor area of approximately 74 sg.m. for a term of
one year commencing from 1 October 2017 to 30 September 2018 at a
monthly rental of HK$300,000.

BRAEEABARREZRREFNITES - AR
RNElZBBEANT - REBERAEWEAFEE)ER
RElftBARERRMBRAR([ER]) (1EA
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Enm((HERZ])  FREHEEURRME
RE-AFAREM TEEMBL 74T H K254
ME B-ZT-NFT+A—BRE-Z—+tF
NA=THIEEH=% - EM4F A7 /400,000
BT ME=F A A460,0008 T - R=-ZF—H
F+ZR MALECEZERESERBERAE
BBRETITR_ZE—"F—A—HAE-_F—~ F
NA=+H8ZERM AT400,0008 TER-F
—NEFEtA-BHEE-_T—RF+-A=+—
B 2 FE B 460,000 TR ER - —RF
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
Pursuant to the lease agreement dated 27 September 2018 between
Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite (as tenant), Bright Elite continued
to lease the shop premise located at a Em Macau, Patio Da Ameaca
No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area
of approximately 74 sqg.m. for a term of six months commencing from 1
October 2018 to 31 March 2019 at a monthly rental of HK$300,000. The
parties have entered into a lease agreement on 26 March 2019 to extend
such lease for another 3 months ending 30 June 2019 at the same
monthly rental of HK$300,000.

Particulars of these connected transactions, which are also related
party transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The rental of
HK$3,600,000 (2017: HK$3,600,000) paid for the above shop premise
is disclosed and included under note 38(b) to the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2018.

Pursuant to the LED advertisement agreement dated 23 August 2018
(“LED Advertisement Agreement”) between Mr. Chan (as media service
provider) and Bright Elite (as advertiser), Bright Elite continued to place
an LED advertisement for a term of one year commencing from 1
September 2018 to 31 August 2019 at an annual fee of MOP270,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$262,000). This connected transaction is
exempted from the announcement requirement under the Listing Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The advertisement
fee of MOP270,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$262,000) (2017:
MOP90,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$87,000)) paid under the
above LED Advertisement Agreement is disclosed and included under
note 38(c) to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2018.

The independent non-executive Directors confirm that the above
transactions have been entered into by the Company in the ordinary
course of its business, on normal commercial terms from independent
third parties, and in accordance with the terms of the agreement
governing such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect
of the continuing connected transactions in accordance with Listing Rule
14A.38. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company
to the Stock Exchange.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

As previously announced on 14 September 2018, Bright Elite and & || 77
HRBMAMR AT (“Zhongshan Yeng Kee”), a company incorporated in
Mainland China, and Ms. Lam lok Han (“Ms. Lam”) (collectively, “Vendors”)
entered into the sale and purchase agreement with a supplemental
agreement in relation to the sale and purchase of (i) four trademarks
of Yeng Kee Bakery in Mainland China, (i) one trademark of Yeng Kee
Bakery in Malaysia held by Zhongshan Yeng Kee and (jii) six trademarks
of Yeng Kee Bakery in other countries held by Ms. Lam (“Trademarks”).
Pursuant to the relevant sale and purchase agreement, Bright Elite
agreed to acquire and the Vendors agreed to sell the above trademarks
for a total consideration of HK$11,120,000 to be paid in cash in Hong
Kong dollar by Bright Elite to the Vendors in three instalments in the
following manner:

(i) HK$6,672,000 paid on 27 September 2018;

(ii) HK$2,224,000 paid on 15 March 2019; and

(iif) the remaining balance of HK$2,224,000 to be paid on the date
when the Vendors completely cease the use of the Trademarks
which shall take place on or before 15 September 2019.

The Company would finance the consideration from internal resources
of the Group. The consideration was determined after arm’s length
negotiations between the Vendors and Bright Elite and with reference
to (i) the potential business growth of the Group in Mainland China
associated with the use of the Trademarks and the Group’s own Macau
registered trademarks and (i) the trademark valuation report prepared by
an independent appraiser and valuer appointed by the Group.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION - continued

Lui’s Investment Company Limited (“Lui’s Investment”), a company
incorporated in Macau, is a substantial shareholder holding 20% equity
interest in Bright Elite and thus a connected person of the Company.
The shareholders of Lui’'s Investment are close family members of the
shareholders of Zhongshan Yeng Kee and Ms. Lam, and thus each
of the Vendors is an associate of Lui’s Investment and a connected
person of the Company. Accordingly, the above acquisition constituted a
connected transaction of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

On completion of the acquisition of the Trademarks, the Group would
be able to use the Trademarks and proceed with registration of its own
Macau registered trademarks in these countries. The Board considered
that with the acquisition of the Trademarks, the Group would have a
greater flexibility and wider networks to distribute the products of Yeng
Kee Bakery to different markets.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A summary of the significant related party transactions which were
conducted in the ordinary course of business are set out in note 38 to
the financial statements.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 38(b) and 38(c)
to the financial statements were continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the Lease Agreement and the renewals thereof,
and the LED Advertisement Agreement mentioned in the “Continuing
Connected Transactions” section.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 38(a), 38(d) and 38(e)
to the financial statements were not continuing connected transactions as
defined in the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to the

Directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in
note 35 to the financial statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year of 2018, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws, or the laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group remains to focus its resources and efforts
mainly in the different food and catering sectors of Macau, while
its current business strategy is to cautiously open different kinds of
restaurants in Macau, Hong Kong, Guangzhou and Taiwan with a
focus more on mass market restaurants. The business strategy for the
Group’s food souvenir business is to enhance operating cost efficiency
and to open up more sales channels locally and overseas to generate
more revenue. The Group is also in a constant and continuous process
of reviewing its business strategy to maintain its local market leading
position and to explore the overseas markets. The Group shall always
constantly review its business model in light of the changing business
environment.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year
ended 31 December 2018.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed with
the management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee has
also discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2018 have been reviewed by the audit committee before submission to
the board of directors for adoption.
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RISK COMMITTEE

The risk committee of the Board consists of two independent non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Chairman),
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and an executive Director, namely, Mr. Chan
See Kit, Johnny. The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation
to the Board on the risk management framework and internal control
policies. The principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing
and monitoring the Company’s risks. The risk committee also reviews
the effectiveness of the enterprise risk management function, including
staffing level and qualification as well as risk reports and breaches of risk
tolerances and policies from time to time.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2018 as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made
specific enquiry with them, all Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the standard set out in the Model Code and the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors adopted by the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considered that all of the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
There is no significant subsequent events after the year end date of 31
December 2018.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Directors/By order of the Directors
Chan Chak Mo

Managing Director
Hong Kong, 26 March 2019
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 2B R =

IBDO

EEE ¢ +852 2218 8288
{8H : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) set out on pages 80 to 211, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

25 Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Key Audit Matter

Management estimated the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties and an investment property under construction reclassified as
assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale, to be approximately
HK$505 million and approximately HK$442 million respectively as at
31 December 2018, with a net fair value loss of approximately HK$6.6
million for the year then ended recorded in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income. To support management’s estimation of the
fair value, the Group engaged an independent external valuer as the
management’s expert to perform valuations on the investment properties
at the end of the reporting period.

Valuations of the Group’s investment properties are dependent on certain
key assumptions and estimations that require significant management
judgement.

The valuation was inherently subjective due to the significant estimates
used and significant changes in these estimates could result in material
changes to the valuation of the properties.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of fair value

measurement are included in notes 4, 5 and 19 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued
Key Audit Matter - Continued

Our response:

Our procedures in relation to management’s valuation of investment
properties included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the methodologies and the
reasonableness of the key assumptions and estimations used;

° Checking the appropriateness of the key input data used and
determination of fair value;

o Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodologies and the reasonableness
of the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the fair value of the investment properties; and

° Evaluation of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT

Key Audit Matter

The Group had significant tangible and intangible asset on its
consolidated statement of financial position, including property, plant and
equipment of approximately HK$429.7 million, goodwill of approximately
HK$81.8 million and other intangible assets of approximately HK$20.3
million as at 31 December 2018.

Management is required to perform an annual full impairment assessment
on the goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives; and
where indicators of impairment are identified, on the property, plant
and equipment and other intangible assets with definite useful lives.
For the purpose of assessing impairment, these assets were allocated
to cash generating units (“CGUs”), and management has assessed
the recoverable amount of these assets based on higher of value in
use and fair value less cost of disposal. In carrying out the impairment
assessments, significant management judgement was used to
appropriately identify CGUs and to determine the key assumptions and
estimations. Based on the above assessment performed, for the year
ended 31 December 2018, management concluded that impairment loss
of approximately HK$8.2 million and loss on written off of approximately
HK$30.5 million were made in respect of the Group’s property, plant
and equipment and there was no impairment in respect of the Group’s
goodwill and other intangible assets.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of impairment
of property, plant and equipment, goodwill and other intangible assets
are included in notes 4, 5, 18, 20 and 21 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT - continued

Key Audit Matter - Continued

Our response:

Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment
included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the valuation methodology;

° Assessing the appropriateness of the management’s identification
of CGUs based on our understanding of the Group’s business;

° Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions and estimations
used; and
° Reconciling the key input data to supporting evidence such as

historical financial information, approved budgets and considering
the reasonableness of these budgets.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the directors in
discharging their responsibility in this regard.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Act 1981, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

° conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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Independent Auditor’s Report B % &Emsk s

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

° obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lo Ngai Hang

Practising Certificate Number P04743

Hong Kong, 26 March 2019
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
rEEEkER

For the year ended 31 December 2018 BZE T — \F+_A=1+—HIFE

2018 2017
—E-N\#F —F—+F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FH&TT
Turnover B 7 1,133,308 957,054
Cost of sales SHE A (340,136) (282,541)
Gross margin EH 793,172 674,513
Direct operating expenses BEEEERT (646,354) (637,757)
Gross operating profit £ EF 146,818 136,756
Other revenue H b zx 8 15,258 10,268
Other gains and losses H e K EE 9 (23,836) 45,207
Administrative expenses TR (190,312) (163,172)
Share of loss of a joint venture Sh—HEAETEEE 22 (871) (2,300)
Finance costs B RS AR AN 14 (11,817) (7,795)
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRATSTLAT(EB), S5 10 (64,760) 18,964
Income tax credit/(expense) FrisfiEe,  (FAX) 15 9,227 (1,901)
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(ER),&H (55,533) 17,063
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, Hip2mE(EE) WA
net of tax HERHIAE
ltem that may be reclassified HigskesHmoBEER2
subsequently to profit or loss: EH :
Exchange differences on NI E E H =58
translating foreign operations (20,204) 25,044
Total comprehensive (loss)/income FEEEER) WA LsE
for the year (75,737) 42,107
(Loss)/profit attributable to: AT ALRER(EB), % F)
Owners of the Company PIN/NETEZ 2 = /N (60,125) 11,015
Non-controlling interests FEPE AR AE 4,592 6,048
(55,533) 17,063
Total comprehensive (loss)/income AR AL ER2mE (EE), WA
attributable to: FEE
Owners of the Company RNRABER A (80,329) 36,059
Non-controlling interests FEPERR A A 4,592 6,048
(75,737) 42,107
(Loss)/earnings per share BR(E8R) BF
- Basic and diluted (HK cents per share) — BEARNESE (SR 17 (8.66) 1.59
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

As at 31 December 2018 R=ZT—N\F+=-A=+—8H

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FExT T
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment VI - BB KRS 18 429,675 393,103
Investment properties WEYHE 19 505,000 913,900
Goodwill EES 20 81,781 81,781
Other intangible assets EmmpEE 21 20,286 9,130
Prepayments and deposits TENFUERIES 25 50,193 46,225
Interest in a joint venture R—EEERE R 22 6,337 7,208
Restricted bank deposits PR HIERITIT X 23 - 19,192
Total non-current assets MBI EELRE 1,093,272 1,470,539
Current assets REEE
Inventories ey 24 52,006 47,779
Trade and other receivables Z 5 K E fh e R IE 25 74,300 78,501
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFAEBRZ
profit or loss TRIEE 26 108 435
Restricted bank deposits SR BRI TIF R 23 24,181 33,118
Cash and cash equivalents RehERBEIEE 84,804 176,011
235,399 335,844
Assets of a disposal group classified SERFBIEHECHE
as held for sale HR&EE 31 471,716 =
Asset classified as held for sale DEAERBIELEZEE 31 - 32,429
Total current assets MENEERER 707,115 368,273
Total assets EEHAE 1,800,387 1,838,812
Current liabilities REAE
Amount due to a joint venture FEN—EE & ETIE 22 2,853 471
Trade and other payables 2 5 REMER IR 27 210,816 196,626
Current tax liabilities AEAREEE 57,222 67,025
Interest bearing borrowings FTEEE 28 61,277 88,052
Non-interest bearing borrowings EEEE 30 1,388 1,388
333,556 353,562
Liabilities of a disposal group classified as D ¥EAFIEHE 2 HE
held for sale HplaE 31 83,045 =
Total current liabilities BB EETE 416,601 353,562
Net current assets RBEERRE 290,514 14,711
Total assets less current liabilities EEABERRBEE 1,383,786 1,485,250
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As at 31 December 2018 R=ZT—\F+=-A=+—H

2018 2017
—E-N\#F —F—+F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
B5E FHET FET
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Interest bearing borrowings HEEE 28 359,536 355,142
Deferred tax liabilities RIERRIBEE 29 37,320 53,555
Non-interest bearing borrowings meEE 30 5,429 5,429
Total non-current liabilities IEREAaEETE 402,285 414,126
Total liabilities BEHEEE 818,886 767,688
NET ASSETS BEEFE 981,501 1,071,124
Capital and reserves attributable to RATEEABEERR
owners of the Company i
Share capital A% 7 32 69,430 69,430
Reserves HE 930,222 1,024,437
Equity attributable to owners of RATHEE AL RERE
the Company 999,652 1,093,867
Non-controlling interests IR AR 2 (18,151) (22,743)
TOTAL EQUITY AR 981,501 1,071,124

The consolidated financial statements on pages 80 to 211 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Directors of the Company on 26 March

2019 and are signed on their behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny

Chairman

EY
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
AERESEHRK

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZE T — \F+_A=+—HIFE

Equity
Share Foreign attributable Non-
Share Share Special Capital option exchange Retained  to ownersof  controlling
capital premium reserve* reserve reserve reserve profits  the Company interests Total
N 2PN
e RRE  HREE ERGE  BRERE NERME RERH EibEE  FERER &t
(note 32) (note 33) (note 33) (note 33) (note 33) (note 33)
(Wase) (M%) (Wass)  (Wass)  (Wass) (&%)
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
T T Thr TiEn i T TEn Tin Fh T
At1 January 2017 K=-t%-A-A 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 4273 (36,731) 623,175 1,071,694 (24291) 1,047,403
Profit for the year EREN = - - - - - 11,015 11,015 6,048 17,088
Other comprenensive loss:; Hth2EER:
Exchange differences on translating BIEHREER2E
foreign operations - - - - - 25,044 - 26,044 - 25,044
Total comprehensive income for the year % 2 Bl A% - - - - - 25,044 11,015 36,059 6,048 42107
Release upon lapse of share option SRR S TR R R - - - - (4273) - 4213 - - -
Dividends paid to owners of the Company E%F AR AIER AZIRE
(note 16) (HzE16) - - - - - - (13,886) (13,886) - (13,886)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests JE&FHBAAERIER 2
of subsidiaries * g - - - - - - - - (4,500) 4,500)
At31 December 2017 and RIE-tETZA=1-AR
1 January 2018 “F-)\§-A-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 - (11,687) 624,577 1,093,867 (2,743) 1,071,124
Loss for the year FEER - - - - - - (60,125) (60,125) 4,592 (55,533)
Other comprenensive loss; At2EEE:
Exchange differences on translating AIFBREERED
foreign operations - - - - - (20,204) - (20,204) - (20,204)
Total comprehensive loss forthe year SR 2 EFEARE - - - - - (20,204) (60,125) (80,329) 4,592 (75,737)
Dividends paid to owners of the Company E&F AR AER AZIRE
(note 16) (Bz16) = = - - - - (13,886) (13,886) = (13,886)
At 31 December 2018 RZE-\Ft-A=1-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 2 - (31,891) 550,566 999,652 (18,151) 981,501
: The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal ~ * AEBZHFRFEHEERAARBBER-_ZT_FLE

amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in the year of 2002.

# The dividends paid to non-controlling interests of subsidiaries represent distribution
of profits for the year ended 31 December 2017 of Successful Food Company
Limited and Success Cuisine Company Limited.

BARABNERTEBRARXZAERAE LmimE
T EESHEMBITRN < EEETKIENE QR
P AN 2 {7 Vi (4B 2 2288 o

A B AR IR ERIRE 2 REERERMER
AAREERREBRARBE_ZT—LF+_H
=+ —HLEFEZEFAIK

ANNUAL REPORT #% 2018 83



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

SERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2018 BZE T — \F+_A=1+—HIFE

2018 2017
—E-N\F  —ZT—tF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B aE FET FH&IT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHESRERE
(Loss)/profit before income tax expense BRATE R AT (E518) % F (64,760) 18,964
Adjustments for: FLATIEBEL A
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE  BENEEZ
equipment Y zs 9 (19,025) -
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - RENMERETE
equipment 10 69,398 55,249
Amortisation of other intangible assets H i & 10 1,406 1,421
Fair value gain of investment properties REWMEZ AR EBEKE 9 - (37,641)
Gain on remeasurement of an —IBEND B AD A EL
investment property under construction EZHEAREEZEES
reclassified as assets of a disposal KEYEZ EFTE W
group classified as held for sale 9 (16,367) -
Fair value loss on an investment —HEH OB AN EARBIEL
property under construction reclassified EZNEHEREE 2 EES
as assets of a disposal group classified REYEZ AR EBEEE
as held for sale 9 23,008 -
Interest expense BRI 14 11,817 7,795
Interest income M BEUW A 8 (788) (1,352)
Dividend income ESRON 8 - (120)
Share of losses of joint venture DIEEETEBE 22 871 2,300
Gain on disposal of financial assets at HERARBEFABRL
fair value through profit or loss B RLEE 2 W 9 - (1,442)
Fair value loss of financial assets at BEAnBEFABRZ
fair value through profit or loss ERMEEANEEEE 9 327 38
Impairment loss on property, plant and M - B k& ERE
equipment [igi] 9 8,224 3,295
Loss on written off of property, plant and WEEDZE - W= MRS
equipment &R 9 30,546 4,489
Operating profit before working capital  Kit&EELEBAT >
changes R R 44,657 52,996
Increase in inventories FEEN (4,227) (4,644)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other B 5 RHEMEWTIERLD,
receivables (3%4n0) 6,830 (27,930)
Decrease in trade and other payables B 5 N HAth e~ ZoE
NERAS (4,550) (1,908)
Cash generated from operations RETHMELERE 42,710 18,514
Income taxes paid BAER (2,236) (3,527)
Net cash generated from operating RETHMBRETHE
activities 40,474 14,987
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &R &nR8%
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HEZ=—ZT—N\F+-A=+—HIFE

2018 2017
—E-N\E T tF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B aE FET FH&IT
Investing activities REEE
Decrease/(increase) in restricted bank SRR FRITFRRD
deposits (3% A0) 21,858 (699)
Interest received EHFIE 788 1,352
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BB « M= M&E (105,328) (124,219)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME « BE KRG
plant and equipment FTiS 508 51,454 -
Prepayment for acquisition of property, WHEME « BE MR
plant and equipment B FIE (4,593) (2,453)
Deposit received from disposal of asset HEBIELEBEMBR €
held for sale - 5,200
Purchases of investment property under BEEERREME
construction (60,947) (56,179)
Purchases of other intangible assets BEHMEFEE (8,241) (215)
Dividend received from listed securities W Em#EHRE - 120
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets ~ HEIRA A BEFAEBZRZ
at fair value through profit or loss RRVEEZPEHIE - 4,917
Net cash used in investing activities RETEARLSEESE (105,009) (172,172)
Financing activities REEE
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings &t S & E TS 508 40(b) 167,000 173,033
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings Bzt BEE 40(b) (147,732) (38,288)
Advance from a joint venture —MEEDERK 2,382 1,116
Dividends paid to owners of the Company  JEETARARIESB AZKE (13,886) (13,886)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests & %% T Mt B A I IEIEARHERS 2
of subsidiaries N - (4,500
Interest paid EAFE 40(b) (12,673) (11,004)
Net cash (used in)/from financing activites B&EEE (FiH), FABRSFE (4,909) 106,471
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents B4R ZEELEE H T8 (69,444) (50,714)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning REFNZRERZREALER
of year 176,011 219,546
Cash and cash equivalents reclassified EFPEAEPEARBEHEZ
as assets of a disposal group classified HEARNEEZRERER
as held for sale HEEHE 31 (17,510) -
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EZ#HYHRLRZRERS
and cash equivalents HEZ2HE (4,253) 7,179
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year RERZEERERRELIER 40(a) 84,804 176,011
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R R M RE

31 December 2018 —ZE— N\F+-_A=+—H

1. GENERAL 1.
Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The address
of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda. Its head office and principal place of
business are at Room 1409, West Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200
Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong. The Group, comprising
the Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged in the sales of
foods and catering services, sales of food souvenir and property

—REH
EEEEERAA AR A FEFMAK
NZRARBERAF  HRO R E B
ERGARAB([BRA]) £ o
H i 9 = &R b ik & Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda - HRWEFE R F E & EH
AR THEFP200REEFLAER
1409% - REE(BEARE REWNE
RE)RERMEERERRY - BRME

investment. EIHEARMERE 2 %7 -
2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. BWEEBMBEREELN(FEM
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) i EER )
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1 (@) BHHFERBITEBMER
January 2018 HEA -2 N\F—A—
B4R
Annual Improvements to Amendments to HKAS 28, BEANKREER BASTARAIE28HR

HKFRSs 2014-2016 Investments in Associates and —E-NEFER BEIAR » REE AT M
Cycle Joint Ventures —E-AFRH BEGEIRE
2 EEuE
Amendments to Classification and Measurement ERMBREED  URMNDAEMNIZSZ

HKFRS 2 of Share-based Payment FORIER]A DERETE
Transactions
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments ERUBmEER HMKIA
£9%
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with BEUBREEL BEALWE
Customers 155
Amendments to Revenue from Contracts with ERUHKRELL BEAOWF(REERS
HKFRS 15 Customers (Clarifications to F£155REFT A ISR E15%)
HKFRS 15)
Amendments to Transfers of Investment Property B et &a| LAY
HKAS 40 F40HRERTA
HK(IFRIC) - Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and A (BRHERE IMNERFRENKE
Advance Consideration 2EZE®)
—REE225
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(@)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle —
Amendments to HKAS 28, Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to standards
where they are currently unclear. They include amendments
to HKAS 28, Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures,
clarifying that a venture capital organisation’s permissible
election to measure its associates or joint ventures at
fair value is made separately for each associate or joint
venture.

The adoption of these amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as the Group is not a venture
capital organisation.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 — Classification and
Measurement of Share-Based Payment Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the accounting
for the effects of vesting and non-vesting conditions on
the measurement of cash-settled share-based payments;
share-based payment transactions with a net settlement
feature for withholding tax obligations; and a modification
to the terms and conditions of a share-based payment that
changes the classification of the transaction from cash-
settled to equity-settled.

The adoption of these amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as the Group does not have any
cash-settled share-based payment transaction and has
no share-based payment transaction with net settlement
features for withholding tax.

2. BRMTEREMEBRESEN(ETEY
BREEA]) -»

(a)

RANHET RRIEFT BRI R
EE-B=F-N\F-A—
EFEESVEY §

BB EHREER —F—HFE
ZE - NFHARCFRUE —F
BEEERE28IFEETAE - R
ERAIREETRZRE
RIpFEERFHEMZZFE
FI AR AR 2 IR ER
ERAM B Y N2 2 B - K
BB G ERE28RER A
REBERRREELEZIRE -
BERRREABAZAREE
FFEEMERRHAERRAE
BIORSHMERRRGELED
FELARRE -

RS EIL IR R TRE AR -
BRI FER] AR EV R
RIWBELE -

BRI IR ERE 25T —
KR 1? BERN AR 5.2 7R
iTE
RZEBIARERE LIERE K
HHFAEUNTEER I ZEZS
FHRE  MREBEUARND RE
BANR RBRARETAAFE
REBHZARN RERMRK
5 YHRZEHHREEEE
ERERER 2 AR RERN
RN SNRIF R ERT -

HRASETBEMRSEE
AR RERNRR S - EFL
BHHARFREERE AR
MARERNRR S - WERAZE
CHES R e 2
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Notes to the Financial Statements iRz
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

2.

88

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

(0

Classification and measurement of financial
instruments

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018, bringing together all
three aspects of the accounting for
financial instruments: (1) classification and
measurement; (2) impairment and (3) hedge
accounting. The adoption of HKFRS 9 from
1 January 2018 has resulted in changes in
accounting policies of the Group and the
amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements. There is no impact on
the Group’s opening balances of reserve
and non-controlling interests as of 1 January
2018.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments — Continued

(i)

Classification and measurement of financial
instruments — Continued

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition,
classification and measurement requirements
for financial liabilities from HKAS 39, except
for financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), where the
amount of change in fair value attributable
to change in credit risk of the liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income
unless that would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS
9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39
for derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities. However, it eliminates the
previous HKAS 39 categories for financial
assets of held to maturity financial assets,
loans and receivables and available-for-sale
financial assets. The adoption of HKFRS
9 has no material impact on the Group’s
accounting policies related to financial
liabilities. The impact of HKFRS 9 on the
Group’s classification and measurement of
financial assets is set out below.

2. BWEEMBEREEL(FEM

HEmEEN ) - &

() EREHFETRIETERBHER
HEE-BZFE—-N\F—HF—
BN - &

A EBEHBEHEEREI
H—HFTA-&

(i)

BT AEZHER
HE -8
BB R & %R
FORERMBESE
SHERIE 39 B R
SRIBEZER
DERAERTE
HEETE BB ALE
Bt ABE([EA
A EEAEZ])
ZEmaRERI
mME&FEEERR
B HMZAAE
BEEHLBEIINE
fh 2R EFRER
B JE I 22 2 A Bk
BASTERE - 8l
{ERIER © W + &
BTSRRI
OMIRBE B 25t
HEBIFEIFEBER
ItEREMEEK
CHBEZETE -
Rifn - HEUEES
@ =t % B 5 39 5%
ERBEBIFEEERE
HemMEE  BX
Ko JfE UL 3R T8 LA K2 AT
HEESHEEZ
ERMEEDE - &
B S B AG R
Bl o ¥ RE B
s magEze
SRR EEAY
. FEUBEHRE
SR E QR B AR &=
BEemEEZDE
Nt EZ R EEH
M e
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Notes to the Financial Statements iRz
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

2.

90

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments — Continued

(i)

Classification and measurement of financial
instruments — Continued

Under HKFRS 9, except for certain trade
receivables (that the trade receivables do not
contain a significant financing component in
accordance with HKFRS 15), an entity shall,
at initial recognition, measure a financial asset
at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at FVTPL, transaction costs. A
financial asset is classified as: (i) financial
assets at amortised cost (“amortised costs”);
(i) financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”);
or (iii) FVTPL (as defined in above). The
classification of financial assets under
HKFRS 9 is generally based on two criteria: (i)
the business model under which the financial
asset is managed and (i) its contractual cash
flow characteristics (the “solely payments
of principal and interest” criterion, also
known as “SPPI criterion”). Under HKFRS 9,
embedded derivatives is no longer required
to be separated from a host financial asset.
Instead, the hybrid financial instrument is
assessed as a whole for the classification.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments — Continued

(i)

Classification and measurement of financial
instruments — Continued
A financial asset is measured at amortised
cost if it meets both of the following
conditions are met and it has not been
designated as at FVTPL:

o It is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows; and

o The contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that meet the SPPI
criterion.

2. BWEEBMBEREEN(FEM

HEmEEN ) - &

(@) BWFHFE]RIETEBHBER
HEE-BZFE—-N\F—HF—
AREM-&

A. BB BREERFEI
BT A-#&
() HHRTAZOER
e &
e e ERRA
A AR M IE R
B &\ T BIZEA
REEFTABE
AlZemBEELRH®
SHRXAETE ¢

O ZeRMEBEE
m—fE g%
BBARFAEE
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BRI
BZREBR
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Notes to the Financial Statements iRz
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

2.

92

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments — Continued

(i) Classification and measurement of financial
instruments — Continued
A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it
meets both of the following conditions and it
has not been designated as at FVTPL:

o It is held within a business model
whose objective is to achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets; and

o The contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that meet the SPPI
criterion.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments — Continued

(i)

Classification and measurement of financial
instruments — Continued

On initial recognition of an equity investment
that is not held for trading, the Group could
irrevocably elect to present subsequent
changes in the investment’s fair value in
other comprehensive income. This election
is made on an investment-by-investment
basis. All other financial assets not classified
at amortised cost or FVOCI as described
above are classified as FVTPL. This includes
all derivative financial assets. On initial
recognition, the Group may irrevocably
designate a financial asset that otherwise
meets the requirements to be measured at
amortised cost or FVOCI at FVTPL if doing
so eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch that would otherwise
arise.

2. BWEEMBEREEL(FEM

HEmEEN ) - &

() EREHFETRIETERBHER
HEE-BZFE—-N\F—HF—
BN - &

A EBEHBEHEEREI
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt#§ERKMIFE
31 December 2018 —E—\F+=-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. BWNEEBMBEEEN(FEM
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued HHmEER ) - =
(@ Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1 (@) BREAHFETRIETERBHER
January 2018 - Continued HEA -2 N\F—A—
AN - &
A. HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments — Continued A. BB BEHEEREI
F—HFETA- &
(i) Classification and measurement of financial 0) HHRTAZOER
instruments — Continued T2 -E

The following accounting policies would be AT R SE
applied to the Group’s financial assets as ARAEE 2 F

follows: BEWMT
FVTPL FVTPL is subsequently BALEE BALEEN AR
measured at fair value. TAER RERELARE
Changes in fair value, HE-DAEMA:
dividends and interest RERMEKA
income are recognised in LERYNERT

profit or loss. Bl
Amortised cost Financial assets at EENA REERATEL
amortised cost are SHAEERRRE
subsequently measured BH=ERE-HE
using the effective interest WA ERMERE
rate method. Interest B RAERERR
income, foreign exchange B BILBT M

gains and losses and WaiERED
impairment are recognised
in profit or loss. Any
gain on derecognition is
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE

31 December 2018 =&

—N\F+-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

January 2018 - Continued

A.

(i)

2. BRMTEREMEBRESEN(ETEY

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued Wl EER ) -
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1 (@) IREMFHFT BEITEEHBER
HEA-B=F—NF-H—
HEEN -&
HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments — Continued A. EEYBRETEREI
BT A -4
Classification and measurement of financial (i) BT REZDER
instruments — Continued FrE &
The following table summarises the original TRBEAEBRRK
measurement categories under HKAS —ZE—N\FE—H—
39 and the new measurement categories ASfEemEER
under HKRS 9 for each class of the Group’s BEBeTERE
financial assets as at 1 January 2018: 395 R AT =47
RARBRE M Ww
HEHEBEIR 2
STEMER
Carrying Carrying
Original New amounts as at amounts as at
classification classification 1 January 2018 1 January 2018
Financial assets under HKAS 39 under HKFRS 9 under HKAS 39 under HKFRS 9
REZEST REFBUEHRSE
RERENE ERIE395 R ERIEIHR
REEBETER HEEE BN\ —B-N\E
SREE ERIPARE L] Ho 2 R —-F-RzEHE -F-AZEHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THT
Listed equity investments Held-for-trading FVTPL 435 435
EiRARE HEER BRREEARR
Trade and other receivables Loans and receivables Amortised cost 33,124 33,124
(excluding prepayments BN BN A
and deposits)
B o REAM IR
(TEERNTERES)
Restricted bank deposits Loans and receivables Amortised cost 52,310 52,310
RREIRTER B RIEKE BEHRR
Cash and cash equivalents Loans and receivables Amortised cost 176,011 176,011
ReRERSEER ERRERHE B
HKFRS 9 largely retains the existing BAEMBREER
requirements in HKAS 39 for the FORREF RS
FFERIZE 395 B

classification and measurement of financial
liabilities. Hence, the adoption of HKFRS 9
does not affect the carrying amounts of the
Group’s financial liabilities as at 1 January

2018.
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96

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments — Continued

(i

Impairment of financial assets

The adoption of HKFRS 9 has changed the
Group’s impairment model by replacing
the HKAS 39 “incurred loss model” to the
“expected credit losses (“ECLs”) model”.
HKFRS 9 requires the Group to recognise
ECL for trade receivables and financial assets
at amortised costs earlier than HKAS 39.
Cash and cash equivalents are subject to
ECL model but the impairment is immaterial
for the current period.

Under HKFRS 9, the losses allowances are
measured on either of the following bases:
(1) 12 months ECLs: these are the ECLs that
result from possible default events within
the 12 months after the reporting date: and
(2) lifetime ECLs: these are ECLs that result
from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments — Continued

(i

Impairment of financial assets — Continued
Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are based on the difference between
the contractual cash flows due in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that
the Group expects to receive. The shortfall is
then discounted at an approximation to the
assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Group has elected to measure loss
allowances for trade receivables using
HKFRS 9 simplified approach and has
calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs.
The Group has established a provision
matrix that is based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking factors specific to the debtors and
the economic environment.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A.

98 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED #=

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments — Continued

(i

Impairment of financial assets — Continued

For other debt financial assets, the ECLs
are based on the 12-months ECLs. The
12-months ECLs is the portion of the lifetime
ECLs that results from default events on
a financial instrument that are possible
within 12 months after the reporting date.
However, when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since origination, the
allowance will be based on the lifetime ECLs.
When determining whether the credit risk of
a financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and when estimating
ECL, the Group considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the
Group’s historical experience and informed
credit assessment and including forward-
looking information.

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly if it
is more than 30 days past due.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments — Continued

(i

Impairment of financial assets — Continued

The Group considers a financial asset to be
in default when: (1) the borrower is unlikely
to pay its credit obligations to the Group in
full, without recourse by the Group to actions
such as realising security (if any is held); or
(2) the financial asset is more than 90 days
past due unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information to demonstrate
that a more lagging default criterion is more
appropriate.

The maximum period considered when
estimating ECL is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to
credit risk.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments — Continued

(i

Impairment of financial assets — Continued

Presentation of ECLs

Loss allowances for financial assets
measured at amortised cost are deducted
from the gross carrying amount of the assets.

Impact of the ECL model

(@

Impairment of trade receivables

As mentioned above, the Group
applies the HKFRS 9 simplified
approach to measure ECLs which
recognises lifetime ECLs for all
trade receivables. To measure the
ECLs, trade receivables have been
grouped based on shared credit
risk characteristics and the days
past due. The loss allowance as at
1 January 2018 was determined
with expected loss rate for trade
receivables as follows:
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Expected
loss rate
TEHEE L X

Current or less than 1 month past due

1 to 3 months past due
More than 3 months past due
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments — Continued

(i

Impairment of financial assets — Continued

Applying the ECL model results in immaterial
impairment as at 1 January and 31
December 2018

Impact of the ECL model

(b)

Impairment of other financial assets

Other financial assets at amortised
cost of the Group include other
receivables. Since the adoption of
HKFRS 9 on 1 January 2018, the
Group has assessed the impairment
for its other receivables individually
based on internal credit rating and
ageing of these debtors which,
in opinion of the directors of the
Company, have no significant
increase in credit risk since initial
recognition. Applying the ECL model
results in immaterial impairment on
1 January and for the year ended 31
December 2018.
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2.

102

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

A. HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments — Continued

(i)

Transition

The Group has applied the transitional
provision in HKFRS 9 such that HKFRS
9 was generally adopted without
restating comparative information. The
reclassifications and the adjustments, if any,
arising from the new ECLs rules are therefore
not reflected in the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2017, but are
recognised in the statement of financial
position on 1 January 2018. This mean
that differences in the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities
resulting from the adoption of HKFRS 9
are recognised in retained earnings and
reserves as at 1 January 2018. Accordingly,
the information presented for 2017 does
not reflect the requirements of HKFRS 9 but
rather those of HKAS 39.

The assessments on the determination of
the business model within which a financial
asset is held have been made on the basis
of the facts and circumstances that existed
at the date of initial application of HKFRS 9.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ &BERA A

2. BWNEEBMBEEEN(FEM
HHmEER ) - =
() BWHERIETEBHBER
HEE-BZZF—-N\F—HF—
AREM-&
A. BB B REEREI
F—HHEITA-&

)

B

AEECEREE
s mEERE9
S 2 BB RS - A
EERNB BT
s RIS 95 M
BEBILERE
£t o Bt - ¥R
EEBRRAAS
B2EHRNER
AE(WMAB)TE

RZE—tF+=
A=+—RAZ28%
AR R A R i

rRR_E—NF—
A—RAZ@BikR
KHPER - EEE
RNBE BT E
ERIFOHRELEZ
CRHEEHESHE
BEEEEZENE
R T —N\F—
A—RAZREBEF
MEERER - A
I =T —+F
EY 2 ERTIER
MRS RS
BIZEosk 2R E -
medBestEL
FE3RZHIE ©

EEMBA TR
BEXBENZF
EE R VIRER A
BEMBEHEER
FORBEEAFHEL
ZERBERES -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

B.

HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“HKFRS 157)

HKFRS 15 supersedes HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts, HKAS 18 Revenue and related
interpretations. HKFRS 15 has established a five-
step model to account for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15,
revenue is recognised at the amount that reflects
the consideration to which an entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or
services to a customer.

The Group has adopted HKFRS 15 using the
cumulative effect method without practical
expedients. The Group has recognised the
cumulative effect of initially applying HKFRS 15, if
any, as an adjustment to the opening balance of
retained earnings at the date of initial application
(that is, 1 January 2018). As a result, the financial
information presented for 2017 has not been
restated. As allowed by HKFRS 15, the Group has
applied the new requirements only to contracts that
were not completed before 1 January 2018.
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ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

B. HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“HKFRS 15”) — Continued

HKFRS 15 introduces a 5-step model when
recognising revenue:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation

Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance
obligation is satisfied

The standard requires entities to exercise
judgement, taking into consideration all of the
relevant facts and circumstances when applying
each step of the model to contracts with their
customers. Based on the assessment of the Group,
the adoption of HKFRS 15 from 1 January 2018
has results in changes in accounting policies of the
Group, however, it does not have significant impact
on the timing and amounts of revenue recognition
of the Group, and no adjustment to the opening
balance of equity at 1 January 2018 have been
made. However, additional disclosures have been
presented for the current accounting period in note
6 of the consolidated financial statements as a
result of adoption of HKFRS 15.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

C.

Amendments HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts
with Customers (Clarifications to HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 included
clarifications on identification of performance
obligations; application of principal versus agent;
licenses of intellectual property; and transition
requirements.

The adoption of these amendments has no impact
on these financial statements as the Group had not
previously adopted HKFRS 15 and first took up the
clarification in this year.
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ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2018 - Continued

D.

Amendments to HKAS 40, Investment Property —
Transfers of Investment Property

The amendments clarify that to transfer to or from
investment properties there must be a change
in use and provides guidance on making this
determination. The clarification states that a change
of use will occur when a property meets, or ceases
to meet, the definition of investment property and
there is supporting evidence that a change has
occurred.

The amendments also re-characterise the list of
evidence in the standard as a non-exhaustive list,
thereby allowing for other forms of evidence to
support a transfer.

The adoption of these amendments has no impact
on these financial statements as the clarified
treatment is consistent with the manner in which
the Group has previously assessed transfers.

HK(IFRIC) — Int 22 — Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration

The Interpretation provides guidance on determining
the date of the transaction for determining an
exchange rate to use for transactions that involve
advance consideration paid or received in a foreign
currency and the recognition of a non-monetary
asset or non-monetary liability. The Interpretations
specifies that the date of the transaction for the
purpose of determining the exchange rate to use
on initial recognition of the related asset, expense
or income (or part thereof) is the date on which the
entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or
non-monetary liability arising from the payment or
receipt of advance consideration.

The adoption of these amendments has no impact
on these financial statements as the Group has not
paid or received advance consideration in a foreign
currency.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but

(b)

are not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to
the Group’s financial statements, have been issued, but
are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by
the Group. The Group’s current intention is to apply these
changes on the date they become effective.

HKFRS 16

HKFRS 17

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23
Amendments to HKFRS 3
Amendments to HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 1
and HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to HKAS 28

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Leases!
Insurance Contracts?

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments!
Definition of a Business*

Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation'
Sale or Contribution of Assets

between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Ventures
Definition of Material2

Plan Amendment, Curtailment or
Settlement

Long-term Interests in Associates
and Joint Ventures!

Amendments to HKFRS 3, Business
Combinations!

Amendments to HKFRS 11, Joint
Arrangements'

Amendments to HKAS 12, Income
Taxes'

Amendments to HKAS 23,
Borrowing Costs!
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ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but

are not yet effective — Continued
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021
a Effective for business combination and asset acquisitions for which

acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual
period beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

5 The amendments were originally intended to be effective for
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017. The effective
date has now been deferred/removed. Early application of the
amendments of the amendments continue to be permitted.

Except as disclosed below, the management anticipates
that application of other new and amendments to HKFRSs
will have no material impact to the Group’s financial
performance and consolidated financial positions and/or on
the disclosures in future consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 16 — Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede
HKAS 17 “Leases” and related interpretations, introduces
a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee
to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of more 12 months, unless the underlying asset is
of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee is
required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing
its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease
liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
Accordingly, a lessee should recognise depreciation of the
right-of-use asset and interest on the lease liability, and
also classifies cash repayments of the lease liability into a
principal portion and an interest portion and presents them
in the statement of cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset
and the lease liability are initially measured on a present
value basis. The measurement includes non-cancellable
lease payments and also includes payments to be made
in optional periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to
exercise an option to extend the lease, or to exercise an
option to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment
is significantly different from the lessee accounting for
leases that are classified as operating leases under the
predecessor standard, HKAS 17.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 16 — Leases — Continued

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify
its leases as operating leases or finance leases, and to
account for those two types of leases differently.

The standard will affect primarily the accounting for the
Group operating leases. As at 31 December 2018, the
Group had non-cancellable operating lease commitments
of approximately HK$461,314,000 as set out in note 34 to
the financial statements. The interest expense on the lease
liability and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use
asset under HKFRS 16 will replace the rental charge under
HKAS 17. The operating lease commitments as shown
in off-balance sheet item will be replaced by “right-of-
use asset” and “lease liability” in the statement of financial
position of the Group. The Group will continue to assess
its portfolio of leases to determine the impact of application
of this standard on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group.

The standard will be mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2019. At this stage, the
Group does not intend to adopt the standard before its
effective date. The Group intends to apply the simplified
transition approach and will not restate comparative
amounts for the year prior to first adoption.
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3.

110

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(@)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRS”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and
certain financial assets, which are measured at fair values
as explained in the accounting policies set out in note 4
below.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
(“MOP”), while the financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”). Each entity in the Group
maintains its books and records in its own functional
currency. As the Company is listed on Main Board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Directors
consider that it will be more appropriate to adopt HK$ as
the Group’s and the Company’s presentation currency.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Group. Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies
together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which
case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the dates of acquisition or up
to the dates of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
re-measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The
Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis,
to measure the non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests
are measured at fair value unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing
equity instruments in which case the costs are deducted
from equity.
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4.

112

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(@)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
- Continued

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a
maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
accounted for in the same manner as would be required if
the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(b)

(c)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Joint Venture

The group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under
the same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as
either:

° Joint ventures: where the group has rights to only
the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

° Joint operations: where the group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of
the joint arrangement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

Joint Venture - Continued
In assessing the classification of interests in joint venture,
the Group considers:

° The structure of the joint arrangement;

° The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

o The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

o Any other facts and circumstances (including any
other contractual arrangements).

The group assesses and classifies its interests in joint
arrangements as Joint venture.

Joint venture are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and thereafter,
their carrying amount are adjusted for the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition change in the joint venture’s net
assets except that losses in excess of the Group’s interest
in the joint venture are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is
capitalised and included in the carrying amount of the
investment in joint venture. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in a joint venture has been
impaired the carrying amount of the investment is tested
for impairment in the same way as other non-financial
assets.

The Company’s interests in joint ventures are stated
at cost less impairment losses, if any. Results of joint
ventures are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

Goodwill

Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
exceed the aggregate of the fair value of consideration
paid, the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition date fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree,
the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition
date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit (“CGU”) is the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, by comparing its carrying
amount with its recoverable amount (see note 4(q)), and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then
to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the
carrying amount to each asset in the unit. However, the
loss allocated to each asset will not reduce the individual
asset’s carrying amount to below its fair value less cost of
disposal (if measurable) or its value in use (if determinable),
whichever is the higher. Any impairment loss for goodwiill
is recognised in profit or loss and is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than construction-in-
progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other costs, such
as repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Indefinite
20-25 years

Freehold land

Leasehold land and
buildings

Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of remaining

life of the leases or 5 years

Office fixtures and 2-5 years
equipment

Kitchen utensils and 5 years
supplies
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

(f)

Property, plant and equipment - Continued

Construction in progress is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Cost comprises direct costs of construction as
well as borrowing costs capitalized during the periods of
construction and installation. Capitalisation of these costs
ceases and the construction in progress is transferred to
the appropriate class of property, plant and equipment
when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the assets for their intended use are completed. No
depreciation is provided for in respect of construction in
progress until it is completed and ready for its intended use.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in
profit or loss on disposal.

Investment properties

Investment properties are property held either to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Investment property is measured
at cost on initial recognition and subsequently at fair value
with any change therein recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised
as assets at their fair value or, if lower, the present value
of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding lease
commitment is shown as a liability. Lease payments are
analysed between capital and interest. The interest element
is charged to profit or loss over the period of the lease and
is calculated so that it represents a constant proportion of
the lease liability. The capital element reduces the balance
owed to the lessor.

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised as
an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the term
of the lease.

The land and buildings elements of property leases
are considered separately for the purposes of lease
classification.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h) Intangible assets other than goodwill

(i)

(i)

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is its fair value
at the date of acquisition. Subsequently, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis over
their useful lives as follows. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. The amortisation
expense is recognised in profit or loss and included
in administrative expenses.

Trademarks Indefinite
Franchise 3-10 years
Royalties 2-3 years
Impairment

Intangible assets with finite lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that
they may be impaired. Intangible assets are tested
for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts (see note 4(q)).

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
is treated as revaluation decrease to the extent of
its revaluation surplus.
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120

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments
A. Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018

U

Financial assets

A financial asset (unless it is a trade
receivable without a significant financing
component) is initially measured at fair value
plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition or issue. A trade receivable
without a significant financing component is
initially measured at the transaction price.

All regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised on the
trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the
period generally established by regulation or
convention in the market place.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives
are considered in their entirely when
determining whether their cash flows are
solely payment of principal and interest.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ &BERA A

4,

FEEHRR -

(i

BT E
A

R-FE-NF—HA—HE
25T

(i)

THMEE

TREE(LEE
ABEMONES
FEWGRIRER M) B
RIRA A EEME
BRSBTS R
BEEERREBEZR
SR A E (B
W IR A A B ERT
ABZEWMIERB) °
I EEKEE #B O
MWE S RYGKREE
RIE R 5 B 1% &t

=
= °

BEESREECZH
BERTARR S
HHIRER - BIAR&E
BAREEEELZ
B - BEEZIER
AARBABATSR
3K 18 B RT A A 58
BARNEEZ®
BMEEES -

EERAAITET
AZeREBEERE
THRERERS
RN AET
BREZHZRE -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued
A. Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018 —
Continued

)

Financial assets — Continued

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments
depends on the Group’s business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset.The Group
classifies its debt instruments in below
measurement category:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where
those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured
at amortised cost. Financial assets at
amortised cost are subsequently measured
using the effective interest rate method.
Interest income, foreign exchange gains and
losses and impairment are recognised in
profit or loss. Any gain on derecognition is
recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued
A. Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018 —
Continued

U

(i

Financial assets — Continued

Equity instruments

On initial recognition of an equity investment
that is not held for trading, the Group could
irrevocably elect to present subsequent
changes in the investment’s fair value in
other comprehensive income. This election is
made on an investment-by-investment basis.
Equity investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income are measured
at fair value. Dividend income are recognised
in profit or loss unless the dividend
income clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investments. Other
net gains and losses are recognised in
other comprehensive income and are
not reclassified to profit or loss. All other
equity instruments are classified as FVTPL,
whereby changes in fair value, dividends and
interest income are recognised in profit or
loss.

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group recognises loss allowances for
ECL on trade receivables and financial assets
measured at amortised cost. The ECLs are
measured on either of the following bases:
(1) 12 months ECLs: these are the ECLs that
result from possible default events within
the 12 months after the reporting date: and
(2) lifetime ECLs: these are ECLs that result
from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The
maximum period considered when estimating
ECLs is the maximum contractual period
over which the Group is exposed to credit
risk.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued
A. Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018 —
Continued

(i

Impairment loss on financial assets —
Continued

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of
credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the Group expects to
receive. The shortfall is then discounted
at an approximation to the assets’ original
effective interest rate.

The Group has elected to measure loss
allowances for trade receivables using
HKFRS 9 simplified approach and has
calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs.
The Group has established a provision
matrix that is based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking factors specific to the debtors and
the economic environment.

For other debt financial assets, the ECLs are
based on the 12-months ECLs. However,
when there has been a significant increase
in credit risk since origination, the allowance
will be based on the lifetime ECLs.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018 —

Continued

A.

(i

Impairment loss on financial assets —
Continued

When determining whether the credit risk of
a financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and when estimating
ECL, the Group considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative
information analysis, based on the Group’s
historical experience and informed credit
assessment and including forward-looking
information.

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly if it
is more than 30 days past due.

The Group considers a financial asset to be
credit-impaired when: (1) the borrower is
unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the
Group in full, without recourse by the Group
to actions such as realising security (if any is
held); or (2) the financial asset is more than
90 days past due.

Interest income on credit-impaired financial
assets is calculated based on the amortised
cost (i.e. the gross carrying amount less
loss allowance) of the financial asset. For
non credit-impaired financial assets interest
income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount.

124 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S£8ER A

4, FEBHBR¥-&
(i) HM¥IR-&
A RZ-E—NF—H—HE
eI E s B - B

(if

TREEREBEEE
_ﬁt
FETERMEEL
FEERBBEVIZHE
mé*ﬁ?rﬂmi*ﬂu
RIEFTFEHREE
EE% rEEE
EEMEREAEN
SR EE ¥ )
BN ERSZEER
AIEER - e
REAEEZBE
e B AMEE
HELEZEERE
MHER RS - W
BIRREEER -

REBERF - i
HAHAA30H © £ &b
BENEERRE
AIEIE N o

AEEREESRE
ERTAERT T
REERE: (1)
B ADA] gEfE AR
£ B EERE(H
o IR HER) (40
BE) TAAEHE
BHEITHEER

% kQZEHME
EAHBE0H -

HEREEREZ R
BEZNBWAR
BB E 2 BIHAK
7R (BN B T 48 (B R
EREE)GE -
¥ EHBEERE
ZEBEENBW
A iR B AR 8 &

=
= °



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE
—N\&+=-A=+—8”

31 December 2018 =&

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018 —

Continued

A.

(i)

(iv)

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the
liabilities were incurred. Financial liabilities
at amortised costs are initially measured at
fair value, net of directly attributable costs
incurred.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
including trade and other payables, amount
due to a joint venture and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method. The
related interest expense is recognised in
profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or
loss when the liabilities are derecognised as
well as through the amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating
interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial asset or liability,
or where appropriate, a shorter period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018 —

Continued

A.

126

)

(vi)

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company
are recorded at the proceeds received, net
of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset
when the contractual rights to the future
cash flows in relation to the financial asset
expire or when the financial asset has been
transferred and the transfer meets the
criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKFRS 9.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when
the obligation specified in the relevant
contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Where the Group issues its own equity
instruments to a creditor to settle a financial
liability in whole or in part as a result of
renegotiating the terms of that liability,
the equity instruments issued are the
consideration paid and are recognised
initially and measured at their fair value
on the date the financial liability or part
thereof is extinguished. If the fair value of
the equity instruments issued cannot be
reliably measured, the equity instruments
are measured to reflect the fair value of the
financial liability extinguished. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability or part thereof extinguished and the
consideration paid is recognised in profit or
loss for the year.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 4. FESETRE -#
()  Financial Instruments - Continued () MBIAR-&
B. Accounting policies applied from until 31 December B. EEZ-F—+F+=H
2017 =1 —HERZ 2 HE
0] Financial assets 0] SREE
The Group classifies its financial assets at REBNIIZHER
initial recognition, depending on the purpose RETWEEEZ

for which the asset was acquired. Financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss
are initially measured at fair value and all
other financial assets are initially measured
at fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the
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financial assets. Regular way purchases A EEMKES @
or sales of financial assets are recognised BEZEEEMLR
and derecognised on a trade date basis. SAGTE - BT
A regular way of purchase or sale is a REEIHEZS
purchase or sale of a financial asset under MEEERRZBE
a contract whose terms require delivery of ERE A KR

the asset within the time frame established
generally by regulation or convention in the
marketplace concerned.

Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets include financial assets held
for trading. Financial assets are classified
as held for trading if they are acquired
for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Subsequent to initial recognition, financial
assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

Accounting policies applied from until 31 December

2017 - Continued

B.

(i

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each
reporting period, whether there is any
objective evidence that financial asset is
impaired. Financial asset is impaired if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset and
that event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset
that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include:

- significant financial difficulty of the
debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a
default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

= granting concession to a debtor
because of debtor’s financial
difficulty; or

- it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss and directly reduces the carrying
amount of financial asset when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of financial asset
is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. When any part of financial asset
is determined as uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account for the
relevant financial asset.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued
B. Accounting policies applied from until 31 December
2017 — Continued

(i)

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the
liabilities were incurred. Financial liabilities
at amortised cost, including trade and
other payables, amounts due to a joint
venture, interest and non-interest bearing
borrowings and other monetary liabilities, are
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method. The
related interest expenses are recognised
within “finance costs” in profit or loss. Gains
or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well
as through the amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating
interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial asset or liability,
or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company
are recorded at the proceeds received, net
of direct issue costs.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

0

B.

Accounting policies applied from until 31 December
2017 - Continued

(vi) Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset
when the contractual rights to the future
cash flows in relation to the financial asset
expire, or where the financial asset has
been transferred and the transfer meets the
criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when
the obligation specified in the relevant
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as
held for sale when:

they are available for immediate sale;
management is committed to a plan to sell;

it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will
be made or that the plan will be withdrawn;

an active programme to locate a buyer has been
initiated;

the asset or disposal group is being marketed at a

reasonable price in relation to its fair value; and

a sale is expected to complete within 12 months
from the date of classification.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held
for sale are measured at the lower of:

their carrying amount immediately prior to being
classified as held for sale in accordance with the
Group's accounting policy; and

fair value less costs to sell.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

0

(k)

V)

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups
- Continued
Following their classification as held for sale, non-current
assets (including those in a disposal group) are not
depreciated.

The results of operations disposed of during the year are
included in profit or loss up to the date of disposal.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition
A. Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018

Revenue from contracts with customers is
recognised when control of goods or services is
transferred to the customers at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Group
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods
or services, excluding those amounts collected
on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and is after
deduction of any trade discounts.

Revenue from sales of foods and catering services
is recognised at a point in time when the food and
catering have been served, and customer payments
are generally due at the time of sale.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(1 Revenue recognition - Continued

A.

Accounting policies applied from 1 January 2018 —
Continued

Revenue from sale of foods souvenir is recognised
at a point in time when control of the goods has
transferred, being the point the customer takes
possession of the goods.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

Management fee income, when management
services have been provided and the Group has a
present right to payment for the services.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the
principal outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive the dividend is established.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Revenue recognition - Continued

o

(m)

B.

Accounting policies applied until 31 December
2017

Revenue from sales of foods and catering services
and sales of food souvenir is recognised at the
point of sale to customers.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

Management fee income is recognised when
management services have been provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the
principal outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive the dividend is established.

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.

4,

EEERBE - o
W T - A

()

(m)

B.

BEE-_ZFE—+4F+=AH
=+ —HERZEFHE
REHEERY KBRS
UERHEERMBFE2 W
MR FIEL SRR o

KERER T 2HS KA
RIEREHE R B AT
7,
BEEEBERAREHRE AR
TEBSHERR o

MBWARBREERS
RERANEREFE R -

B SUAT WE A B, 2 1
M HESL R ERR o

FRiE®t
FAMRFHRERANETHIE MELE

BRI

BV AIBUIEAR R B R T A A
RIS (B B ERITEBIN

T

BRAEH AR FHREE)

Bl RARREHEREERK
REECEBZ B RGTE

ANNUAL REPORT #% 2018 133



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt#§ERKMIFE

31 December 2018 =&

4.

134

—N\F+-A=+—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

Income taxes - Continued

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except for
goodwill and recognised assets and liabilities that affect
neither accounting nor taxable profits, deferred tax liabilities
are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred
tax is measured at the tax rates appropriate to the
expected manner in which the carrying amount of the asset
or liability is realised or settled and that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of reporting period.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or when they relate to items
recognised directly in equity in which case the taxes are
also recognised directly in equity.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

(0)

Foreign currency - Continued

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected
to be settled wholly before twelve months after
the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Short term
employee benefits are recognised in the year when
the employees render the related service.

(ii) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)]

(a)

Share-based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees and
others providing similar services, the fair value of the
options at the date of grant is recognised in profit or loss
over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in
the employee share option reserve within equity. Non-
market vesting conditions are taken into account by
adjusting the number of equity instruments expected to
vest at the end of each reporting period so that, ultimately,
the cumulative amount recognised over the vesting period
is based on the number of options that eventually vest.
Market vesting conditions are factored into the fair value of
the options granted. As long as all other vesting conditions
are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether the
market vesting conditions are satisfied. The cumulative
expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market
vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the statement of
comprehensive income over the remaining vesting period.

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

o property, plant and equipment;

° intangible asset;

o non-current prepayments and deposits; and
° interests in subsidiaries and a joint venture
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

(r

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
- Continued

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the cash generating unit (see
note 4(d)), discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the cash
generating unit.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets which
require a substantial period of time to be ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Income earned on temporary investments
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on those
assets is deducted from borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(s)

(t)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(u) Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i

(i)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of key management personnel
of the Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)

(i

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(u) Related parties - Continued

(b)

— Continued

(vi) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

(vii)  The entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the
parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity
and include:

(i)

)

that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the Directors
are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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142

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(@) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

(i)

Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required
in determining the provision for income taxes.
Transactions and calculations may exist for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax
arising from the Group’s investment properties
that are measured using the fair value model, the
directors of the Company have concluded that the
Group’s investment properties are not held under
a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied
in the investment properties over time. Therefore,
in determining the Group’s deferred taxation on
investment properties, the directors of the Company
have determined that the presumption that the
carrying amounts of investment properties located
in both Macau and Mainland China measured using
the fair value model are recovered entirely through
sale is not rebutted. Deferred taxation liabilities
are therefore recognised based on the applicable
tax rates applicable to when it is a disposal of
investment properties.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(@) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies -
Continued
(i) Classification of assets or a disposal group as held

for sale

The Group classifies a non-current asset (or
disposal group) as held for sale if its carrying
amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. For
this to be the case, the asset (or disposal group)
must be available for immediate sale in its present
condition subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets (or disposal
groups) and its sale must be highly probable. For
the sale to be highly probable, the appropriate
level of management must be committed to a plan
to sell the asset (or disposal group), and an active
programme to locate a buyer and complete the
plan must have been initiated. Further, the asset (or
disposal group) must be actively marketed for sale
at a price that is reasonable in relation to its current
fair value. In addition, the sale should be expected
to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within
one year from the date of classification, and actions
required to complete the plan should indicate that it
is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be
made or that the plan will be withdrawn. Judgement
is made to determine whether the sale of the asset
(or disposal group) is highly probable to make the
asset (or disposal group) classified as held for sale.

5. EXEAEBRMGHAABER
ZERKE -

(@) FEREFEREZERHE-&

(i)
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within next financial year are as follows:

(i)

(i)

Impairment of gooadwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the CGUs to
which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the directors to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the CGU
and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value.

Impairment of other assets

The Group tests annually whether the financial
assets and other assets have suffered any
impairment in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is
determined based on value in use calculations
which require the use of assumptions and estimates.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i)

Fair value measurement

A number of assets included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/
or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

o Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for
identical items (unadjusted);

o Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs
other than level 1 inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived
from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (note
19) and financial assets at FVTPL (note 26) at fair
value. For more detailed information in relation to
the fair value measurement of these items, please
refer to the respective notes.
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SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker that are
used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has three reportable segments. These segments are
managed separately as each business offers different products
and services and requires different business strategies. The
following summary describes the operations in each of the
Group’s reportable segments:

° Food and catering — sales of foods and catering services in

Macau, Mainland China, Hong Kong and Taiwan;

° Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including festival
food products; and

SEWE
AEERBEFBLERREBMNZR

S (ARSI B RE ) REHEESH
-
AEBEL =ETREDD - BREE

EBRERBEIRERLRS - BFETR
LR MEZFEOMBUERE - X&
B & Er] mE DR EEBRAMAMLAT

. RMEER-ERF - PEK
[ FERBEHERMRER
AR

. ReFE-—HER
fERM &

mIfE - B

. Property investment — leasing of property . MERE -HEYE
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—+t5F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT T
Revenue from contracts with customer BAMKEREERE155
within the scope of HKFRS 15: HEANEFSHIWE :
Food and catering — sales of foods and RYNER— TR
catering services in Macau, Mainland China, ~ HIBI K « & Kk & &
Hong Kong and Taiwan HERY RERRE 1,054,862 894,512
Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, EmFE—HERRTFE
including festival food products BEMERM 78,446 62,542
1,133,308 957,054
Revenue from other sources: H R ¢
Property investment — leasing of property VERE - HEME - =
1,133,308 957,054

Note:  The Group has initially applied HKFRS 15 using the cumulative effect
method. Under this method, the comparative information is not restated
and was prepared in accordance with HKAS 18 and HKAS 11.

Inter-segment transactions are priced with reference to prices
charged to external parties for similar order. Central revenue and
expenses are not allocated to the operating segments as they are
not included in the measure of the segments’ profit that is used
by the chief operating decision-maker for assessment of segment
performance.
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. SEEE-#
(a) Business segments (@ EBDI
For the year ended 31 December 2018 BE_—_FE—-NF+=-F=1+—H
LEFE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir  investment  elimination Consolidated
RURER REFE NERE IBEHH g

HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FTER TER FTER FTER

Revenue 6
Revenue from external customers ~ RENEEF 2 iz 1,054,862 78,446 - - 1,133,308
Revenue from inter-segment RE 2 2 Wz - - 2,754 (2,754) -
Other revenue =l 14,476 235 547 - 15,258
Reportable segment revenue BE e 1,069,338 78,681 3,301 (2,754) 1,148,566
Results £
Reportable segment results AREDEES (22,349) (27,350) 1,106 - (48,593)
As at 31 December 2018 R-E—NEFE+=-HA=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RUREMR G ESH MERE o)
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
TR THEx THET TET
Assets BE
Reportable Segment assets* AREDHEE 640,194 89,534 1,057,249 1,786,977
Liabilities afE
Reportable segment liabilities AREDHEE 453,464 28,112 333,794 815,370
Reportable segment net assets REDBEEFE 186,730 61,422 723,455 971,607
* As at 31 December 2018, food and catering and food souvenir * R-_E—N\E+-_A=+—8 "
segment assets included cash and cash equivalents of BRYREZEHARBRRFEDEE
approximately HK$73,863,000 (2017: HK$111,167,000) and EXReREReRERESEE
HK$9,228,000 (2017: HK$7,505,000) respectively, while property #973,863,0008 (=T —+4F :
investment segment assets included cash and cash equivalents 111,167,000 7% 7t ) K& 9,228,000
of approximately HK$17,915,000 (2017: HK$54,263,000), and T (=T —+4F : 7,505,000
investment properties of approximately HK$505,000,000 (2017: J0)  MPEREDHEERRER
HK$913,900,000) and an investment property under construction & hERE£IEA 417,915,000
reclassified as assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale BIL(ZT—LF : 54,263,000/
of approximately HK$441,961,000 (2017: nil). T0 ) &A% & W) % %9505,000,000/%

7L (=Z—+4F : 913,900,000
TL) c AREFDE RS EAE
HEZHEMARNEEZEEZPR
AV EH 441,961,000 (=
—tF |
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6.

148

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
(a) Business segments - Continued (2 EBoH-#
Other information p=ih g
2018 —E-NE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir  investment Un-allocated Consolidated
ENRER REFE NERE KA &a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEn TR T TiEn T
Interest income FISWA 237 5 546 - 788
Interest expense FER% 4,717 - 7,100 - 11,817
Capital expenditure BARRX 119,998 39,689 61,803 186 221,676
Depreciation of property, 0% - BER
plant and equipment REmE 60,328 7,792 1,192 86 69,398
Amortisation of other intangible assets  Eft & F & E & 14 1,015 391 - - 1,406
Gain on disposal of property, HENE  BERRE
plant and equipment pd ¢ - - 19,025 - 19,025
Impairment loss on property, W% BERRE
plant and equipment HEEE 5,870 2,354 - - 8,224
Loss on written off of property, WiHnE - BE REE
plant and equipment B8 30,367 179 - - 30,546
Gain on remeasurement of an BN EENOBA
investment property under PEERELEL
construction reclassified as assets HEARIEEL
of a disposal group classified as EERRENEL
held for sale ezs - - 16,367 - 16,367
Fair value loss on an investment BENNERNER
property under construction BEHEZ HERR
reclassified as assets of a disposal ~ BEZERPREANE Y
group classified as held for sale NhEEEE - - 23,008 - 23,008
Fair value loss of financial assets BORBEHABRL
at FVTPL SREEZ AL BEBE - - - 321 321
Share of loss of a joint venture AME—BEECEER 87 - - - 871
Income tax credit, net FEREE TS 7,567 - 1,660 - 9,227
Interest in a joint venture R-REELE R 6,337 - - - 6,337
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. REEE -
(@) Business segments - Continued (@ EBoW-&
For the year ended 31 December 2017 BE—_F—+F+_-_H=1+—H
IFFE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir investment glimination ~ Consolidated
ROREHR Rm¥fE NERE  HEEHE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT Thx TAT T T
Revenue g
Revenue from external customers REMREF 2 Wiz 894,512 62,542 - - 957,054
Revenue from inter-segment RE D EBE 2 s - - 2,686 (2,686) -
Other revenue Efth e 9,128 58 962 - 10,148
Reportable segment revenue BE:Ephe 903,640 62,600 3,648 (2,686) 967,202
Results ES |
Reportable segment results D CEE 36,068 (28,501) 25,623 - 33,190
As at 31 December 2017 RZF—+F+=-A=4+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMKRER EmFfE MERE Fa
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TEx THx THET
Assets BE
Reportable Segment assets* AREHDEE 686,378 45,394 1,102,755 1,834,527
Liabilities afF
Reportable segment liabilities AREDHEE 402,114 21,332 341547 764,993
Reportable segment net assets HREDDEEFE 284,264 24,062 761,208 1,069,534
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6.

150

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued DR - &
Business segments - Continued (@) EKorIH-&
Other information p=ih g
2017 —E—+F
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment ~ Un-allocated ~ Consolidated
RIRER RmTf MERE RO )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL THR T TET TET
Interest income FS WA 395 6 951 - 1,352
Interest expense FERX 2,506 - 5,289 - 7,795
Capital expenditure U5 115,430 3,645 71,238 21 190,334
Depreciation of property, nE - BER
plant and equipment RETE 46,424 5,954 2,727 144 55,249
Amortisation of other intangible assets ~ H & B EEH 909 512 - - 1,421
Gain on disposal of financial assets LERAREEFAERZ
at FVTPL SREE ME = = = 1,442 1,442
Loss on written off of property, HEnZE  BER
plant and equipment REER 4,489 = - - 4,489
Impairment loss on property, I ER
plant and equipment RERESE 3,055 240 - - 3,295
Fair value gain of investment properties X &#% 7 A h BIEME - - 37,641 - 37,641
Fair value loss of financial assets BARBEMABRZ
at FVTPL EREECARBEEE = = - 38 38
Share of [oss of joint venture AMAELEER 2,300 = = - 2,300
Income tax (credit)/expense FifEh(E%)/Ax (8,549) - 10,450 - 1,901
Interest in a joint venture R-HaetE s 7,208 - - - 7,208
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SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued

(b)

Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues,

6.

SBBE-#
(b) AIEED W - BRATEHA

(loss)/profit before income tax, assets and (B1E) #F - BERAG
liabilities YER
2018 2017
—E-N\F —F—+F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FETT
Revenue g
Reportable segment revenue Al RS o 2BUER 1,148,566 967,202
Less: Other revenue B Efblias (15,258) (10,148)
Consolidated revenue el 1,133,308 957,054
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRATIER AT (B518) R F
Reportable segment (loss)/profit A& DI (EER), B (48,593) 33,190
Other revenue and other gains and losses ,H\ﬁiﬂ%z SUA R Eph Uk K 1B (67) 1,131
Corporate payroll expenses UNSIEasli b (9,292) (8,972)
Unallocated expenses ROBAX (6,808) (6,385)
Consolidated (loss)/profit BRPTISBLRI AR S
before income tax (B18), % F (64,760) 18,964
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets A REDIREE 1,786,977 1,834,527
Financial assets at FVTPL BAREBEAERE
TRLEE 108 435
Unallocated corporate assets RO TEEE 13,302 3,850
Consolidated total assets IR BERE 1,800,387 1,838,812
Liabilities 8E&
Reportable segment liabilities AmENEBE 815,370 764,993
Unallocated corporate liabilities Ao AE 3,516 2,695
Consolidated total liabilities EAaBeRE 818,886 767,688

Unallocated expenses comprised mainly of the expenses
of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment.

Unallocated corporate assets comprised mainly of cash
and cash equivalents which held as general working capital
of the Group as a whole and other corporate assets of the
Group’s headquarter which were not directly attributable
to the business activities of any operating segment.
Unallocated corporate liabilities mainly comprised of
the liabilities of the Group’s headquarter which were
not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.

ROEAY T EBEAEEES
MY B TEERBRIME
B EEES o

ROMEHXEETZEBERESR
AEBEERE, —REEES IR
S LERREEE R TNEES
BREMEESH 2 EEK TS 2
K’Elﬁ! HoEMPEEE - K
PTRCHXBETEBRIYTERE
EBERNEMEE DD EBES
ZAREBEIT B o
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6.

152

(c)

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DR - &
Geographical information (c) HEER
The Group’s operations are located in Macau, Mainland REBEBANBRP - AKX
China, Hong Kong and Taiwan, while Macau is the place of B BEANMEGE  MRBRMAAKE
domicile of the Company. The following table provides an B2t - TREZ5AEFR
analysis of the Group’s revenue from external customers BINREBEF 2 W RIERE L E
and non-current assets. 2N e
Revenue from
external customers Non-current assets
RENREF 2 kRBEE
2018 2017 2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF “E-N\E “T—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T TR T
Hong Kong B 212,984 119,763 100,420 63,466
Mainland China B KR 122,580 93,934 39,722 512,285
Macau s 797,570 743,357 938,441 894,788
Taiwan =) | 174 - 14,689 -
1,133,308 957,054 1,093,272 1,470,539

(d)

The geographical location of customers is based on the
location at which the goods and services are delivered.
For goodwill and other intangible assets, the geographical
location is based on the areas of operation of CGUs. The
geographical location of other non-current assets is based
on the physical location of the assets.

Information about major customers

There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2018 and 2017.
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7. TURNOVER

Turnover represented sales of foods and catering services,
sales of food souvenir and gross rental income from investment
properties. The amounts of each significant category of revenue
recognised in turnover during the reporting period were

disaggregated as follows:

7. EBEER
BREIEAY R ERBEARRRFR
ZIHEEUARKAREME BHEES K
A RIREHNELEEIHRISE
AERIRHSENT

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
Sales of foods and catering services R RERRIE < SHETE 1,054,862 894,512
Sales of food souvenir RmFE2HERE 78,446 62,542
Property investment — leasing of property VIR E - MERE - =
1,133,308 957,054

By timing of revenue recognition RER S 2 R ]
At a point in time AR —pFfg 2L 1,133,308 957,054

The Group did not have any contract asset and contract liability as

at 1 January 2018 and 31 December 2018.

AKEEBR -_ZE—NF—F—HE=-Z

—N\F+-A=+—HBEENSHE
ERGHEE-

8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Hthlg 2
2018 2017
—E-N\F —EF—tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT FET
Interest income FE YA 788 1,352
Dividend income R B U A - 120
Management fee income BEEEWA 5,540 4,405
Rental income from staff quarter and others KREELIFEEREMZEHS KA 3,016 2,794
Others Ef 5,914 1,597
15,258 10,268
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OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. Httlr 2 R EGIR
2018 2017
—E-N\#F —F—+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FH&IT
Exchange gain, net b 5 W s 558 1,515 13,946
Fair value gain of investment properties REYEZ AR BEWE
(note 19) (PfF5E19) - 37,641
Impairment loss on property, VI - BB &R EEE
plant and equipment (note 18) (FfFEE18) (8,224) (3,295)
Gain on disposal of property, HEDE MEMKEZ
plant and equipment (note 31(ii)) Wz (B 731 (i) 19,025 -
Gain on remeasurement of an investment ETEETHIBRANER
property under construction reclassified FEHE 2 HEHEREE 2
as assets of a disposal group classified TEEFRREME L
as held for sale (notes 19 and 31())) W zs (M FE195.31()) 16,367 -
Fair value loss on an investment property EFDEAEIBEAFELEZ
under construction reclassified as assets HERFEEZEEFIRE
of a disposal group classified as held for MEZ N BEEIE
sale (note 31(i)) (PF#E31(3)) (23,008) -
Loss on written off of property, WD BERREZ
plant and equipment (note 18) BB (H13E18) (30,546) (4,489)
Gain on disposal of financial assets at FVTPL ~ HERA R BET ABZE 2
BRVEE 2 WaR - 1,442
Fair value loss of financial assets at FVTPL BARnEBEFABRZ
CMEEZ AR EBERE (327) (39)
Others HAth 1,362 -
(23,836) 45,207
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10.

11.

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 10. BRFRRIRET(ESIR) &%
(Loss)/profit before income tax was arrived at after charging: MATERAT(ER) WHE KR &
18
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses REFZ 2 FEKA 339,632 280,808
Direct operating expenses arising from FRLEY
investment properties during the year BELSERY 504 1,733
Cost of sales SHE BN 340,136 282,541
Employee costs (note 11) B ITAA(FIRE11) 403,351 341,847
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4% - B L& EITE
(note 18) (MH5E18) 69,398 55,249
Amortisation of other intangible assets H i & s
(note 21) (Bf3E21) 1,406 1,421
Auditor’s remuneration 1% 556l 357 2,100 1,950
Operating lease charges on properties M CEHEER
— Contingent rentals* —SARMEE* 9,317 7,015
— Minimum lease payments —RERES K 155,495 131,235
Contingent rentals are calculated, based on a percentage of the relevant AR DRBABEERRRERE &
sales of the restaurants/shops pursuant to the relevant rental agreements. HEREE R L AIETE -
EMPLOYEE COSTS 11. BIR®F
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Employee costs (including directors) comprise: B LKA (BIEES)BHE :
Wages and salaries ITENFHS 391,557 329,478
Contributions on defined contribution FEREFURIR S
retirement plans FT IR 11,794 12,369
403,351 341,847
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12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EX#&
Directors’ emoluments are disclosed as follows: EEMEEENOT
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
0e o 2 EifkE
=0 RENER TR @t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2018 “E-N\E TET TR TR TR
Executive directors: HTE=E
Chan Chak Mo RER 13,485 1,558 - 15,043
Chan See Kit, Johnny REA - 876 18 894
Leong In lan 23R - 999 12 1,011
Lai King Hung Bagt - 161 9 170
Independent non-executive directors: BYFHITES
Cheung Hon Kit RER 300 - - 300
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RiBR 300 - - 300
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRE 300 - - 300
14,385 3,594 39 18,018
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12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS - continued 12. EEME-»
Salaries
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind contributions Total
o 28 RIkE
HEEHR REER FEIER 85t
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
2017 “E—+tF THT THT FHT FAT
Executive directors: HTES
Chan Chak Mo BRZH 13,020 1,602 - 14,622
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 720 16 736
Leong In lan 2HTHE - 910 12 922
Lai King Hung Bzt - 156 8 164
Independent non-executive directors: BUKHTES
Cheung Hon Kit FEMR 300 - - 300
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBR 300 - - 300
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRaE 300 - - 300
13,920 3,388 36 17,344

No director waived any emoluments in the years ended 31
December 2018 and 2017.

BMESEERNEZ_T - \FE_ZT—+
F+-A=1T—BLLFERAREERH

S
& °
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13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 13.
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2017: two) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 12 above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2017: three) individuals were as

hEmEHAL
RASEREREFALTEF  ME(=
T—LF  MB)RADAES  KEZ
Bie B EXHE12HEE « HBp=4 (=
T—LF ZR)ALZMEmT

follows:
2018 2017
—E-NF —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Salaries and other benefits e RHAMEA 5,182 4,592
Contributions to retirement pension schemes  E{R& 214 1 48
5,223 4,640

HEZMENFIATEHE -

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

2018 2017

—E-N\F T+t

No. of No. of

employees employees

BEAH EEAR

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000/ 7T - 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,001% 7T £ 2,000,000 7T 2 -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001 7#7T23,000,0007% 7T - 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,000,001 724,000,000/ 7T 1 =

EENEREREZMEN FIATHE :

The emoluments of directors and senior management were within
the following bands:

2018 2017

—E-N\F —T—+tF

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEA™ EEAR

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000/ 7T 9 11
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,001% 7T £ 2,000,000 7T 2 -

158

HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$14,000,001 to HK$15,000,000
HK$15,000,001 to HK$16,000,000

2,000,001 7L 23,000,000 7T
3,000,001 7C%4,000,0007 7T
14,000,00178 702 15,000,000/ 7T
15,000,00178 7c 2 16,000,000/ 7T
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14.

15.

FINANCE COSTS 14. MERE
2018 2017
—E-N\F —F—+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TET
Interest on interest bearing borrowings: FEEEFE
— Repayable within five years —ZBRE im%t 8,784 2,982
— Repayable over five years —BERhEEER 3,889 8,022
12,673 11,004
Less: Amount capitalised in respect of B REERENMEeRE
a specific loan (856) (8,209)
11,817 7,795
INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE 15. PSR (ESR) FX

The amount of income tax (credit)/expense in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income represented:

GEEERBERAMEHGER) FX
SEE

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Current tax — Macau Complementary ARERFR TE — R PY
Income Tax FriSt 7t
— Current year —KFE 11,308 8,173
— Over-provision in respect of prior years —MBEFE 2B G (18,875) (16,722)
(7,567) (8,549)
Deferred tax EAETL IR
— (Credit)/charge for the year —FREER), /R (1,660) 10,450
Income tax (credit)/expense Frisfi (%) FAx (9,227) 1,901

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December

2018 (2017: 12%).

B PP IS M 7R 0 AR IR & N A 5T AR Y
/ﬁﬂ?ﬁgﬁﬁl—v—aﬂ' cEIE—E— \FE
+-AS+-ALFEZREREA

2% ’;_‘tﬁz 2%) o
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15.

160

INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE - continued

The income tax (credit)/expense for the year can be reconciled to
the (loss)/profit per the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income as follows:

FRiSR(ER) X -w
FAMREHEER) FEES2EK
BRITR(E1R), N2 HERIT

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRETISTLAT(E18), R T (64,760) 18,964
Tax calculated at the applicable Macau REARMATERE12%(ZF
corporate tax rates of 12% (2017:12%) —+F  12%)FTE 2 FIB (7,771) 2,276
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries HEmrl AR 2B AR
operating in other jurisdictions METRz & (7,003) 2,491
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TAMBAES 2 RS2
tax purposes 4,165 4,060
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for ARG
tax purposes M E (1,314) (2,888)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERTREERB Y RS2 21,571 12,684
Over-provision in respect of prior years B TS 2 RREEE (18,875) (16,722)
Income tax (credit)/expense FIeBi(ER) HX (9,227) 1,901

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2017: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended
31 December 2018 and 2017.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$186,441,000 (2017: HK$126,109,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will expire
in five years. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax loss of HK$31,570,000 (2017: HK$23,304,000) in
Hong Kong are available for offset against future profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. At the end of the reporting
period, the Group had unused tax losses of HK$69,442,000 (2017:
HK$180,534,000) in Macau available for offset against future
taxable profits which will expire in three years. No deferred tax
asset in respect of the tax losses has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profits streams.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ &BERA A

PEBIREDEMSH ([DEMSH )R
25% (- F—+1F : 25%) 2 B RETHE o
HRPBRAEMBARREE TN
ER_E—+EFE+_A=+—HILEE
WEBRCEMBI SR - L EIED
TEMESHESR BRAEEREE—
Z2-NFERZE—+tF+ZA=+—H
IFEEHERRBZEFNESFREHN - i
EERBBNEHRME -

RBEHKR  AEEBRFPBRKRES X
&) B T8 5518 186,441,000 L ( = &
— 44 : 126,109,000 7T ) - A B {E
TR IEF - WEREFARER - B
WMEHBKR  AEEREBERDAM
T8 &5 1831,570,0008 T ( =& — £ F
23,304,000/ 7T) A A1EIRIHE £ E B
ZRBRIOEF] o REERR - AEH
R P R &) A B TE B 1869,442,000/8
TT(—ZF—+4F : 180,534,000/ 7T) * A]
FER AR RERBEF » WK =F
ME R o BN RETE B R 3% A 2R -
WAB RN IEEEEREEHIBEE -
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16. DIVIDENDS 16. B2
i) Proposed dividends to owners of the Company attributable i) FRARABHEE AEAEZHRE
to the year: B
2018 2017
—E-N\F T tF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Special final, proposed — HK1.0 cent FERIARER - K — 1.0
(2017: Special final, proposed — “E—F  BRIRE
HK1.0 cent) R —1.07810) 6,943 6,943
At the board meeting held on 26 March 2019, the Directors N_E—NWF=A=-+,"HET
have recommended to pay a special final dividend of 2EBEEegRt BEEEZRN
HK$1.0 cent per ordinary share (2017: HK$1.0 cent). FFRIRHARR B BRI @A 1.0/
The proposed special final dividend is not reflected as (ZZ—+F 1 1.081l) - FRE
dividends payable in these financial statements. FIREAIR ETERZETBHRE
NEIERMARE °
i) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable i) RERBERZNARRHEE A
to the previous and current financial years, approved and FEEBERNMBEE 2 EARK
paid during the year: B
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FExT FAT
Special interim dividend in respect of REARLE R IR EE
the current financial year, approved Z R R HARR B B R%
and paid during the year of HK1.0 cent T EA%1.078 1L
(2017: HK1.0 cent) per ordinary share —E—+tF 1.080l) 6,943 6,943
Special final dividend in respect of RZT—N\FHERZFBE
the previous financial year, approved BFE 2 BRI R AARR B
and paid in 2018 of HK1.0 cent TR E @A .07
(2017: HK1.0 cents) per ordinary share (ZZ—+F : 1.081L) 6,943 6,943
13,886 13,886
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17. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 17. SKR(EE) &2
The calculation of the basic (loss)/earnings per share attributable KARHEAEANEESRENER) &
to owners of the Company is based on the following data: FTBBEATEIEHE -
a. Basic (loss)/earnings per share a. BREA(EHE) BA
2018 2017
—E-N\F —F—+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
(Loss)/earnings for the year attributable RARIEE AELFE
to owners of the Company (E518) /&7 (60,125) 11,015
Number of Number of
shares shares
R EE I EE
Weighted average number of ordinary SEEREN(EE)
shares for the purposes of basic &z A hnE
(loss)/earnings per share T 694,302,420 694,302,420
Basic (loss)/earnings per share (HK cents) SR&EAR(ER) /Z&F GHL) (8.66) 1.59
b.  Diluted (loss)/earnings per share b. EREBEE(EE) BF
The amounts of diluted loss and earning per share for the HREE-Z—\FR=ZZT—+
years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 were the same F+_A=+—HLEFEIER
as basic loss and earning per share respectively as there FEANEBECEITSEBRR  WHE
were no dilutive potential ordinary shares in existence —E-N\EFER=ZFT—tF+=A
during the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017. =t BIEENSREEER
MBS EHEHGRARNBERA
FIAER ©
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. V¥ - BERRE
Freehold  Leasehold Office Kitchen
land and land and Leasehold  fixturesand  utensilsand  Construction
buildings buildings improvements  equipment supplies in progress Total
XA%E gL BAZHE FEAE

THRET rgr  EERE Rl RitER  ERAIE it
HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000

TiEn TiEn TiEn TEn TiEn TiEn TiEn

Cost S
At 1 January 2018 R=E-\F-A-H 71,000 10,590 326,166 56,830 63,062 135,014 662,662
Additions e - - 98,732 6,840 28,212 13,400 147,184
Disposal/written off & /s - - (52,121) (2,964) (6,684) - (61,769)
Transfer in/fou) 28A/(1) - 148,414 - - - (18414 -
Reclassified as assets of a disposal group  EFPBENBERFLEL

classified as held for sale (note 31() MERRIEE(ME3) - - - (313) - - (313)
Exchange adjustment AT - - (4,854) (1,075) - - (5,929)
At 31 December 2018 RZE-\E+-A=1-A 71,000 159,004 367,923 59,318 84,590 - 741,835
Accumulated depreciation and ZHAERAE

impairment
At 1 January 2018 RZE-N\E-A-H 840 480 194,371 34,263 39,605 - 269,559
Depreciation e 210 4,672 47,011 7,306 10,199 - 69,398
Impairment loss* HEER - - 6,939 543 742 - 8,224
Written back on disposal/written off HE /i EEED - - (25,642) (1,091) (4,490) - (31,229)
Reclassified as assets of a disposal group  EHFHEASBARIELE,

classfied as held for sale (note 31(j) HERRIBE (M) - - - (141) - - (141)
Exchange adjustment EiEE - - (2,981) (676) - - (3,657)
At 31 December 2018 RZB-NETZA=1-A 1,050 5,152 219,698 40,204 46,056 - 312,160
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued

164

18. Y%  BERRE-&

Freehold Leasehold Office Kitchen
land and land and leaschold  fixturesand  utensisand  Construction
buildings buldings  improvements  equipment supplies  in progress Total
KAFE HELH AZEE i
THRET RigF HERE R RitEm  HRTIE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Thn Thn Thn T Thr T
Cost S
At 1 January 2017 RZB3—+5-A-H 71,000 48,896 280,426 49,771 58,548 96,360 605,001
Additions AE = = 64,304 6,600 9,323 38,054 118,881
Disposal/uritien off e /M = - (23,690) (929) (4,809) - (29,428)
Reclassified as asset classified as ENNBRIEERELERE
held for sale (note 31(i) (Ki&E31(i) - (38,306) (464) - - - (38,770)
Exchange adjustment 5 A% - - 5,590 12388 - - 6,078
At 31 December 2017 RZE—tE+-A=1-A 71,000 10,590 326,166 56,830 63,062 135,014 662,662
Accumulated depreciation and ZHRER
impairment HE
At 1 January 2017 RZE-tF-A-H 630 5,034 171,394 21,427 33,774 = 238,259
Depreciation e 210 1,493 37,280 6,892 9,374 - 56,249
Impairment loss* HEER - - 2629 125 541 - 3,29
Written back on disposal/written off HE /R - - (20,005) (850) (4,084) - (24,939)
Reclassffied as asset classffied as ENABAIRERELELE
held for sale (note 31 (BzE31(i) - (6,047) (294) - - - (6,341)
Exchange adjustment EiAE - - 3,367 669 - - 4,036
At 31 December 2017 R-E—+E+-A=1-H 840 480 194,371 34,263 39,605 - 269,559
Net book value FEFE
As at 31 December 2018 R-E-NE+=fA=1-H 69,950 153,852 148,225 19,114 38,034 - 429,675
As at 31 December 2017 RZE—tE+-A=1-A 70,160 10,110 131,795 22,567 23,457 135,014 393,108
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18.

—N\F+-A=+—H

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued
The freehold land and buildings located in Macau are held under
private properties on a permanent basis without tenure.

As 31 December 2018, the Group’s office fixtures and equipment
of approximately HK$172,000 was reclassified as assets of a
disposal group classified as held for sale (note 31(i)).

At 31 December 2017, the Group’s leasehold land and building at
net book value of approximately HK$32,429,000 was reclassified
as asset classified as held for sale (note 31(ii)).

At 31 December 2018, the Group’s freehold land and building
at net book value of approximately HK$69,950,000 (2017:
HK$70,160,000) was pledged to a bank to secure four mortgage
loans and a bank overdraft facility (2017: three mortgage loans
and a bank overdraft facility) granted to the Group with the
aggregate carrying amount of approximately HK$231,165,000 as
at 31 December 2018 (2017: HK$224,948,000) (note 28).

At 31 December 2018, the Group’s leasehold land and building
at net book value of approximately HK$4,619,000 (2017:
HK$4,676,000) was pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage loan
(2017: one) granted to the Group with the aggregate carrying
amount of approximately HK$14,100,000 as at 31 December
2018 (2017: HK$14,700,000) (note 28).

At 31 December 2018, the Group’s leasehold land and building
at net book value of approximately HK$149,233,000 (2017:
HK$140,449,000) was pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage
loan (2017: nil) granted to the Group with the aggregate carrying
amount of approximately HK$167,000,000 as at 31 December
2018 (2017: nil) (note 28).

* During the year ended 31 December 2018, management of the Group
has provided impairment loss on leasehold improvements and equipment
of several restaurants and food souvenir shops in Macau and Hong Kong
which were loss-making for quite some time. Due to the lack of an active
market for these leasehold improvements and equipments, management
has considered that the leasehold improvements and equipment of these
restaurants and food souvenir shops may not be easily sold and may have
insignificant re-sale value. Accordingly, full impairment on such remaining
leasehold improvements and equipment of approximately HK$8,224,000
had been made in the year of 2018 (2017: HK$3,295,000).

18.

MR - BEREE -
T RPTZ K A S+ i R IETR
BRBXATLADESA -

N_ZT— )\iwbﬂﬂr B A&%EE
MANERE NREN172,0008 TTEF D

*E%’\*Ei%%{ﬁjﬁz& 48 51E & (K
FE31() °

R—_ZE—+F+=-_A=+—H " K
EEEELHEEFUERFEY
32,429, 000 7T & 37 5 1 BOBAREE
& & 2 (BRE31 (i) ©

R=_Z—N\F+=-_A=+—H A&H
R T {8 42 58 49 231,165,000 8 T ( =
— 4 224,948,000 7T ) 7 K A EfE
4 #b F2 12 57 DABR [ F {E 4969,950,0007
T(ZF—+%F : 70,160,000/ 7T ) HF 18
FR1T - EAAEBR T —\F+=
A=+ BHERNBEEEREL—IHEIR
TEYRME(ZT—tF : ZHRBER
N—TERITEI#ME ) 2 ER(ME28) o

R-ZE—N\F+_A=+—H K&£E
BREEAEZEAI14,100,000/8 T ( —Z B —+
F 14,700,000/ ) 2 E Lt MEF
MABREF1E 494,619,000 L ( —F —+
F : 4,676,000 7T) P T IRTT - 1EA
AEBR-_Z—N\FE+_A=1+—H%
BH—HEEBERZER(ZE—+F : —
18) (Kt7E28) o

R-ZBE—-N\E+-A=+—H K&£E
BR M B 42 58 49167,000,000/8 T (=&
—tF B 2HELHAEFURR
F{E %7149,233,0008 L ( — T — L4 ¢
140,449,000/ 70 ) 18 FIR1T - EAR
EER - N\F+_A=1+—HER
—BIERERCER(ZE—+tF &)
(FffzE28) °

BE_T-N\F+_A=+—"HILFE"
K%Ia@ﬁﬁuf FIREBRAAR
%_ SERE.ETEBRRRGTEEZ
HERERREELREBERE - B
SHERERRBRZEETS - BEE
%E&%%F&ﬁﬁ?%%Zﬁ%%@&

BRI

REAVERZHE  AAIEYTAS
L‘if“@ E&EEA T N\FFEERZ
SHTHERERREELZEBEY

8,224,000/ T (=T —
TT) e

+ 4 : 3,295,000/%8
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19.

166

—N\F+-A=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. ®{BEME
Investment
property
Investment under
properties construction Total
RENE HERPREME st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THEL FAET
(note (a)) (note (b))
(PH5E(@) (Bt 3E()
Fair value ANREE
At 1 January 2017 RZE—+F—H—H 513,000 267,439 780,439
Additions INE - 71,238 71,238
Fair value (l0ss)/gain NABEER) W (8,000) 45,641 37,641
Exchange adjustment [E 5 R 24,582 24,582
At 31 December 2017 and RZE—+F+-_A=t—H
1 January 2018 k=FT—-N\E—H—H 505,000 408,900 913,900
Additions NE - 43,837 43,837
Fair value gain AR BEKE - 16,367 16,367
Exchange adjustment [ 5 R - 8,715 8,715
Reclassified as assets of a disposal ENOBEANBABELEZ
group classified as held for sale HERRIEE - (477,819) (477,819)
At 31 December 2018 R-ZB-NE+=-A=+-H 505,000 - 505,000
Note: B 5E
(@) The investment properties were located in Macau and held under private (@) HBEWEA R A RARR E M B A
properties (Propriedade Privada) on a permanent basis without tenure. TLAMERFE -
Investment properties with carrying amount of approximately R T E %) 4 505,000,000 70 2 I & ¥ ¥
HK$505,000,000 have been pledged to a bank to secure four mortgage (BRE 4% 5231,165,0008 L( =T —+
loans and a bank overdraft facility (2017: three mortgage loans and a bank ¢ : 224,948,000/ 7T ) ) B T IR1T - 1
overdraft facility) granted to the Group with aggregate carrying amount of RAEBR-_T—\F+-_A=+—HE
HK$231,165,000 as at 31 December 2018 (2017: HK$224,948,000) (note ?*P_TIIE&%E AR —HRTESRE(ZE
28). —tF ZEEBERR-ERITEXH
&)z ER(HE28) -
(b) As at 31 December 2018 and 2017, the investment property under (b) RZE-N\FERZZE—tF+=ZA=+—
construction included a land use right in Mainland China on a medium A EEFEEYESIEN R EKRES S
term lease. The Group has obtained the property ownership certificate HE 2T HFERE  ANEBEEERZ T
pertaining to this land. During the year of 2018, the investment property ZEHMEEFE R_T—N\F EEFE
under construction was reclassified to assets of a disposal group classified as BYEETHHEESEARBELEZEE
held for sale (note 31). BRI E(HFE31) -
The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31 AEBR-ZZE-NFRZZE—tF+=

December 2018 and 2017 have been arrived at on market value
carried out by Jones Lang LaSalle Limited, an independent valuer
who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualification
and has recent experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.
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19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. BREYMXE-»
The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair BEMEZ AR BEUBE=ZFALEAQ
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing REBEFTE - FUREXRALBEES
fair value balance is provided below. HERWOE o
Investment
property
Investment under
properties construction Total
RENE HERPREME #at
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TET TAT
At 1 January 2017 RZE—+tF—F—H 513,000 267,439 780,439
Additions NEY = 71,238 71,238
Gains: included in other gains and Wizs « FEAE s kB 1E
losses (note 9) (F35¥9)
— (Loss)/gain on revaluation of —REMESH
investment Properties (FB18) (8,000) 45,641 37,641
Exchange adjustment fE 5 A% - 24,582 24,582
At 31 December 2017 and RZZ—+F+-A=+—H
1 January 2018 M=ZE—)\F—H—H 505,000 408,900 913,900
Additions NEY - 43,837 43,837
Gains: included in other gains and Wias « FEAH s B 1R
losses (note 9) (BfE9)
— Gain on revaluation of —REMEE Y
investment properties - 16,367 16,367
Exchange adjustment BE 5 - 8,715 8,715
Reclassified to assets of a disposal BENDBEEDBAEE
group classified as held for sales HEZHE
HAlEE - (477,819) (477,819)
At 31 December 2018 R-B-NE+=-HA=+—H 505,000 - 505,000
Change in unrealised gains or losses for ~ A -ZE—+F+=-A=+—H
the year included in profit or loss for FrsBEFABREZFR
assets held at 31 December 2017 AEBW G KR (8,000) 45,641 37,641

Change in unrealised gains or losses for HR=F—N\E+=F=+—H

the year included in profit or loss FEEEt ABEZER

for assets held at 31 December 2018 REBUWRNEEES - 16,367 16,367
The fair value of investment properties located in Macau is URRPIZRENMEZ AR BEEER
determined by applying the income approach based on the WAL ERYEZE2HHEEME - ]
capitalisation of the fully leased, current passing rental income RS AREEESIALREIRE
and potential reversionary income of the property with reference ERENEZRMET2TEHESETE - A
to estimated market rent at appropriate investment yield to arrive EHTHE o

at the market value.
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19.

168

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. BEYE-#
The fair value of investment property under construction located R RAERETEESNE ([ R EE
at the Henggin New District, Zhuihai City, Mainland China (“Zhuhai E|)2ERRREMEAABEERT
Henggin”) is determined by applying the market approach by AR ZENRNEBEBMBENE 20 &
comparable land sales transactions of land as available in the B THIEEXHEE  ERHEAR
relevant market and have also take into account the accrued BRI REA ZEAERKANRE
construction cost and professional fees relevant to the stage of E=¢==l
construction.
Range of  Relationship of
Fair Value  Unobservable unobservable  unobservable inputs
Properties Location Valuation Technique hierarchy inputs inputs  to fair value
AR FIEE  FUBE
IS g EDE RMEBEER BARE BAHBEE BAMBRAAEBECBE
Investment properties ~ Macau Investment Method of Level 3 Estimated market HK$1.7 milion  The higher the rental value,
RENE il valuation - Capitalisation =3 monthly rent monthly basis the higher the fair value.
of net income stz AR (017 ARME - AAEEES
RERERE- K HK$1.7 million)
FREA BR1TEEAT
(ZF—1%:
17TEEAT)
Reversionary yield 4.0%  The higher the reversionary yield,
E5ka (2017:4%) the lower the fair value.
40%  EEREES  ArBEME-
(ZF—1%:
4%)
Investment property  Zhuhai Henggin -~ Comparison method Level 3 Discount on size, usage, 4.3%  The higher the discount,
under construction  FEEE iV Ry location of the land (2017: 7%-16%) the lower the fair value.
ERPRENF BLORE B 43%  FEER ARBEEE-
fUEHR (Z5—t%:
T%Z16%)

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the
year and the investment properties located in Macau are pledged
to a bank to secure four mortgage loans and a bank overdraft
facility granted to the Group.
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20.

GOODWILL 20. M8
2018 2017
—E-NE  —TtF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Cost %N
At 1 January and 31 December WN—A—BAEk+=-—A=+—8H 81,781 81,781
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to RETREAR  BAEEIREZERYKR
the CGUs under the food and catering segment. The CGUs were EROBrRESELEEN  BEHERIZE
identified as follows: TEEBMMAT
2018 2017
—E-N\F T+t
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group”) ([Kanysiat== |) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited R BEEIRHE AT
(“Era Catering”) ([BEREE]) 6 6
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited HERRESHERAA
(“Nippon Gourmet”) =E3=400D) 20,000 20,000
81,781 81,781
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20.

170

—N\F+-A=+—H

GOODWILL - continued 20. HE-#
The recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined REeELESBMNZA KOS ERERE R
from value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections i,ﬁﬁﬁﬁfh—tj%ﬁt/ﬁﬁ S FEIR S RETE
from formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash AFE 2 FAEEERT - BiBhFHHE
flow beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at zero growth CHERERTRRREE - BITei
rate, which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the NS EEBMNLENBER 2 REE
business in which the CGU operates. Key assumptions are as RR - TBERRJWOT -
follows:
2018 2017
—EB-NF S
% %
Aokt ERaed
Discount rate BHIR & 12 12
Operating margin KR T 2 13 to0 48 14 to 49
13248 14249
Growth rate within five-year period hAFHRARZ G RE 0Oto5 0to5
0%&5 0&5

Operating margins have been determined based on past
performance, and management’s expectations for market share,
after taking into consideration published market forecast and
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of
the CGU. Discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks
related to the CGU. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the
aggregate recoverable amounts to be lower than the aggregate
carrying amounts of the Kanysia Group, Era Catering and Nippon
Gourmet.
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21. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. HthEREE
Trademarks Franchise Royalties Total
[ AT BRIk @st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T T T F#7
Cost A
At 1 January 2018 RZZ—-\F—H—H 3,883 8,437 1,201 13,521
Additions — externally acquired 5B — S EpUkEE
(note) (PizE) 11,120 262 1,307 12,689
Exchange adjustment fE AR - (210) - (210)
At 31 December 2018 R-E-NE+ZA=+—H 15,003 8,489 2,508 26,000
Accumulated amortisation Rt
At 1 January 2018 RZE—N\F—A—H - 3,200 1,191 4,391
Amortisation B - 1,015 391 1,406
Exchange adjustment b 3 B - (83) - (83)
At 31 December 2018 R=ZE-N\E+=A=+—H - 4,132 1,582 5,714
Cost AR
At 1 January 2017 R-Z—+%—F—H 3,883 8,133 1,170 13,186
Additions — externally acquired ~ YRE — SNEPULEE = 184 31 215
Exchange adjustment P 5 Fp - 120 - 120
At 31 December 2017 —+F+-A=1—H 3,883 8,437 1,201 13,521
Accumulated amortisation 25ty
At 1 January 2017 R-Z—+%—F—H - 2,219 679 2,898
Amortisation B - 909 512 1,421
Exchange adjustment D 3, 3 - 72 - 72
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+F+-A=+—H - 3,200 1,191 4,391
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2018 R=B-NE+=B=+—H 15,003 4,357 926 20,286
At 31 December 2017 N-E—tF+-A=+—H 3,883 5,237 10 9,130
Note:  During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group acquired certain Mizx: BEZZE—N\EFE+-A=+—BHILtEE

$’§@LMHE11 120,000 7T B A2 7R
ZRAEATHEES THEZE RSFBERR
ARBHE-Z— \FAATHEANAMH
PR

trademarks at a total consideration of HK$11,120,000 from two connected
persons of the Company. Details of the transaction were disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 14 September 2018.
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21.

22.

172

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - continued 21. HtWERSE-#
Impairment tests for trademark B R E R
For the purpose of impairment testing, trademark is allocated RETREAR  BAREIEERMTF
to one of the CGUs under the food souvenir segment. The oMz EF—EIRESEESMN - £
recoverable amount of above CGU has been determined based BeEASMZAIWREI SR - THiRIEE
on value in use calculations, covering a detailed five-year budget MAFEERE2FERBESEET
plan, followed by an extrapolation of expected cash flows at the HEBREBEBEGET U IO ERORE
average growth rates of 0% to 5% and pre-tax discount rate of 5% KRR RTRE IR EA2% HEE TR BAIR &%
12% estimated by management. =)
The key assumptions for the Group have been determined by NREBFEREAAEFESIEERIE A
the Group’s management based on past performance and its FARANGHETERR 2IEHET - I
expectations for the industry development. The discount rate used AR BREBAIMIARE R E
is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the food souvenir BERmFELIEERME -
segment.
Apart from the considerations described in determining the value GETRSESSEMNFEREBEET 2
in use of the CGU, the Group’s management is not currently ZERZEI 0 NEBEE IR BRI
aware of any other probable changes that would necessitate WeAREEMFEE 2 EMEMATEE
changes in key estimates. 2% -
INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 22. R—HESELEZHEHES
2018 2017
—E-N\E —T—tF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Share of net assets DIREEFE 6,337 7,208

The Group has a 51% (2017: 51%) interest in a material joint
venture, “Studio City Shiki Hotpot Restaurant”, a restaurant
located in Studio City in Macau, with an original investment cost
of HK$14,280,000 in the year of 2015. The primary activity of this
restaurant is food and beverage business, which is in line with
the Group’s strategy to expand the food and beverage business
division.

The contractual arrangement provides the decisions about the
relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control and with the rights to only the net assets of the
joint arrangement resting primarily with Studio City Shiki Hotpot
Restaurant. Under HKFRS 11 this joint arrangement is classified
as a joint venture and has been included in the consolidated
financial statements using the equity method. The Group’s share
of loss of joint venture for the year ended 31 December 2018 was
approximately HK$871,000 (2017: HK$2,300,000).
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22.

23.

—N\F+-A=+—H

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE - continued 22, RN—HEeEBLEZHE-w
Amount due to a joint venture as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 RZE—NFR_ZE—+tF+=A
was unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. =+—H BEN—HEeErERERE
TR - BERILZERER -
Summarised financial information in relation to the joint venture is BRSSP EZUEERBERZIMT
presented below:
2018 2017
—E-N\F —tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT T
As at 31 December R+=A=+—H
Current assets MENE E 6,073 5,025
Non-current assets IEmBNEE 8,419 11,228
Current liabilities Uk N=NE (2,066) (2,120)
Net assets BEFE 12,426 14,133
Included in the above amounts are: LA BRI
Cash and cash equivalents HekERIIRLIAR 2,255 2,353
Amount due from the Group FEUG N B Fh1E 2,853 471
Year ended 31 December BE+-A=1+—HBLEE
Revenue WS 20,338 16,973
Loss and total comprehensive loss FAEEREZAGE
for the year Pk (1,707) (4,510)
Included in the above amounts are: LA BRI
Depreciation and amortisation e R HEESE 3,962 3,961
RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS 23. ZRFWITER
Restricted bank deposits classified as current assets in the DEABRBEEZXRHRITERERE
amount mainly include deposits which have been pledged to a FTEBELRS  ZESERKRBZNHE
bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental SREMBEIERRBIF—HRTE

deposit and to secure a bank loan (note 28).

As at 31 December 2018, restricted bank deposits at the amount
of HK$6,271,000 (2017: HK$19,192,000) had been pledged to
a bank requested by Zhuhai Hengqgin New Area Administrative
Committee for guarantee of development of investment properties
under construction, and reclassified as assets of a disposal group
classified as held for sale.

AR T RIT(MIEE28) -

RZBE—N\F+_A=+—8 " ZRH
RITFERAE6,271,0008 T (— T —+
F 119,192,000/ ) EEH TR iR
ENEERZESE Rk —MIRITES
RBETREFREMEIER  LEHD
HANDBABERNE ZNEMEREE -
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24. INVENTORIES 24. HEEH

2018 2017
—®-N\F T tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T
Raw materials — food and catering RE - R RER 29,065 31,526
Raw materials — food souvenir EME—-R&FE 11,571 9,060
Consumable goods SHE W 11,370 7,193
Total FEE 52,006 47,779

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 25. BHREMEBEKZRA

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash and credit
card settlement. Trade receivables mainly represent the revenue
collected by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the
restaurants of the Group are located. The credit terms granted to
these operators are 30 days from the sales made.

AEBHEPETIHETEUARER
ERREE - BHRWHIBTEREE
FﬁEAZIKEI&E%PﬁEthE€$EIH&HX
W o WEEERER ZEREHAA
1¢ﬁ$ﬁ%ia+:+a °

2018 2017
—E-N\F  —T—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F&TT
Current portion ENERE 5

Trade receivables B 5 WA 35,834 29,477
Prepayments and deposits (note) A RIERIES (FiFE) 36,424 45,377
Other receivables H A U GRIB 2,042 3,647
Total 4Bzt 74,300 78,501

Non-current portion FEENEE 5
Prepayments and deposits (note) TEfRIE Rz (fRE) 50,193 46,225

Note:  As at 31 December 2018 and 2017, these balances mainly represented
deposits paid for rental and utilities.
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25.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 25, BHRHMBIRE-#
The ageing of trade debtors which are past due but not impaired PR EREE S ERIERZRES
are as follows: mr
2018 2017
BN\ T tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Current BNEA 14,538 17,739
Less than 3 months past due 201 2R R B 31E A 18,994 11,020
More than 3 months past due s HA R iR 1 A 2,302 718
Amount past due as of the end of reporting AR 4 BA 4% B B m H
period but not impaired W ARIBE 2 FIB 21,296 11,738
Total 5T 35,834 29,477

The Group and the Company recognised impairment loss based
on the accounting policy stated in note 4(i)A(ii).

Trade debtors are due within 30 days from the date of billing.
Further details on the group’s credit policy and credit risk arising
from trade debtors are set out in note 43(g).

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date
(net of impairment losses) is as follows:

A8 B N AR BT R 4G)AG) BT & &

B MERRERERE

BHRWRRAHERMENIOAAZ
H - AAASEZEERRRELER
SRKERZ EERR ZE—THBEH

KT EE43(e) ©

B RUGR(HMRRERR)ZERH

HIZ BRER DATEN T

2018 2017

—E-N\F —F—+F

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FHET

0 to 90 days 0% 90H 33,532 28,759
91 days to 365 days 91£365H 2,223 540
Over 365 days HBiB365H 79 178
Total wast 35,834 29,477
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26.

27.

176

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 26. BROoRBEMAREZEMEE
PROFIT OR LOSS
2018 2017
—E-N\F S
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
Financial assets at FVTPL: BAREBEFABRZEMEE
- Listed equity investments in Hong Kong — BB LM RATIRE 108 435
The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair PREENGRRATSEE - DB
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices BN2EEBVBRELENBTRTAR
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active BEEAF —HEREEXBGENER
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy M5z RECREHRARE) ) FIRMEERE
under HKFRS 7.
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 27. BHREMEMRE
2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—tF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Trade payables B 5 IR 80,469 78,864
Accruals and provision FESTE A R B E 70,633 58,683
Construction and other payables FEAS T2 RIA K B b FEAS 5108 53,005 51,110
Deferred rental benefit in respect of ®He HEREE S5 %=
rent free periods 6,709 7,969
Total waEt 210,816 196,626
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27.

28.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES - continued 27.

Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following
ageing analysis, based on invoice dates, as of the end of reporting

RARFEMEARIR-—w
BSENEREAAESEGTE &
RIBERIRBEE B RRATET

period:
2018 2017
—B-N\E T tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
Within 90 days 90BN 75,226 76,550
91 to 180 days 912180H 1,930 1,312
181 to 365 days 1812365H 1,892 595
More than 365 days #8365 H 1,421 407
Total #aEt 80,469 78,864
INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 28. HBEEH
2018 2017
—E-N\E —T—+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT F&TT
Secured bank loans (note a) HEMRITER (M Ea) 7,000 132,614
Secured bank overdraft (note b) BIRFEITE S (FI5Eb) 25,534 38,567
Mortgage loans (notes ¢ and d) RB/ER(MisEckd) 386,731 212,441
Unsecured bank loan (note e) EIRIRTTE R (M 5Ee) 43,197 59,672
462,462 443,194
Reclassified as liabilities of a disposal group EFDEAEIBABELEZ
classified as held for sale (note 31(i)) AR & E(EE31() (41,649) -
Total interest bearing borrowings EEEGRE 420,813 443,194
Carrying amount repayable: AEEREE
On demand or within one year BERSH—FER 61,277 88,052
More than one year, but not exceeding BR—FEMFEA
two years 90,049 100,408
More than two years, but not exceeding BRAMEERFEAN
five years 160,387 182,332
More than five years BEAFE 109,100 72,402
420,813 443,194
Amount due within one year included ERfARBAEEZ
in current liabilities —FREHFIAE (61,277) (88,052)
359,536 355,142
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28.

178

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - Continued

Note a: As at 31 December 2018, the Group had one (2017: three) secured bank
loan of approximately HK$7,000,000 (2017: HK$132,514,000), including:

(i

(i)

a secured bank loan of HK$7,000,000 (2017: HK$10,000,000)
with maximum facility of HK$7,000,000 (2017: HK$10,000,000). It
bears interest at higher of 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered
Rate (“HIBOR”) and London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”)
plus 1.8% per annum. As at 31 December 2017, the loan was
secured by a leasehold building classified as held for sale. After the
disposal in January 2018, the loan is secured by restricted bank
deposit of HK$5 million;

a secured bank loan of HK$5,715,000 as at 31 December 2017
which was repayable within 3 years from June 2016, bore interest
at HIBOR plus 1.75% per annum and was secured by asset
classified as held for sale as at 31 December 2017 (note 31(ii)).
The Group has fully repaid this secured bank loan in January 2018;
and

a secured bank loan of HK$116,799,000 as at 31 December
2017 which was repayable within 8 years starting from 2018 with
maximum facility of HK$124,272,000 (equivalent to approximately
MOP128,000,000). It bore interest at the prime rate less 2.25% per
annum and was secured by the leasehold land and construction
in progress as at 31 December 2017 (note 18). Such secured
bank loan was also carried with a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 37% equity interest holding
of the Company. The Group has fully repaid this secured loan in
October 2018.
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INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued
Note b: As at 31 December 2018, the Group had a secured bank overdraft of
approximately HK$25,534,000 (2017: HK$38,567,000) with unutilised
facility of approximately MOP13,700,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$13,301,000) (2017: approximately MOP276,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$268,000)) which is repayable in April 2020. It bears
interest at the prime rate less 2.5% per annum and is secured by the
freehold land and buildings and investment properties (notes 18 and 19).
Such overdraft facility also carries a covenant which requires that Mr.
Chan and his associates had to hold not less than 37% (2017: 37%) equity
interest holding of the Company.

Note c:

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had six (2017: five) mortgage loans of
approximately HK$386,731,000 (2017: HK$212,441,000), including:

(i

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$76,909,000 (2017:
HK$91,597,000) which is repayable within 15 years from 2011 and
bears interest at HIBOR plus 2.75% per annum. The mortgage
loan is secured by the freehold land and buildings and investment
properties (notes 18 and 19);

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$38,529,000 (2017:
HK$46,823,000) which is repayable within 7 years from 2016
and bears interest at the prime rate less 2.7% per annum. The
mortgage loan is secured by the freehold land and buildings and
investment properties (notes 18 and 19);

a mortgage loan of HK$14,100,000 (2017: 14,700,000) which is
repayable within 5 years from 2017, bears interest at HIBOR plus
2.0% per annum and is secured by a leasehold land and building
(note 18);

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$41,649,000 (2017:
HK$47,961,000) which is repayable within 7 years from 2017
with unutilised facility of MOP100,600,000 (approximately
HK$97,670,000) (2017: MOP100,600,000 (approximately
HK$97,670,000)). It bears interest at the prime rate less 2.6%
per annum and is secured by the freehold land and buildings
and investment properties (notes 18 and 19). As at 31 December
2018, the Group has reclassified such mortgage loan as liabilities
of a disposal group classified as held for sale (note 31);

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$167,000,000 (2017: nil)
with unutilised facility of approximately HK$55,000,000 (2017: nil).
This mortgage loan is repayable within 5-7 years from 3 months
from the date of drawdown, bears annual interest rate at 1.8%
per annum over HIBOR, and is secured by the leasehold land and
building; and

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$48,544,000 (2017: nil) with
unutilised facility of approximately MOP50,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$48,544,000) (2017: nil). The loan is repayable within 5 years
from December 2018, and it bears interest at prime rate less 2.55%
per annum and is secured by the freehold land and buildings and
investment properties (notes 18 and 19).
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28. INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued
Other than above, as at 31 December 2017, the Group had a mortgage
loan of HK$11,360,000 which was repayable within 7 years from 2014,
bore interest at HIBOR plus 1.75% per annum and was secured by asset
held for sale as at 31 December 2017 (note 31(ii)). The Group has fully
repaid this mortgage loan in January 2018.

Note d: As at 31 December 2018, five (2017: three) mortgage loans (mentioned
in note ¢ (i),(i), (iv), (v) and (vi)) totalling of approximately HK$372,631,000
(2017: HK$186,381,000) are carried with a covenant that Mr. Chan and
his associates have to hold not less than 37% (2017: 37%) equity interest
holding of the Company.

Note e: The Group had one (2017: one) unsecured bank loan of approximately
HK$43,197,000 (2017: HK$59,672,000) which is repayable within 5 years
from 2016 with maximum facility of HK$80,000,000. It bears interest at the
prime rate less 1.5% per annum and is carried with a covenant that Mr.
Chan and his associates have to hold not less than 37% (2017: 37%) equity
interest holding of the Company.

29. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred tax liabilities represented the temporary difference arising
from revaluation of investment properties.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements

28.

29.

AREE-w

BEaish R=F—tF+=—A=+—
B ANEEB— 212\ E 511,360,000/
L HAR T NFERF;EFAEE
BREBBRITRERSNES175EHE
WHRZE—+FE+-A=+—H U ES
&2 BEFERB(MES) - AEEE R
—T-N\F-RANEZERBER -

Msd: RZBE—-N\E+-A=+—08 " AE(=Z
—LtF : =18)4 #£#£372,631,0008 7T (=
T — 4 1 186,381,000/8 7T ) Z L IBE K
(RFdaEC () ~ (i) ~ (v) ~ (v RV BB —
NRH  RAEEREBMEATAREAR
AIRDRB7T% (=T — & : 37%) A

k

A
Yl

B

fizte: AEMA—B(ZT—+tF : —H)EKH
$RITE R #43,197,0008 7T ( =B —+4F -
59,672,000/ 7T) « EEB =T —/~NF T
AFRNEE - &= etE £ 5 A80,000,000
BT o HIRGEBRMNERFL15ERFE
YHAE—HRFH REEREBBAL
BEAARDRRATLRIT%(ZT—tF -
37%) A gz o

BERFAR
EXEHBREREEGRRENEMELE S
HRMEE o

RAFERBEFECERDELHER

during the current year and prior year are as follows: BEREFH ZFBEWT :
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
At 1 January R—H—H 53,555 42,367
Charged for the year FERHB 4,092 10,450
Exchange realignment (e 5, A 341 738

Reclassified as liabilities of a disposal group ENOEAESBEAFELEZ

classified as held for sale HEAREE (20,668) -
At 31 December nN+—_A=+—H 37,320 58,558
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30. NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 30. EE@ES

2018 2017
—E-N\F —F—+F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET

Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders &1 BB A =142 I A% 58 7018
of subsidiaries 6,817 6,817

Amounts due within one year included FTARB B ER

in current liabilities —FREH 2 I (1,388) (1,388)
At 31 December WNt+—_A=+—H 5,429 5,429

31.

The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with written
confirmations from certain non-controlling shareholders of the
subsidiaries confirming that they will not demand repayment of
the balance of HK$5,429,000 within one year from the end of the
reporting period.

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD
FOR SALE

U)

During the year, the Group has identified and has been
undertaking negotiations with a potential party which is an
independent third party for the disposal of a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, named Bright Success — Property
Agency Company Limited, which is engaged in property
investment and owns the Hengqgin Land. The assets
and liabilities attributable to the disposal group, which
is expected to be sold within twelve months, have been
reclassified as assets/liabilities held for sale during the
year following the Group’s plan to dispose of the disposal
group and are presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position (see below). A gain on
remeasurement of approximately HK$16,367,000 at the
date of reclassification and a subsequent fair value loss
of approximately HK$23,008,000 on investment property
under construction were recognised in consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year. As at 31
December 2018, the negotiation was still ongoing.

31.

ZEFRARBERALLE - RIZE B
NEVETIHERBCRRG 2 EmER
HETGERNMERREFT —FAE

PBEREHEZRERAR

(i RERN - REBBEMEE —HHK
EMERERBEEBRE L2 K
& B §ff B A &) Bright Success—
Property Agency Company
Limited & — 2B BILE =7
BBTERT 4975 I R H 1T 45 A I
7o ANERN - BN T=EA
NELZHERRNEEEERE
& ERAKEFELEHER
RlEEMDBERIFELEEE
BfE - YRGS BIKARE L
2I(RTX) - ERHPREWE
REF R ABRzEHMAERE
#116,367,000/8 7T & B 18 R 72 B
1B E518 £)23,008,0007%8 70 2 A &
NEFZEZHBRRAER o 1
—T-NFE+A=t+—80 &
R TEHETT o
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31.

182

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED ASHELD 31. S EARBEHEZEERERE-
FOR SALE - continued b |
The assets and liabilities of the subsidiary classified as held for DHEABEHEZHBRAREENRARE
sale are as follows: Bl CENE
As at
31 December
2018
R=ZB-N\F
+=A
=+-—H
HK$’000
FET
Assets classified as held for sale: PEABEHEEE
- Property, plant and equipment (note 18) —WIZE - BB MR (EE18) 172
- Investment property under construction —EERIEEYHE 441,961
— Prepayment and deposits —TENRERES 5,702
- Restricted bank deposits (note 23) — R HRITE R (F17E23) 6,271
- Trade and other receivables — B 5 KEMEUEIE 100
— Cash and cash equivalents —HekERRESIER 17,510
471,716
Liabilities associated with assets classified as HoBEARELEEERBZ
held for sale: a8E:
— Trade and other payables — B 5 RHEMENFIE 27,565
— Interest bearing borrowings (note 28(c)(iv)) — T BIR1TE B (MI5E28(0)(v)) 41,649
— Deferred tax —IRIETIE 13,831
83,045

(il

On 1 December 2017, the Group entered into a preliminary
sale and purchase agreement to dispose of the leasehold
land and building amounted to HK$32,429,000 which was
classified as property, plant and equipment before the
agreement was entered into. Such property was reclassified
as asset classified as held for sale as at 31 December
2017 and no impairment was made as the directors of the
Company expected that the fair value (estimated based on
the agreed price in the agreement) less costs to sell would
be higher than the carrying amount. During the year, the
Group disposed of such property at a consideration, net of
transaction costs, of HK$51,454,000, realising a gain on
disposal of approximately HK$19,025,000.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ &BERA A

(il

RZZE—tF+=-A—8  &&%
BT VP EEHRALER R
HEIMN AT B AYME - BE KK
2 E T # K& F32,429,000
BT - BEAMER_T—+F
+—A=+—HEHPBEENE
BREELEEE  BBRRARA
EEEHAABEERDZ ZW
FEEME) BB ERANSRER
B W EEZYWEELRE -
RER - AEE AR R S KA
% 2 R{B51,454,0008 tHES
RAYNEE - 38 4919,025,00078 T
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32. SHARE CAPITAL

(a)

(b)

32. BF
Authorised and issued share capital (@ ZEERDBRITERAX
Number of shares Total value
RHHE HEE
2018 2017 2018 2017
“B-N\F —E—+F —E-N\F “E—tF
'000 ‘000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T Tk TET THT
Authorised: EE
At the beginning and the end of year —~ REHRFREREE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each 0BTz LAk 1,000,000 1,000,000 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR -
At the beginning and the end of year ~ REHRFREREE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each 0182 LAk 694,302 694,302 69,430 69,430

During the year ended 31 December 2018, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Capital Risk Management

The Group’s objective of managing capital is to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group’s risk management reviews the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the management
considers the cost of capital and the risk associated with
each class of capital.

(b)

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2018

BE_ZT-\F+_-_HA=t+—H
IEFER - ANA R SE AR B
NEMERE  HEIXFEERAR
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33.

32. SHARE CAPITAL - continued 32. BF-m
(b) Capital Risk Management - Continued (b) EXEBEE-&F
The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting period were as REERR s EEABLERNT -
follows:
2018 2017
—ZE-N\F —E—+F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FA&TT
Total liabilities BfEEE 818,886 767,688
Cash and cash equivalents HehERIRESER (84,804) (176,011)
Net debts &R FE 734,082 591,677
Equity e 981,501 1,071,124
Gearing ratio BEAGL 0.748 0.552
RESERVES 33. EfE
Share Contributed ~ Share option Retained
premium surplus reserve earnings Total
R EE HABH BRERE REER it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Company NG TR THER THR THER THR
At 1 January 2017 WZ_ZE—+F—-F—H 376,715 243,302 4,273 100,435 724,725
Release upon lapse of share option MBI IE KM R - - (4,273) 4278 -
Dividend paid to owners of the EETARTHEEAL
Company (note 16(i) & (HizE16() - - = (13,886) (13,836)
Profit for the year FEERF - = = 12,150 12,150
At 31 December 2017 and R-ZE—+E+-A=1—FH
1 January 2018 k=F-\¥-R—-H 376,715 243,302 - 102,972 722,989
Dividend paid to owners EETAREAEBAL
of the Company (note 16(i) I 5 (HizE16() - - - (13,886) (13,886)
Profit for the year EREH - - - 10,430 10,430
At 31 December 2018 R=E-\F+-A=+-H 376,715 243,302 - 99,516 719,533
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33.

RESERVES - continued 33. (-
The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve ATHEAREE AR TSREE2HE
within owners’ equity: ERES :

Reserve

fE

Description and purpose

B A&

Share premium
WA s (8

Contributed surplus

BARER

Capital reserve

BAR

Share option reserve

B E

Foreign exchange reserve

SINEEE fei

Retained earnings

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RBRAZRELEERD °

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.
AARBBE—_EE_FEEEAMPERB AR c B EE FREREADT
WEEFTB TR EEM 2 Z£58 -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
BRFFANTERE -

Cumulative expenses recognised on the granting of share options to third party
over the vesting period. On 31 March 2017, the share option has not been
exercised and lapsed.

RAE=FEREBRENGBHAABRZERS - R_T—+F=A=+—0H"
LB RARTITREES R -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

MEBINEBEEFRREREEMELERS BE

Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.

REBAEF RBEERZ RERE R EIEFHE -

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the BEBRE(—NAN—FRaDE(EE

contributed surplus account of the Company is available for 1)) RRBIZHABBREAIHDIR ©

distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a AT MEETIER - RARTEE

dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if: REHARBTIRSOR B HEL DK

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its @ ARFTRIZFNBEBEFIEREEL
liabilities as they become due; or Al RE A EEEIBERS X

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than (b)) ARFREEZAUEREEHRAM
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital BEREAE B BITIREERHS
and share premium accounts. B R 2 AN o
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34.

186

LEASES

Operating leases - lessor

As at 31 December 2018, investment properties of the Group
was still in vacant. Where possible the Group always endeavours
to sub-lease vacant space on short-term lets. No minimum rent
receivables are under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December 2018 and 2017.

Operating leases - lessee

The Group has entered into commercial leases on certain
leasehold land and buildings, and the leases for certain
restaurants include contingent rents, which are determined by
applying predetermined percentages to revenue less the basic
rentals of the respective leases. These leases have an average
life of one to ten years (2017: one to eight years) with renewal
option included in the contracts. The total future minimum lease
payments under the non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December are as follows:

34.

e

KERE-HBEA
W_EBE—NFE+-A=+—0 x&£H
BRENEDNBEE - AEB—HEIR
ATER TARHRAE  AHEEE M
FeRZBE—N\FR_ZE—tF+=H1
=+—8  METTHELEHEEET
RIEEKRES -

REHE -#AEA
AEECRETHEL W REFTILR
BN METERZENBRERAE
T - RBAHESEEAE B 2 KSR AR
HMOBEAHEEZ T AETE - ZFHENF
URBP—Z+F(Z2—tF: —EN
F) AHNREEHEEE -+ A
=t+—8  FTAHREEEREETARE
REBEMFATEMT -

2018 2017

—E-N\F —E—+F

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FHET

Not later than one year TEBE—F 149,972 146,114
Later than one year and not later than BB —FEMERN

two years 117,650 114,099
Later than two years and not later than HBRMEERFA

five years 180,288 179,944

Over five years HBiBRE 13,404 26,847

Total st 461,314 467,004

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ &BERA A



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE

31 December 2018 =&

35.

—N\F+-A=+—H

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The current share option scheme of the Company was adopted
on in June 2012, under which the Company may grant options
to the directors, employees, non-executive directors, suppliers
of goods and services, customers, advisors and consultants,
shareholders of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to them, to subscribe for
shares in the Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer. The
total number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
shall not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time. The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any individual in any one year shall not
exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company. Options
granted to substantial shareholders or independent non-executive
directors in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital
or with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved in
advance by the Company’s shareholders. The exercise price of
the share option shall be determined at the higher of the average
of closing prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the
options; the closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on
the date of grant; and the nominal value of the shares. The share
options are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from
the date of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later
than 28 days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee of
the Group for at least six months from the date of grant.

On 31 October 2013, the Group granted a share option to Mr.
Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr. Tam”) to subscribe for 5,000,000
new shares, representing approximately 0.7% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2018 (2017:
0.7%), at the price of HK$3.07 per share, in respect of the
services rendered by Mr. Tam. The options are exercisable up to
3,000,000 shares from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2017 and up
to 2,000,000 shares from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2017. The
weight average fair value of each option at the grant date was
HK$0.85, which was determined by reference to the fair value of
the options granted as there is no reliable estimation of fair value
of the services received by the Group. Such options were issued
pursuant to the general mandate of the Company. Other than that,
the Group did not enter any share-based payment transactions
during last five years or in the year of 2018.

35.

AV E-ARE
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35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - Continued

188

Share options and weighted average exercise price for the year

ended 31 December 2017 are as follows:

35. BRIZFREA-w

HE_Z—+HF+_A=+—HIEFE
Z BRI S pniE T REE AT

Weighted

average
exercise price Number
INFEEIGITEE £ gE|

HK$

BIT
Outstanding at beginning of the year FYEAITEE 3.07 5,000,000
Granted during the year FRER L - -
Forfeited during the year F AR - -
Exercised during the year FRTTE = =
Lapsed during the year FRKK 3.07 5,000,000
Outstanding at the end of the year FIREARTITIE = -

No options were outstanding as at 31 December 2018.
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35.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued

The following information is relevant in the determination of the
fair value of options granted during the year ended 31 December
2017 operated by the Group.

Equity-settled

Option pricing model used

BRI ST I -
TXRAEEAEEREE-T—+F
T A=+ BUHFEEEMEHBR
HAREEARZER -

BAEE

Binomial model

PR EERER AR
Share price at grant date HK$2.99
REE B RE 2.998 7T
Exercise price HK$3.07
171%(E 3.07%7T
Contractual life 3.4 years
AHRIFH 3.4%
Expected volatility 45.65%
Ta HA R b 45.65%
Expected dividend rate 2.15%
TAETIR B2 2.15%
Risk-free interest rate 0.52%
B 3 M 2 0.52%

The expected volatility was determined with reference to the
historical volatility based on 178-week weekly return on the
Company’s closing price. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future
share market price trends, which may also not necessarily be the
actual outcome. The risk-free interest rate was determined with
reference to the corresponding period of Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Notes interest rate at the date of option granted.

No equity-settled share-based payment was included in profit
or loss for the year ended 31 December 2017, of which the
corresponding amount has been credited to share option reserve
in the owners’ equity. No liabilities were recognised due to share-
based payment transaction.

BEHRKE2EARRRKRME178EE
BRI E LN IEEE o TR HIN IR R AR
[ S2 R IR AR D T EBBER 2|
R NPT —ERERER - BRRF X
SLERNBEHBREADREBIEESR
BRI 2 ERHIREE -

BERAEEROXNFBDTFABE
—E—+F+RA=+—HIEFEZE
@ HPHEESREHABRE AR Z
BRERHE YERBRMH TR SR
EMRE -
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36.

190

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

HOLDING COMPANY

36. HERAFRMBRRAER

2018 2017
—E-N\F —F—+F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FHET FET
Non-current asset FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries YNNG 3 63,110 63,110
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries i NG R 834,116 764,801
Other receivables H Ath e SR8 55 4,824
Cash and cash equivalents Re kERRESIER 769 2,812
Total current assets MENEERER 834,940 772,437
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables Hofth fE - RRI8 3,302 2,428
Amounts due to subsidiaries JFEAST B /B A B R IE 105,785 40,700
Total current liabilities BB EEE 109,087 43,128
Net current assets REBEETHE 725,853 729,309
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERREER 788,963 792,419
NET ASSETS BEEH 788,963 792,419
Capital and reserves EXRR#E
Share capital A& 32 69,430 69,430
Reserves HE 33 719,533 722,989
TOTAL EQUITY b g ] 788,963 792,419
On behalf of the directors REES

Chan See Kit, Johnny

BRER
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 37. FritMELATREEZ
The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in TRV EERAEAEFXELEE
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets BREAXE AEENBAR - 25
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the AN HEMHB AT ZEe4SE
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length. BHENTLE o
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2017 and 2018
fER=2-tER
“E-\¥+=A=t-H
BERTRAR BRfT/HR
WEARER HMRL B EEnE  FEER kE/ERRAEE REEERAL
Directly Indirectly
B GE
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited Macau Food souvenir MOP30,000 - 70%
(“Bright Elite”)
EERRARDA(ER])0 9 REmFE 30,0002 - 70%
Bright Fame Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$3,000,000 = 100%
restaurant
EERERERAA 3 BERHREEE 3,000,000/ - 100%
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
XEEHARAA = BeEE 25,0008 - 100%
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited Macau Operation of food MOP30,000 - 100%
processing centre
EERMERAA A BERMMIPL 30,0002 - 100%
Bright Mark Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$1 = 100%
restaurant
ERESARAR &k BERTEEEE 18T - 100%
Bright Noble Company Limited Macau Operation of franchise MOP25,000 - 100%
restaurant
EENERAA 3 RERHRedE 25,000%F 7T - 100%
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37.

192

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. FritMELAREE -
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2017 and 2018
TR-E-tER
ZE-\FtZA=+-H
BRITRAR BRfT/ER
WEAR R HMRL B e TEER RE/ERBAEE REEERS L
Directly Indirectly
HE 5E
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 = 100%
Company Limited and restaurant
ERFIEHERERAT] 9 BEMBEEREE 30,0002 7 - 100%
Bright Rich Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$300,000 = 100%
EZER(ER)ARAR Eh GeEE 300,000/ 7T - 100%
Bright Success Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$1,000,000 100% -
EBESBRAR] &R K2EE 1,000,000% 7T 100% -
Era Catering Management Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 50.8%
Company Limited @
BBRERe i B2EE 25,000%M 7T - 50.8%
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited (‘FBG") supporting services
EREECEERARAR(ERER]) &M BRI R RS 25,0002 - 100%
Full Power Limited Hong Kong Property investment and HK$1 100% =
operation of restaturant
EERERAR &k NERERBERE BT 100% -
Future Bright Restaurant (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% =
Limited supporting services
ERER(ER)RRAA &# TR R R R 147 100% -
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 = 100%
SRARAH &k nERE BT - 100%
Hamilton Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$500,000 - 100%
HEARRF &# B2EE 500,000% 7 - 100%
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. FR{EMEBLRER -
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2017 and 2018
BR=B-tFR
“8-\§+ZA=+-H
BRITRER BRfT/ER
WEAR R HMRL B EEns  TEER RE/ERBAEE REEERS
Directly Indirectly
HE i
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
HESBEERAA 9 ESE 25,0002 7 - 100%
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited  Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
AXRmEHERAA = RmEH 25,0002 - 100%
Regent King Holdings Limited Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% -
supporting services
MEEEARAR] &k TR RS RRS BT 100% -
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 100%
SRERARAR ol HeEE 25,0002 - 100%
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 75%
(“Success Cuisine”)®l
HERRARRA( LEHR])D 9 KeEE 30,0002 - 75%
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 = 80%
(“Successful Food”)
SERRARNA(RERR )Y A BE2E 30,0002 - 80%
Wealth Bright Catering Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of franchise MOP25,000 - 100%
restaurant
RERRBRAF ol EeRTEesE 25,0002 - 100%
ENTESEFERAT " Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$12,400,000 = 100%
B K2EE 12,400,000%7C - 100%
WEEBERARAR " Mainland China Operation of franchise RMB10,000,000 - 100%
restaurant
EIARE BERTREEE AR110,000,0007T - 100%
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. FMEMELTIEE-#
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2017 and 2018
ERZE-tER
=¥ \FT=A=t-A
BETRAR BRT/EMR
WELAR AR EWRIL/ A/ By FTEEHR BA/ ERBRATE RAEERDT
Directly Indirectly
B# B
FAKEERERAR " Mainland China QOperation of franchise RMB10,000,000 - 100%
restaurant
B AR EerTesE AR#10,000,0007 - 100%
BRERERERAR Mainland China Operation of restaurant RMB15,000,000 - 100%
lEPNS LE2E AR#15,000,0007T - 100%
KEKBESBERAA " Mainland China Operation of restaurant RMB10,000,000 - 100%
HEIARE HeEE AR#10,000,0007T - 100%
BABREERZIRESERREBBAR  Manland China Property investment RMB450,000,000 - 100%
G S MERE AR#450,000,0007C - 100%
EEEHERBRAR Taiwan Operation of restaurant TWD5,000,000 - 100%
aig HeEE £5,000,0007C - 100%
: These companies are registered as a wholly owned foreign enterprise in * ZENENREREFEMBINGBEERE -
Mainland China.
1) Bright Elite, a 70% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non- (1) ANEEATO% S 2B ARERES
controlling interests. %Kﬁhﬂx%ﬁi
@) Era Catering, a 50.8% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non- @ NRABHEBS0.8%EHZHBARAHRE
controlling interests. A EARIFEARE R ©
(©) Success Cuisine, a 75% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material (3) RNEEAT5% w2 B AR LERR
non-controlling interests. f?’&ﬁﬁkiﬁlﬁx*&ﬁn
(4) Successful Food, a 80% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material 4 ARREASO%Em 2 B R RRER M
non-controlling interests. B EAIEERER
(5) The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are not 100% (5) FEASEEYHEEZERBZHMHMBEAR

owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial.

(6) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the

reporting period.
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Bright Elite, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

37.

FrisMBATRED -w
REBND AR AT - BERIFRR
REEMZMBEERBERIMT

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT

For the year ended 31 December HE+Z-A=1T—HIEFE
Revenue WS 74,749 59,455
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year G A EIE M 2 EE B2 (27,692) (25,614)
Loss allocated to non-controlling interests D= R 2 BB (8,308) (7,684)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IKEE T IEE R 2 IR B - =

For the year ended 31 December HE+-A=1+—RILEE
Cash flows used in operating activities KEFFTAESRE (10,120) (23,861)
Cash flows used in investing activities REESTARESRE (35,511) (6,554)
Cash flows generated from financing activities Fi& EENFIER LR E 47,351 30,660
Net cash inflows WEMAFHE 1,720 245
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—t5F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&T

As at 31 December R+=—A=+—H~

Current assets MENEE 35,503 28,114
Non-current assets EMENEE 37,327 14,786
Current liabilities i JN=NE (254,822) (183,239)
Non-current liabilities FERBAE (5,428) (19,389)
Net liabilities BEFHE (187,420) (169,728
Accumulated non-controlling interests Lt IR RE R (56,226) (47,918)
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. FiEMEBARER-#
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling REB RN A MEEAT - EBAPEEIE
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is ERERBACYHBERBEZYWT

presented below:

2018 2017
—B-N\F T tF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT F&TT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+T—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 28,173 27,169
Profit and total comprehensive income FREHNEEmR AR
for the year 3,405 3,990
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DEE IR IER 2R 1,675 1,963
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests KBS T IEIE R A S 2 AR B - =
For the year ended 31 December BEt+-_A=1t—HItFE
Cash flows used in operating activities KEEHTARESRAE (3,849) (11,785)
Cash flows used in investing activities KERBMARERE (68) (105)
Net cash outflows e ML FeE (3,917) (11,890
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FExT FH&TT
As at 31 December R+=ZA=+—AH
Current assets MENVEE 46,027 42,677
Non-current assets IEMENVEE 178 171
Current liabilities mENaE (7,187) (7,235)
Net assets BEFHE 39,018 35,613
Accumulated non-controlling interests RET IR e 19,197 17,522
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. FiEMEBARER-#
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling REBRNARIMEHEA - HRERMIE
interests of Successful Food, before intra-group eliminations, is ERERBACYHBERBEZYMT

presented below:

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT
For the year ended 31 December HE+Z-A=1T—HIEFE
Revenue WS 53,454 48,588
Profit and total comprehensive income FRRF REE W= ETE
for the year 21,809 20,213
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DR IR 2 i A 4,362 4,043
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IREE T IEE R 2 AR B - 1,500
For the year ended 31 December HE+_-_A=+—HItFE
Cash flows generated from operating activities &4 E8 BN ERE 18,608 17,671
Cash flows used in investing activities KERBFMARERE (31,662) (26)
Cash flows used in financing activities BEFESMARESRE (3,061) (15,438)
Net cash (outflows)/inflows Be(Rd), mAFHE (16,115) 2,207
2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FH&TT
As at 31 December R+=—BA=+—H
Current assets MENEE 66,580 50,143
Non-current assets EMENEE 72 26
Current liabilities mEaE (30,090) (35,416)
Net assets BEFH 36,562 14,753
Accumulated non-controlling interests SEtIEIE RS 7,312 2,951
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. FEMBLATREG -»
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Success Cuisine, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

REBARREHHER - 2 EERRIE
EREnAREMBEEMIEZ5T

2018 2017
—E-N\F —T—tF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FA&TT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1+T—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 77,100 76,821
Profit and total comprehensive income FRRF REE K =BT
for the year 29,014 30,184
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DELE IEIE AR 2 2 S T 7,254 7,546
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests KBS T IEIE R A S 2 AR B - 3,000
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+—HIFE
Cash flows generated from operating activities & & EE SRS RE 24,141 28,172
Cash flows used in investing activities KERBMARERE (45,455) (84)
Cash flows generated from/(used in) MEEBRE,(TR)ESRE
financing activities 5,338 (41,604)
Net cash outflows IR e FEE (15,976) (13,516)
2018 2017
—E-N\F —EF+tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FATT
As at 31 December R+=-—A=+—H
Current assets mENEE 116,587 87,736
Non-current assets ERBEE 243 204
Current liabilities mENBE (67,710) (67,834)
Net assets BEFH 49,120 20,106
Accumulated non-controlling interests IR R 12,280 5,026

198 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ZS£8ERA T



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&RRMIzE
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+-_A=+—H

38.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group had the following significant transactions
with related parties:

(@)

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group
received management fee income and promotion
fee income of approximately HK$3,812,000 (2017:
HK$3,683,000) and HK$720,000 (2017: HK$722,000)
respectively, on a reimbursement of expenses sharing
basis, from several companies of which a director of the
Company is also a director and holds an ultimate non-
controlling interest of such companies.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group paid
rental of HK$3,600,000 (2017: $3,600,000) to Mr. Chan
Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”). Under the lease agreement dated
29 August 2014 (“Lease Agreement”) between Mr. Chan
(as landlord) and Bright Elite, a subsidiary of the Company
(as tenant), Bright Elite has leased the shop premise
located at a Em Macau, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-
do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area
of approximately 74 square meters for a term of three
years commencing from 1 October 2014 to 30 September
2017 at a monthly rental of HK$400,000 for the first two
years and HK$460,000 for the third year. In December
2015, Mr. Chan has agreed in writing to reduce the
monthly rental of HK$400,000 from 1 January 2016 to 30
September 2016 and HK$460,000 from 1 October 2016
to 31 December 2016 payable by Bright Elite under the
Lease Agreement to a monthly rental of HK$300,000 from
1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016 with the other terms
of the Lease Agreement remaining valid. In January 2017,
Mr. Chan has agreed in writing to reduce the monthly
rental of HK$460,000 payable by Bright Elite under the
Lease Agreement to a monthly rental of HK$300,000 from
1 January 2017 to 30 September 2017 with the other
terms of the Lease Agreement remaining valid. Under
the lease agreements dated 28 September 2017 and 27
September 2018, Mr. Chan and Bright Elite have further
agreed to renew the Lease Agreement for a term of one
year and six months commencing from 1 October 2017
to 30 September 2018 and 1 October 2018 to 31 March
2019 respectively at a monthly rental of HK$300,000. The
parties have entered into a lease agreement on 26 March
2019 to extend such lease for another 3 months ending 30
June 2019 at the same monthly rental of HK$300,000.

38.

BEXHEALZS

RERA - BRZEV KR EMEHETH

BEEIN AEEERBEBEATETZERKR

RS

(a) BE-_Z—N\F+-_HA=+—H
IHEFE  AEBCRENDER
SEEBHMRAR(KAT—F
EENAXERNAZEEHER
ZERNRZRRIEIERER) D
AR EEERARSEBEWRA
#)3,812,0008 L ( —Z —+t4F :
3,683,000/ 7T ) K& 720,000 % 7T
(ZZT—+%F : 722,0007T) °

by #HEZZ-—NF+ZA=+—H

HFE  AEERBEERLE
([ B& A& 1) &+ £ 3,600,000
B (—ZZF—+F : 3,600,000
BIL) o BIBERELE (EAEE)
EA KN 7] Y B A RIE T (1 A
HMA)FETEHA-Z—WFEN
AE-t+hBzBEHza([HE
WaEl)  REEARBRPER
E1-ASRARER TEEBmMBEL 74
EHAZIEHEYE B2 —NH
FE+A—ARE-_ZT—+FENA
=tHILAHSH=F BEWMEA
2 A400,0008 T E=F A
460,000 7L c RZE—RHF
+=-A BRELECZEREH
FRBEBEHEBZER =T —
F—A—HEZZE—XRF+=
A=+—HEMNB-_Z— X F
—A—BRE-_ZT—XENA
=+ H 1tz A 400,000/% T &
H-ZE—R"F+A—HEE_Z
—A"Ft+-_A=+—HIitzAH
460,0007%8 T8 4> = A 300,000
Bt ME WS 2 g IhA
BH - R—E—+F—F - BE
SEEAREBERBIEHEER
HFN—_ZT—+F—A—B=E_F
—tFAA=tHENZAME
460,0007% 7T ~ 3 = A 300,000
BT HEWRE 2 EMIERIDA
W BEBHAE-_ZT—tFAH
A-+NBE-_ZE—NFENLA
“t+tHzHERE - RAEAEH
EREREEHERE -
BE-EZ—+&+A—BR=_-F
—N\EFEALA=Z+HLEERBEZ-F
—NE+A—BRE_ZT—NF
—A=+—H81 " BH—FE
A - A A&300,0008 T - €5
RZE—NF=A=+/"HFIL
HEwmz ERZEE=M@AZE
—E—-hEFEA=+H8I1t AH
#:48 5300,00078 7T °
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38. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Continued

200

(©

During the year of 2018, the Group paid promotion
expenses of approximately HK$262,000 (equivalent
to MOP270,000) (2017: HK$87,000(equivalent to
MOP90,000)) to Mr. Chan under the media advertising
agreement (“LED Advertisement Agreement”) dated 24
August 2017 between Mr. Chan and FBG, a subsidiary of
the Company where FBG had been provided an advertising
services in Macau for a term of one year commencing
from 1 September 2017 to 31 August 2018 at an annual
consideration of MOP270,000. On 23 August 2018,
Mr. Chan and FBG have renewed this LED Advertising
Agreement for another one year from 1 September 2018
to 31 August 2019 for the same annual consideration of
MOP270,000.

As at 31 December 2018, five (2017: three) mortgage loans
of approximately HK$76,909,000 (2017: HK$91,597,000),
approximately HK$38,529,000 (2017: HK$46,823,000),
approximately HK$41,649,000 (2017: HK$47,961,000),
approximately HK$167,000,000 (2017: nil) and
approximately HK$48,544,000 (2017: nill) of the Group
contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates
had to hold not less than 37% (2017: 37%) equity interest
holding of the Company. As at 31 December 2018,
one (2017: one) unsecured bank loan of approximately
HK$43,197,000 (2017: HK$59,672,000) with maximum
facility of HK$80,000,000 (2017:HK$80,000,000) and
a bank overdraft facility of HK$25,534,000 (2017:
HK$38,567,000) with maximum facility of MOP40,000,000
(equivalent to HK$38,835,000) (2017: MOP40,000,000
(equivalent to HK$38,835,000) of the Group contained a
covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold
not less than 37% (2017: 37%) equity interest holding of
the Company. As at 31 December 2017, one secured
bank loan of approximately HK$116,799,000 of the Group
contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates
had to hold not less than 37% equity interest holding of the
Company. The Group has fully repaid this secured bank
loan in October 2018.
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38. EXREALRS-w

(c)

R-ZT—N\F  NEBERERL
KRN TIMBRARMESEBAT
SR A—_ZT—+tFENAZ-1TH
HZLED# B E &% ([LEDE
LR DAREESNESEEL
262,000 7T (18 & 7 270,00058
FAT)(ZZF—+tF : 87,0008
7t (FBE 71 90,0008 F L) ) - £
SEECRBRMPERHELEDES
R#% - B-_ZT—+FhA—HiE
2T \FENA=+—HILAE
B—4F - FER{E /270,000
Mt - RZE—NFNA=-F+=
B RELRESEBEILED
BEEwsE—F B-ZT—N\F
hWA—BRE-—Z—HhENA
—+t— Bt FEREBEES
270,000/8F9 7T °

RZZE—N+=—A=+—HH =&
ESEERB(ZZE—+F: =HE)
R EF#76,909,000/8 T (=&
—+ 4 : 91,597,000/ 7T) * 4
38,529,000 T (= F — £ F :
46,823,000/ 7T) * 4741,649,000
BIL(ZZFE—+F : 47,961,000
#IT) ~ #9167,000,0005 7T (=
T —F ¢ £8) K 4)48,544,0007%
T(ZE—+F &) WE—H
24 HTEREEREBE AL
HARARRBFE L DLRITR(ZF
—tF  37%) BWAER - R=F
—NE+=-—A=+—H8 " &x&EHE
F—H(ZZ—+t&: —H)ER
SR 1T E 7 443,197,000/ 7T (=
T —+ % : 59,672,000/ 7T ) (&
= Rl & %E 480,000,000/ 7T (=&
—+ 4 : 80,000,000 7T) ) K& —
THIR 1715 2 @ & 25,534,00078 7T
—ZT—+ 4 : 38,567,000 7T )
(& = @b & % 440,000,000 9
7t ) (& 138,835,000/ 7T ) (=
T — 44 : 40,000,00038FF 7T -
188 1 38,835,00058 7T ) » KMiEs
—RY)  BEREAENREHE
ATEBERAERBFETLHE7%
T 37%) RARERS o
R—ZE—+F+_-_A=+—8"
AEBE -—BEEHEBRITERLY
116,799,00078 7T * M & —H &
4 HEREEREBEALE
)iV /NCIES =0 NN YO ¥ N 3
e NEEER -_Z—N\E+A
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38.

39.

40.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 38. EXMEATXZS-#
- Continued
(e)  The remuneration of directors and other members of key e EEREMFZEFBRASREE
management during the year ended 31 December 2018 —E-NF+_A=+—HIF
are disclosed in notes 12 and 13. &2 &M ERKITE125%13.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 39. HRAR
As at 31 December 2018, the Group did not have any significant RZZE—NE+-_A=+—8 K&£H
contingent liabilities (2017: nil). WHEREMNEAKAREBE(ZZE—LF
f®) o
NOTES SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED 40. FEBERERME
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(@) Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of (a) HZEBRERERNBEESREE
consolidated statement of cash flows comprise: INLEEBVE .
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Cash and cash equivalents Re hERHREIEE 84,804 176,011
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40. NOTES SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED 40. FEBERERME-o
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - continued
(o)  Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing (b) BETHFELEEEZYHE:
activities:
Interest
bearing
borrowings
reclassified
as liabilities
of a disposal
Interest group  Non-interest
bearing  classified as bearing
borrowings  held for sale borrowings
(note 28) (note 31) (note 30) Total
ENDE
HEZHE
ARaEe
TEEE TEEN BEEE
(FtzE28) (GEXY (K#£30) st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FET T
At 1 January 2018 RZZE-\$—HA—H 443,194 - 6,817 450,011
Changes from cash flows: Rengs
Proceeds from interest bearing loans B EZ ﬁﬁ%}‘x 167,000 - - 167,000
Repayment of interest bearing loans BEITEER (144,036) (3,696) - (147,732)
Interests paid Hﬂ,@ (11,985) (688) - (12,673)
10,979 (4,384) - 6,595
Other changes: HE&E)
Reclassified to liabilities of a disposal ~ EF P EE NI AHELE
group classified as held for sale ZHERRIEE (45,345) 45,345 = =
Interest expenses 2L 11,129 688 - 11,817
Capitalised borrowing costs BREERR 856 - - 856
At 31 December 2018 RZZ-)\%F
+=A=1+—"H 420,813 41,649 6,817 469,279
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41.

42.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 41. BFEEIE
2018 2017
—E-N\F —F—+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Contracted but not provided for ERTAME R IER B
— property, plant and equipment o/ E RS 22,281 17,607
— Investment property under construction —ENMOBASEARBIELE
reclassified as assets of a disposal ZHEBRIEEZEEZTRIE
group classified as held for sale B 40,697 =
— Investment property under construction —EERREYE - 92,052
Total HEt 62,978 109,659
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 42. BB ZEMEIERSMA
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY REE
The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets TRIRHFANFTARECBREENREE
and liabilities as defined in note 4(j). At the end of reporting period, ZIREE - RIREHK - BERREIREK
the carrying values of loans and receivables and financial liabilities HEARIZEHEK A2 oA ERT
measured at amortised cost approximate their fair value. BEEAREERS
2018 2017
—E-N\F T —tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
Financial assets EHMEE
Financial asset measured BAREBEFABRITESZ
at FVTPL: TRVEE
— Listed equity investment — FiRAEE 108 435
Financial assets measured at amortised cost: 3RS AST 8 2 S REE ¢
- Trade and other receivables — B 5 Rk H A fE W RIR 37,876 =
— Restricted bank deposits — PR HERITIER 24,181 =
— Cash and cash equivalents —BekERRESIER 84,804 -
Loan and receivables: ER R EWFOE
— Trade and other receivables — 8B 5 R H A E IR - 33,124
— Restricted bank deposits — R HRITIER - 52,310
— Cash and cash equivalents —HekERRSER - 176,011
Financial liabilities cRIAE
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost: 3SR AST 28 2 SR E & ¢
— Trade and other payables — B 5 Rk HAEFRIE 204,107 188,657
— Amount due to a joint venture — B —EaEERE 2,853 471
— Interest bearing borrowings —FrEEE 420,813 443,194
— Non-interest bearing borrowings —EBEE 6,817 6,817
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43.

204

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 43.
MANAGEMENT

The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and

other receivables. The Group’s major financial liabilities include

trade and other payables and borrowings.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

° Interest rate risk
° Equity price risk
° Currency risk

° Liquidity risk
o Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detalil
below.

(@) Interest rate risk
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises primarily
from its variable-rate bank deposits and interest bearing
borrowings. The Group’s interest rate profile as monitored
by management is set out below.

The following table shown details the interest rate profile of
the Group’s bank deposits and interest bearing borrowings
at the end of the reporting period.

MEIR-RREHE

AEET2EREECRRITER &
NABEAABGZZEREENRES
REMEKHE AEEXTZSHAE
BRESMEMBERNFBEAREE

REBARKLERBAZ AT ERR

. kAR
. RAEBRER
. EWEER
. RBELAR
.  EAR

AEEEFCHERREBLFRR
AEEERERREETESETREBT
B2 AAREASE - UREREEAEE
MBRIRNZBETFEE - 5L LR IA
R B TE < BRERFF IR T3 »

(@ RRE
AEBzReRENXEARTE
REEZERITERKLBE
E - BEEERZASENXA
BEN T -

TRANAEBRITERLEE
EERHRERR 2 FEEE -

Effective Effective

interest rate 2018 interest rate 2017

BRRI= “E-N\§ BRMZ “E—tF

(%) HK$’000 (%) HK$000

(BAL) TR (AA) THT

Floating rate FENFIR

Bank deposits RITER 0.01100.3 74,484 0.01100.3 81,251
0.0120.3 0.0120.3

Interest bearing borrowings STEEE 2.0t03.75 (462,462) 2.0103.75 (443,194)
2.083.75 2.0%3.75
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(@)

(b)

Interest rate risk - Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2018, a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, would increase/
decrease the Group’s loss after tax and decrease/increase
retained earnings by approximately HK$3,414,000 (2017:
decrease/increase profit after tax and retained earnings by
approximately HK$3,185,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had occurred
at the end of reporting period and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for the borrowings in
existence at that date. The 100 basis points increase
or decrease represents management’s assessment of
a reasonably possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual reporting date. The analysis
has been performed on the same basis for 2017.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss (held for trading).
The Group’s listed investments are listed on the Stock
Exchange. Decisions to buy and sell trading securities are
based on daily monitoring of the performance of individual
securities compared to that of the index and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity needs.
Management monitors the price movements and takes
appropriate actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes the
Group’s financial instruments, of which fair value fluctuates
because of changes in their corresponding or underlying
asset’s equity price. If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 10% higher/lower, loss after tax
would decrease/increase by approximately HK$9,000
(2017: profit after tax would increase/decrease by
approximately HK$38,000).

43. MEIR-RBREE-»

(a)

(b)
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

206

()

43. MEIR-RREE-»

Foreign exchange risk () IMNERBS
The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through its AREFBAZEERBRTIERER
operations in Macau and Mainland China which give rise to HNRFRPBEAREZXE B
financial assets, trade payables and cash balances that are RAZE TS E A LASNE (BB XX 5 4H 8
denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other ZEBZNEEEBUINEE)FHE
than the functional currency of the operations to which the ZERMEE  BEHEMNFIBEKE
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this risk i  BRZERZEBKEE
are primarily Renminbi (‘RMB”) and Taiwan dollars (“TWD?”). BARBE(TAREDEREE( A
') o
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency AEE B AW EINEE R o
hedging policy. It manages its foreign currency risk by N B A =R ) BE SR NS B R TE
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency 2 18 HNEE [ g &H#%FEJ_MI\
rates and will consider entering into forward foreign PR HR A 49 DURVE P 75 LR
exchange contracts to reduce the exposure should the
need arise.
The following table details the Group’s exposure at the T%%?EIJ AR EIREE AR EE R
end of the reporting period to currency risk arising from LAE B2 AERETN A & LASNE B 5T
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency BEZEEREEXEBBEMEARZ
other than the functional currency of the entity to which EEER - FEE2EHmRMES @ IAT
they related. For presentation purposes, the amounts of ZAREEEAB TR 0 WEA
the exposure are shown in HK$, translated using the spot RERR Z BNERIE R E o
rate at the end of the reporting period.
Assets Liabilities
BE af
2018 2017 2018 2017
—E2-N\F —t5 —E-N\F “E—+F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TR THT TET THT
RMB ARE 158,552 80,840 52,600 43,772
TWD Al 6,148 3,851 8,557 60
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

()

43. MEIR-RBREE-»

Foreign exchange risk - Continued (c) IMNER-—#
The following table indicates the approximate change TRBRAEBE 2RISR ER
in the Group’s loss or profit after income tax and other FaF N iR A HEZSTE B S e
components of consolidated equity in response to RNEBNREAREATEKNER
reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange ZHMNEE RSB A L B) 2 BLAY
rates to which the Group has significant exposure at BE o  FIRIEESITBEEAER
the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis NAAMARARERAZEEE
includes balances between Group companies where the B LAINE DB 2 &5k o AT IE
denomination of the balances is in a currency other than TR T X AR B A ER
the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. A Y 8 18 8 4 BY % 3% hn Kz L b 4
positive number below indicates a decrease in loss or an =B o WRFITAAAEE
increase in profit and an increase in other component of WEES(E - BI¥HE A R B iESIE
equity where the MOP strengthens against the relevant BiEXRE 2 HRTZE  MAT
currency. For a weakening of the MOP against the relevant ERIEBEE -
currency, there would be an equal and opposite impact on
the profit and other component of equity, and the balances
below would be negative.
2018 2017
“E2-N\F —T—t+F
Effect on Effect on
other other
Effect on component Effecton  component of
loss after tax of equity  profit after tax equity
HERB% HHMmER HRTiE HHMWER
BEzYE HEZEE ik BRZE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
THT TER THT THL
RMB to MOP: ARBERMT
Appreciates by 1% FE1% 932 - 326 -
Depreciates by 1% FE1% (932) - (326) -
TWD to MOP: ABERMT
Appreciates by 1% FE1% 21 - 33 =
Depreciates by 1% B71E1% (1) - (33) -
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

208

()

(d)

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to each of the group entities; exposure to currency risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment
of reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates
over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged
rate between the HK$ and the MOP would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the
MOP against other currencies. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of
the effects on each of the Group entities profit after tax and
equity measured in the respective functional currencies,
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate
ruling at the end of the reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis has been performed on the same
basis for the year of 2017.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial
obligations.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ &BERA A
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(c)

(d)
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(d)

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 43. MBIA-RREE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
Liquidity risk - Continued (d REBELEKS-&
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as CRBEZANERMRZIAT
below:
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1yearbut  2years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than Less than More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 2 years 5years 5years
LSt
ZBETE —FR —-£% [
BEE aE HEER BmER BRER ik
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR
2018 “E-0\F
Non-derivatives: FETR:
Amount due to a joint venture Ef—FaetEsE 2,853 2,853 2,853 - - -
Trade and other payables BHRAMERTE 204,107 204,107 204,107 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings SRR 420,813 464,135 72,805 100,191 176,866 114,273
Non-interest bearing borrowings BRfEE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
634,590 677,912 281,153 100,579 178,031 118,149
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than Less than More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 2 years 5 years 5 years
CLY NS
LBENE —£R —F MR
FHE s FRER {BRER BRER nEfR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn T THT THL THL THL
2017 “E+F
Non-derivatives: HETR:
Amount due to ajoint venture ER-HAEENR 471 471 471 - = =
Trade and other payables B A RAEMERFUE 188,657 188,657 188,657 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings SEEE 443,194 480,818 98,785 110,298 196,764 74,971
Non-interest bearing borrowings ~ ESEE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
639,139 676,763 289,301 110,686 197,929 78,847
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

210

()

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on
its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Group. The Group exposed to credit risk from receivables.
The Group assesses credit risk based on debtor’s past
due record, trading history, financial condition or credit
rating.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristics of each debtor. The default
risk of the industry and country in which customers operate
also has an influence on credit risk but to a lesser extent.

The following table provides information about the Group’s
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for trade receivables as
at 31 December 2018:

43. MEIR-RREE-»

(e)

EERR

EERRERFIUFRERES
HEEEMERAKREELRM
BRHER o AEBAR UK
R iEERR - AEEREER
AZBERCE - X a0k
MBEARKEEFRFHEER

|§‘n% o
AA

AEEAZZEERREIERE
BEBAZBEANFEREE - BF
REFMETERBERZEZVRR
THEERRAZE  HEFER
1K -

TRE#AHAEER -2
FH-A=+—BEZZBHE
M R TE £ LR T B B 9B
ZER

Gross

Expected carrying

loss rate amount

FEHEER BREAE

% HK$’000

Bt FERT

Current or less than 1 month past due BNEA sk e HR D A1 & A 0.1% 28,381
1 to 3 months past due B E 2318 A 3% 5,151
More than 3 months past due 160 HA B 8 3 1E A 20% 2,302
Total @t 35,834

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss experience
over the past 3 years. These rates are adjusted to reflect
differences between economic conditions during the period
over which the historic data has been collected, current
conditions and the Group’s view of economic conditions
over the expected lives of the receivables.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ &BERA A
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 43. MBIA-RREE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
(e)  Credit risk - Continued e) GFERKR-&
Prior to 1 January 2018, an impairment loss was RZZE—N\F—F—HA ' BE
recognised only when there was objective evidence of EIEEEERE R EBIEER
impairment (see note 4()B(ii)). The ageing analysis of trade (R 3E40)B() » WEHR AR
debtors that were not considered to be impaired was as BB ZEEARROTUOT :
follows:
2017
—E—+tF
HK$’000
FH&T
Current BNEA 17,739
Less than 3 months past due # H D A3 1E A 11,020
More than 3 months past due mHAEE3(E A 718
Total B 29,477
Trade receivables which were neither past due nor I 4% 160 B o R (B 2 B 5 B W EUR
impaired related to a wide range of trade debtors for who HUR BN BB NS 2 B H1ET
there was no recent history of default. ABHE -
Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired 3 4% 160 B oXOR (B < B 5 e WEIR
relate to a number of independent customers that have HASEAEFERITTERE Y
a good track record with the Group. Based on past HEBUREFPEHR - REBEL
experience, the directors of the Company are of the opinion B ARAESZRE ARNEE
that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of EEWEERNGHERFEHRD
these balances as there has not been a significant change AR EE - MBERZELE R
in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully TEHRE B -
recoverable.
Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions RITEBRTRZHEEETRZ
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider RAHKE - MARBEZRAL
the credit risk for such is minimal. A E 2 EERBERE -
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 44. HEWERER

44.

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, there
is no significant subsequent events after the year end date of 31
December 2018.

BRREMBERESEREIN

AEER

FHEA T N\F+_A=+—H#EL
BIMERBESE -
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Financial Summary

BT E

Year ended 31 December
BEZEt+t-A=1+—-HLEFE

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
“T-mE —E-RF —E-RNE ZE—+tF ZB-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHT FHT FHT FET FTEx
RESULTS ES |
Turnover = 858,943 824,182 853,231 957,054 1,133,308
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BRETEHALEF,
(E18) 208,084 (43,275) (2,502) 18,964 (64,760)
Income tax (expense)/credit FrsRi(Fx),/ e (28,791) (7,182) 4,244 (1,901) 9,227
Profit/(Loss) for the year FREF, (EE) 179,293 (50,457) 1,742 17,063 (55,533)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to AT ALREERR,
(B18)
- Owners of the Company —KRARIERA 168,809 (45,907) (1,539) 11,015 (60,125)
- Non-controlling interests —IEPERRRE RS 10,484 (4,550) 3,281 6,048 4,592
Profit/(Loss) for the year FREF,/(EE) 179,293 (50,457) 1,742 17,063 (55,533)
As at 31 December
W+=A=+-—H
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
—Z-mFE —ZT-hf T—RFE T+tF ZB-NFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHET THT THET FHET FTER
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERAE
Total assets BEEBTE 1,857,850 1,592,234 1,664,579 1,838,812 1,800,387
Total liabilities BiELs (663,001) (508,663) 617,176) (767,688) (818,886)
Net assets BEFH 1,194,849 1,083,571 1,047,403 1,071,124 981,501
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Group’s Properties
REEY=

As at 31 December 2018 R=ZT—N\F+=-A=+—8H

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE FEBRAYME
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
E EEER HARHFH ERgE=S
(sa.ft.)
(FFAR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of SEPY 849 Not applicable Office
Edif Nam Fong Building, REHA S #§10235% NiE A WA
No. 1023 Avenida De Amizade mHANE
Macau 2IEADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of P 4,189 Not applicable Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, RN T ABE T3 y=y:
No. 251 Avenida De Vencoslau 25158
De Morais BEATERE
Macau 2MEFE
Parcela D5, S 149,017 Not applicable Office, godown,
Estrada Marginal HRERTER i R central food
da llha Verde N° S/N, CRFERR) and logistic
Macau DihEx —D5 processing
18 centre
WA B -
RRRY R
P AN A O
PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE FEHEYMXR
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
NE EEEE ANEHF 5 BRI A%
(sq.ft.)
(FFHFR)

R ESAS LR ES
25k Y B%
BRSO (M)

Centro Commercial E Turistico
“S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha
de Jesus N2, Macau (note)

21,986 Not applicable
TiEA

Not applicable
TiEM

Note:  Whole of the Ground to 3rd Floor and Basement Level 2, and portion of Basement Bl ©  Z¥FE A T Z= =48 Kb JE — 18 2 300 B DA K i

Level 1 & 3 of the property are vacant and a portion of Basement Level 1 & 3 of the

property are self-used.

—BR=ZBIZHBANBECEE  MZWERME—
BER=BZASBETEER -
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Group’s Properties Z&&E Y%
As at 31 December 2018 —Z—/\F+=-F=+—H

PROPERTIES UNDER CONSTRUCTION HELD FOR BEHERERETIZME
SALE
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
B EEmE HAZHFH B Al A
(sq.ft.)
(*FAR)
A parcel of land —BRIPA AR B K RE 139,625 Not applicable Not applicable
located at the junction HemEENE N3 R A
of Ziginan Road and Xiangjiang Road, FHiFE X
Hengain New District, Zhuhai City, TR IR
Mainland China e
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
BEERESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E—N\F+ZA=1+—HER&#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: BB E=RERBEMC TEH
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 2E E80ER 3k BREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
P
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BRBE STF BARE AXEE Old Wing, Macau
RMERBEER T
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
EEM AR /s Old Wing, Macau
RMERBEERI T
Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 5,490
eSS restaurant Old Wing, Macau
W E BNERBEEERM T
The Venetian MADEIRA Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop No. 2408a, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
BESA Restaurant BAEE The Venetian Macau
NEEEEE R AE B
5] E%2408a8
Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
TP HARRE BAEE The Venetian Macau
RFER BT A BRI K&
FEMRL23114
Hundreds Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court Shop No. 2500, The Grand Canal, 1,733
BRGAAHE counter The Venetian Macau
B AERESEN EFEE B AE BRI K&
FEMHR0250040
Toei Delights Japanese food court Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
REtTN\& counter The Venetian Macau
A ERESEA EFEE T AE RN KER
FEMAI025204
talian restaurant Shop No. 2410, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091

EAEE

(To be converted into

a Bistro Seoul restaurant
by the third quarter of

2019)

The Venetian Macau
AT N YD)
BB E52410%

BR-Z-NFE=FEHE

REE « BANERRE)
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued

R-Z—N\E+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERBECL TEH: -w

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
12 DIE BHERl it BREEER
(sa.ft.)
(FAHR)
The Venetian 456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine  Chinese Shanghai Shop No. 2406 & 2408, 6,631
BUEETA MR NHFIREX restaurant St. Mark’s Square,
w3 HEEE The Venetian Macau
RPIRVEHT A BT
B 55 A 352406 % 24085
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, 4,597
SHRES IP BAEE BAZE One Central, Macau
EPIE 5 E15236-2385
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, City of 6,767
HRAM SIF BARIE HAZE Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo, Cotai,
Macau
RFREE AR
FERMINRAE 11014
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop KLG101, Galaxy Macau, Cotai, 450
R A g REHE 2R Macau
RPIRE ARPISRITKLG101 48
Senkizen Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shop 1046, First Floor, 2,158
FTEREAARE BABE Galaxy Macau, Cotai, Macau
RPIRE 2ORPIER T — 18104658
Broadway of Galaxy Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop E-G034, Ground Floor, 664
Macau Kk ST A e IS Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
R B EE Cotai, Macau
EFIBAORFIRA B EEM T
E-G0344
Sands Cotai Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1027, Sands Cotai Central, 4,961

SHEHL

LE BAEE

AAEE
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued

Location

1t 26

Branch
D5

Type of cuisine

EH0ER

R-E—N\F+ZA=1+—HER&#Z

BEXERGEC TEH -#

Address
it

Total floor

area

AREER

(sa.ft.)
(FAR)

Macau University
of Science and
Technology

EFIREAZ

Macau World Trade
Center Business
Executive Club

R RE HH 0
BBTHEM

Kiang Wu Hospital
FAEk

University of Macau
LRV

Food Paradise
RBX

Pacific Coffee
Ak

Noodle and Congee shop

SoE

Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant
RSy

Pacific Coffee
Aok

Student/staff canteen
B4 BERE

Student/staff canteen
BL BEHRE

Franchise coffee shop

BrRHEE MR

Chinese restaurant

PAER

Chinese hot pot restaurant

RRANBERE

Franchise coffee shop

REFHE 2ok E

Student/staff canteen

25 /BERE

(To be closed in the
second quarter of 2019)

BR-B-NEE-FE
)

Ground Floor of Block E, Recreational

Complex, Macau University of
Science and Technology,
Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau

R R RS
RPIREAZER
EEHOMT

Ground Floor of Block C
Recreational Complex,
Macau University of Science and
Technology,
Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau
EPIETR RS RE
EPIRHR R ECE
EENR LT

Ground Floor, Block E, Extension
Recreational Complex,
Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau
EPITk I B RE S IRERE
EBHROMT

17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade
Center, Avenida de Amizade,
Macau

RFIREARE K185
EFtREZH 017

Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok
Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital, Macau

EPENBRERREL
ERBEARMT

Ground Floor of Area A and 1st
Floor of Area B, Central Teaching
Building, University of Macau,
Avenida da Universidade,

Taipa, Macau

-l sy S
BRFIABHRYEE
AEH T RBE1#E

6,695

150

Not
applicable
i

2,800

467

17,571
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued

R-B—N\F+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERBECL TEH: -w

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
12 PIE B8RSR it BEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
University of Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Wu Yee Sun Library, University of 4,455
SN Kk R T IR Macau, Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
A Bl SN YN 7
EFARBLEREER
Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Wu Yee Sun Library, University of Not
=XRIE =R Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
Taipa, Macau i
A Bl YN S
EFAREMEREER
Fortune Inn Restaurant Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, University Hall, 10,889
Z s FH AR University of Macau, Avenida da
Universidade, Taipa, Macau
EPIB T RERER
REREREGEMT
Student canteen Student canteen Residential Colleges 1 to 4, University Not
BEfE BEHE of Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
Taipa, Macau i
EMB T RERERK
BPABIZ4EFRER
International School Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau B4 BERE 24 BERE Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
RPIBRER Macau NEF
P ERES
RFI B B IRK R
One Oasis Residential Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Club Qasis, One Oasis Residential Not
Complex =30RME =081 Complex, Estrada de Seac Pai Van, applicable
e REIEIRE Coloane, Macau N
EFIRIRAERK
2 1& o B FEEIER Club Oasis
Meng Fai Building Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Ground Floor, Block B, 1,455
HEAE THRERE hot teppan restaurant Meng Fai Building,

CERNTEE I
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Macau

EFI=H 51342385,
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued

R-Z—N\FE+ZA=+—HER®Z
BE XERGEC TEH: -4

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
12 25 BHER 31k BEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(EHR)
Largo da Companha Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Centro Commercial E 1,779
de Jesus N2, Rk R AL N IR Taristico “S Paulo”, Largo da
Macau Companha de Jesus N2, Macau
B SR 2 ES RIS g 22 E525
WY BS5 RE MIR B H
The Parisian Senkizen Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Loja 3349, nivel 3, Shoppes at 8,890
BERA TEERRAFIE HAZE Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPIRKEE AR - F—i5 - E3MER
RPIERABEYH.03E334955 5
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Loja 3558, nivel 5, Shoppes at 660
THIREE hot teppan food court Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
counter da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BeTiE B BERER RFEAEERE - £—iR - E3R
BI5RAL RPIER A B .05135535 #
Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court Loja 3555, nivel 5, Shoppes at 450
BRI AAEIE counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
X ERESEN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPEAEE R - £k - E3R
EFIER AR L6 35555
Toei Delights Japanese food court Loja 3552, nivel 5, Shoppes at 610
RETN\E counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
A ERESEM da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPEAEE R - £k - 3R
EFIER AR L6235525
Le Sourire Vietnamese food court Shop 3559, nivel 5, Not applicable
EN o EXBRE counter Shoppes at Parisian Estrada do Istmo, NEA
BAERBSEA Lote 3 da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPIRKEE AR - F—i5 - B3R
RFIEZR A B 051835505
The Hua Xia House Chinese food court Shop 3551, nivel 5, Not applicable
EE LR counter Shoppes at Parisian Estrada do Istmo, NERA

PARRESEN

Lote 3 da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BPKBEE A - E—R - F3WE
EPIEER A 0512355157 48
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued

R-B—N\F+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERBECL TEH: -w

Total floor

Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1 B D5 B8R He 31 BEEEE
(sa.ft.)

(FAR)

The Parisian Azores Express Macanese food court Shop 3560, nivel 5, Not applicable
BERA DERRIBPIH counter Shoppes at Parisian Estrada do Istmo, i

Rua do Campo
KT

Rue de Evora

SRR

Macau International
Airport
SR BI R 35

Soupot Kitchen
BRI

Pepper Lunch
TR

Good Fortune Kitchen
BE/NE

Foodlane (Azores Express)

EREB(THMRPIH)

Foodlane (Bari-Uma)

XREB(LSBBAM)

Foodlane (Pepper Lunch)
ERE(IHIETE)

BFIAXRESE

Chinese food court
counter

PARRESEN

Franchise Japanese
hot teppan restaurant
BrEEAAEREE

Chinese restaurant

PREE

Macanese food court
counter

BIIAXRESEU

Franchise Japanese ramen
food court counter

FarieE A
ERESEL

Franchise Japanese hot

teppan food court counter

FRHEE AR
EREGEML
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Lote 3 da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BPRKEBEE DN - F—Hih - FE3ER
RFIEBER A B 051235605 4

Shop 3561, nivel 5,
Shoppes at Parisian Estrada do Istmo,
Lote 3 da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BPIRKEE N - iR - B
EFIEBR AR 051235615k 4

EM Macau, Rua do Campo N°280, 2,367
Kuan Kei, Res-do-chao A, Macau

EPIKILE 2805
LA B TARE

Blocks C & D, Ground Floor, 2,186
Flower City, No. 278-282 and 290
Rue de Evora, Cotai, Macau
SRR N 27828257 % 2905
e NCRDRE

AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not applicable
Airside Shop E of the i
MIA Passenger Terminal Building,

Not applicable
TEH

Macau
RPR P B S R B KIERLE
JtEF

AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not applicable
Airside Shop E of the NEA
MIA Passenger Terminal Building,

Macau
RPNRFI B IS R KIERE
A+ E

AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not applicable
Airside Shop E of the i
MIA Passenger Terminal Building,

Macau
BFTRPMER ST EARER
plA



List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued

R-Z—N\FE+ZA=+—HER®Z
BE XERGEC TEH: -4

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1 B BIE EHER LB BEREER
(sa.ft)
(FHR)
Hong Kong:
BE:
Kimberley Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Lower Ground Floor, 1,030
S EF IN=ELiEaE i ramen restaurant Kimberley 26, 26 Kimberley Road,
BeE A agE Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong
BRELDEEERE6R
HMESE
Times Square Mad for Garlic Franchise Korean Shop 1104, 11th Floor, Times Square, 3,217
RRES restaurant Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
g e gE BEMEERRES11E
1104% 48
Cafe Terceira Macanese restaurant Shop 1302, 13th Floor, 2,376
NG o RFIE BB Times Square, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong
B REERKES131213025
Lee Tung Avenue Bistro Seoul Franchise Korean Shop G22-23, Ground Floor, 4,460
RIS A EERE SN restaurant Lee Tung Avenue,
e B 2E Wan Chai, Hong Kong
BB MR T
G22-23%: 44
D’Aguilar Street Central  Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Ground Floor, 22 D’Aguilar Street, 700
FIRECE INGEEL Bk ramen restaurant Hong Kong
g e A NEEE BREC 2% T
W Square Fu-Un-Maru Franchise Japanese Shop B, Ground Floor, 1,103
RER ramen restaurant W Square, 314-324
B L AR E Hennessy Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong
BB EIFHIEFTiE314-324%;
W Squarelts B
Metro City Bari-Uma Franshise Japanese Shop Nos.1070-71, 787
A INSELEaE ramen restaurant Level 1, Metro City,

TR BANEER

Phase Il, Tseung Kwan O,
New Territories,
Hong Kong

BB G E R EWCH
1#81070-7148
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued

R-B—N\F+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERBECL TEH: -w

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
12 o2& EHER 41 BEHEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Tuen Mun Town Plaza  Bari-Uma Franshise Japanese Shop No. 3233, Third Floor, 2,544
HPImES [LEEENE ramen restaurant Tuen Mun Town Plaza,
BEE R AEE Phase I, Tuen Mun,
Hong Kong
BEHPIHEPITES1H
31323348
Festival Walk Mad For Garlic Franchise Korean Unit L1-34, Festival Walk, 3,630
X4 restaurant 80 Tat Chee Avenue,
BT EBA\SE Kowloon Tong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong
BENBENERE 2K
R—L1#E3458
Olympian City Mad For Garlic Franchise Korean restaurant  Shop No.105A, First Floor, 2,791
B, SRR EE Olympian City 2, Kowloon,
Hong Kong
BBNEREH2H
11210578
Yoho Mall Azores Macanese Cuisine Macanese restaurant Shop 2056, Level 2, Yoho Mall, 3,110
iz DEREMH RPN EE Yuen Long, New Territories,
Hong Kong
BB R TN Bi2182056%
Lockhart Road Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  No. 487 and 489, 1,000
i INSE L i restaurant Lockhart Road,
BieE R aEE Hong Kong
S5k e i 487 4895
Mody Road Fu-Un-Maru Franchise Japanese ramen  Ground Floor, 774
A8 RER restaurant Mody House,
B CE AR E No. 30 Mody Road,
Kowloon,
Hong Kong
BN 8305 Mody Houselts T
New Town Plaza Azores Macanese Cuisine Macanese restaurant Shop No. 107 on Level 1, 1,783

MRS

West Kowloon
Station
ity h=

222

DEHRRMX

Foodiurr]
ERIRY

RFAEE

Food court with multiple
cuisines

RUSERALZRES

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ &BERA A

New Town Plaza, Sha Tin,
Hong Kong

BEDBITES1B107%E

Shop No. Wek B2-10,
B2 Level Arrival Concourse,
Hong Kong West Kowloon Station,
3 Austin Road West, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
BERNERDBR L AERIRES
7 FLREEB2 AIR B Wek B2-1057 4

Not applicable
TER



List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued

R-Z—N\FE+ZA=+—HER®Z
BE XERGEC TEH: -4

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1 B BIE EHER 31k BEHEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Mainland China:
FEIARE
Guangzhou Pearl River  Exo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Third Floor, International Finance Place, 20,708
New Town TP BARRE (Already closed No. 8 Huaxia Road, Pearl River New
BEMNERT R in January 2019) Town, Guangzhou, Mainland China
AXZE H B R R M RO 0T 390 2 B PR 8 R
(BRZZ-NF-RAK%) aRERERES=2Z
Huafa Mall Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shop A3023a, Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, 12,193
ZEEFH B A RE AXEE Mainland China
B ARELR T
EXEA3023a5
Seasons Bright Restaurant Chinese restaurant Shops C4001 and C5001, 47,105
MEERER PAEE Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, Mainland China
B ARELR T
ERHHCA001 RC5001 48
Azores Portuguese Restaurant  Portuguese restaurant Shops B2018 and B2021, Huafa Mall, 9,535
DHEREHEE BAEE Zhuhai, Mainland China
H B RBEERE T
EHEHEB2018%B20214
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shops A1032 and A1060, Huafa Mall, 3,790
FiliVi teppan restaurant Zhuhai, Mainland China
g E AR EREE FEREZRE T
FEEEHA1032 2 A106048
Uniwalk Azores Portuguese Restaurant ~ Portuguese restaurant Shop 13/13A, B2 Floor, 3,524
EHHE TEREREE BAEE Shopping mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
HREIREESRIIZ AR ED SO
B2/E13/13A5: 4
Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shops 41842, L4 Floor, 7,717

B AR

BAEE

Shopping mall, Uniwalk,

Shenzhen, Mainland China
F B RBERINZ BT L

L4/E418425% 4
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E—N\F+ZA=1+—HER#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued BB E=RRBEMC TEH: -2
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 2E EHER 3 BEHEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Uniwalk Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Shop 50, B2 Floor, Shopping mall, 1,861
S HHINEE hot teppan restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen, Mainland China
BrEE R ERERE B RERINZ H BT 0
B2E50%: 48
Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Shop 25, B2 Floor, Shopping mall, 2,044
NS ok ramen restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen, Mainland China
g A A EEE REIRESRINZ A B0
B2iE2557 48
Sheraton Zhuhai Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 1663 Yin Wan Road Wanzai, 5,554
Hotel TF HARRE BAEE Xiang Zhou District,
WEERERTEE Zhuhai, Mainland China
FEIABETREEIMNE
E{FIRE 5516635
Po \Park Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot TB208, Po Park, Linhe Zhong Lu, 2,722
RAESR Rl teppan restaurant Guangzhou, Mainland China
e AR EE FR B A RE M AR AT R BR 3R 7 E R TB208
Taiwan:
=)
Taipei 101 Canton 12 Chinese restaurant Shop L4. 09a Taipei 101, Taipei, Taiwan 3,021
£3£101 T8 FHAEE 22 R1E101B Y+ 041809
Self-owned and franchise restaurants 259,245
BXERRETEEEE
Studio City Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot Shop 1069, Level 1, 6,158
HEVIE Y EE restaurant The Boulevard at Studio City,
(Joint venture s restaurant) FRARERE Cotai, Macau
(EEh®EE) EPIR KRR
M ARE— 10694
265,403

224 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 2£EERA 7



List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018:

REE—Z—)\F+-_A=+—HL*F
ERRZER XRESEC TEH

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
& aE BHER i3k BREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
s
The Residencia Macau  Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Shop GR/C, Res-do-chao G, Rua 727
RFEE INGEEL B ramen restaurant Da Perola Oriental N 195, Macau
g A A NARE RPIR A ABRE19555 2 18
¥ B T GR/CH
The Parisian Le Sourire Restaurant Vietnamese restaurant Loja 3551, nivel 5, Shoppes at 3,410
EERA E e EXBEE HAEE Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RFEREEAK - E—tik - EME
RPIERAEY 062355155 5
Vibes Restaurant European restaurant Loja 3559, nivel 5, Shoppes at 3,100
M BB Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPEAEE R - £k - E3R
RPIERABE Y.L 61236595% F
University of Macau Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Ground Floor, Guest House, Univesrsity 1,776
BPIAE =30AE =30AE of Macau, Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
Al SN YN SN
EHMEAE
Travessa dos Anjos Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee kiosk Ground Floor, 16 Travessa dos Anjos, Not
NS AT FRT IS E W= Macau applicable
EFIRIEE16RM T TEA
Sands Cotai Central Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop 1028, Sands Cotai Central, 1,747
G2 el A g REHE 2B E Macau
EFT S 010285 4
Macau International Food Paradise Multi cuisine restaurant Shop A, Mezzanine Level Airside area 4,629
Airport RBX SERERE Macau International Airport, Macau
EPIBIRR 5 R RIS S BB R R A
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop B, Mezzanine Level Airside 1,517
Ak R T IR area Macau International Airport,
Macau
RPIRPIBIR #05 M2 2 = B
Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Shop D, Mezzanine Level Landside 1,991

Bia/E

PR

area, Macau International Airport,
Macau
RFRFBIR S EE A REDH
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

REE_Z—N\E+-A=+—HI

CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018: S ERZ2-EE XAEBIEL &
- Continued g:-m
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
5 2E BHERl st BREEER
(sa.ft.)
(EHR)
Hong Kong:
BHE
Circle Tower Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Ground Floor, Circle Tower, 1,172
KA INSEALEak i ramen restaurant 28 Tang Lung Street,
g A A Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
BB ST REA285,
AFAROHT
Mainland China:
HEIRRE
Sam’s Club Azores Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop F302, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 3,228
LR Restaurant BEE Sam'’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
DHRAEEE BTG £t R L
SIEF30240
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Shop F305, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 2,120
TR EE hot teppan restaurant Sam’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
BT B EREER B RREBRB LA R0
31EF3054H
Milk Republic Cafe Shop F304, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 1,356
S Pl e Sam’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
B RRESRB LA RED 0
S1EF3044H
XinDuHui Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shops A1&A2, 7th Floor, 7,535
HHE REAARE AAEE DaXin XinDuHui,
Zhongshan, Mainland China
HREIARRER LTI AR R ERET
A1 RA2%E
Azores Portuguese Restaurant  Portuguese restaurant Shops AB&A7, 5th Floor, 3,610
THEREEE BAEE DaXin XinDuHui,
Zhongshan, Mainland China
FEIARRE AR LTI AR R ERES
ABRATHE
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Shop A3, 5th Floor, 2,098
HHREE hot teppan restaurant DaXin XinDuHul,
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

BRZE—LFHARZER XS

TO BE OPENED IN 2019: Ll
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
ik il EHER He 31 BEHEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
) Js
Grand Lisboa Palace Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 219A, 4,371
AR TFBARE AABE Grand Lisoa Palace, Macau
R FER219A%
Food court counters Shop No. 243-1 to 243-9, 3,500
ERESREM Grand Lisboa Palace, Macau
RPY ERIR243-12243-9%
Hong Kong:
B
K11 Musea Food Playground Food court counters Level Basement 2, K11 Musea, Not Applicable
K11EE M E s ERBEGEN 18 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, NERA
Hong Kong
BERDBT T EF B 185K
BRI E2E
Hong Kong Bari-Uma/SinsaEat Korean Franchise Japanese ramen/  Unit No. 7E162, Airside, Not Applicable
International Kitchen Korean food court counter ~ Terminal 1, TEA
Airport INC LTk 74 e BN, Hong Kong International Airport,
BBEEKS SinsaEat Korean Kitchen BAXREGEM Hong Kong
BB BERME R RENE
HER7E1625548
Taiwan:
= K
Breeze Nan Shan Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop 11, 5th Floor, 1,763
AL INSE Ll gan i restaurant Breeze Nan Shan, Taipei, Taiwan
g A A AEE SERILMEMALSEIH
(Already opened in January
2019)
(BERZZE—NE—AR%E)
Mad for Garlic Franchise Korean restaurant  Shop 3, 7th Floor, Breeze Nan Shan, 4,930

BRrEeR e

(Already opened in January

2019)

(ER=T-NF—ARE)

Taipei, Taiwan

ABGILMERM TR

Note:  The information of the above restaurants/food court counters/stores to be opened in

2019 may be subject to change.

ffat: LR -T-NFRRZEREERESEL

IERZ AR FEHR -
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks
BRmFEEHE

=B

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT

31 DECEMBER 2018:

R-E—N\F+ZA=1+—HER#Z

REFHE BEF

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B a5 IESER Hohk HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
- J I
Rua do Cunha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 17 Rua do Cunha, 1,200
SRk REHRIES oI5 Taipa, Macau
BFTKFE 179
Rua de Cinco de Outubro Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Store No. 175 R/C Rua de Cinco 420
+ AR RESRIE DIk de Outubro, Macau
R+ A RA175%:
Patio da Ameaca Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Em Macau, Patio da Ameaca, 796
EXE REARIEH DIE No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao
A com Sobreloja, Macau
BPIERE1-ASFAEH T
Broadway of Galaxy Macau Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop E-G034A, Ground Floor, 286
BRI B ZE ARG D5 Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
Cotai, Macau
RPN RIS B ZEH T
E-GO34A%H
Sands Cotai Central Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop 1029A, Level 1, 477
S RRHRIEH SE Sands Cotai Central, Macau
EP DA 01 B 1020A
Macau Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk No. 3009, 3rd Floor, Macau Ferry Not applicable
AR AL REHKHEET HEZ Terminal, Macau NEs
JRPIZIE IS 58 = 30095
Travessa des Algibebes Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 28 Travessa des Algibebes, Macau 1,983
=E5 (REM) REHRER D& RF=RS (RREA) 28%
Studio City, Cotai Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk Shop 2059, Level 2, The Boulevard at 409
Bk IR E HEHREES HE= Studio City, Cotai, Macau
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks &R FEE tEE=—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT

BR-TB—N\F+ZA=+—HEMRZ

31 DECEMBER 2018: - Continued BRRFERE HEF:
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B DIE IESER 3t AEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Largo da Companha de Jesus  Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk Portion of basement Level 1&3 of 70
N2, Macau RO REET HEZ Centro Commercial E Turistico
BPTER SR E 4 2 S 2R “S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha de
Jesus N2, Macau
RPN R e 2 2 BSOS  E S
Bk O T 1 BM3E
The Venetian Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop 240643, Level 3, St. Mark’s 695
EUEETA RERHRIEH D5 Square, The Venetian Macau
SRR AE BT
B 55 ] B35 3/E 240624
The Macau Roosevelt Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop ABP, First Floor, 307
BPY AT E R ARG D5 The Macau Roosevelt, Macau
(To be closed by March BPIRETRBE 112ACPH
2019)
(BRZT—NEF
=A%)
Macau Taipa Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Store Shop 2311, First Floor, Macau 1,056
WP R BN REHKHES DIE Taipa Ferry Terminal, Macau
BRI 2T BTGB — 12231148
Macau International Airport Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Store Avenida Wai Long, Airside Space 1,398
R PIE PR H55 RE S KEH DI No. 10-01-0048, MIA Passenger
Terminal Building, Macau
RFVRFIEIR IS B KNE
%10-01-00485% @ B &
9,097
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks &R FEE tEE=—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS TOBEOPENEDIN ¥R _-_ES—hEHBZELFEE

2019: Tt

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area

B a5 IESER Hohk HREEE

(sq.ft.)

(FAR)

Macau:

- J I

Grand Lisboa Place Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop No. B1-1 1,088

FER HRB R D& Grand Lisboa Palace, Macau

B EERB1-148

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS CLOSED DURING RBE_Z—)N\F+-A=1+—HL*F

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018: EREZESFEE #HEF:

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area

B 25 IESER 31k HREEE

(sq.ft.)

(FAR)

Macau:

A I

Rua Correia da Silva Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 51 Rua Correia da Silva, Macau 420

b= RE S REH oI5 SRPTEK & M HEREFIZE 51 5%

230 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 2£EERA T



Definitions

2018 AGM
—E-\FRRBEFAE

2019 AGM
ZE-NERRBEFAE

Board
55g

Bye-laws
ANRIAAY
CG Code
®EERTh

CGU
BEeErBM

Company
ZAN/NE]

Director(s)

5=

EBITDA
EBITDA

Financial Statements

FAREEREK

Group
REE

HKAS(s)
e ]

HKFRS(s)
BAM B RE LA

HKICPA
BAGRAAE

HK$
BIT

Independent Third Parties

BULE=7

The Company’s annual general meeting held on 17 May 2018
RARARIRZE-—NFREATEtERTZRRBFERE

The Company’s annual general meeting to be held on 21 May 2019
AARBER_E—NFREA-+—HETZREBRAFAS

The Board of Directors of the Company
KARESE

The Company’s bye-laws as amended, supplemented or modified from time to
time

ARRBNFRHER] ~ MR HEWR 2 AT

The Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report, Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules
FHRRINER142 RRERTRIR AR EGHRE

A cash-generating unit
ReEFER

Future Bright Holdings Limited
EREEBARLA

Director(s) of the Company

ARRIER

Profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortization

BRAE ~ IR - T E R EHAD S A

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year
REE 2 RNFEKEZEE W BRE

The Company together with its subsidiaries
RARREME AT

Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)
EEETER

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)
BB B E LA

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
BEEEAE

Hong Kong Dollars
BT

Parties that are not connected with the Company, any directors, chief executives,
controlling shareholders or substantial shareholders of the Company or its
subsidiaries or any of their respective associates

FREARNE ~ RAGHMEMES - THAER - ERERFRNESRRIEMMB R FK
FMAEZEBREATHERE AT
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Definitions 2%

Key Investment Property or
Investment Property

ITEREMEIREME
Listing Rules
EmARA

Mainland China
R B K e

Model Code

Mr. Chan

BRoe4

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)

LREERN(BR)FHE
RMB
ARE

SFO
& 75 M B RG]

Share(s)

i 15
Shareholder(s)
&

Stock Exchange
522 P

Sq.ft.
LN

Sag.m.

Year

REE

The Group’s investment property which is a 6-storey commercial building
excluding self-use portion located at the Centro Commercial E Turistico “S.
Paulo”, Largo da Companha de Jesus N°2, Em Macau
REBMNORPISHRE L S BS2R IR BSBYIRETR OES B RERNEZ
KEME(TBEERES)

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
B2 Frg o5 R Al

People’s Republic of China
HREE A RHANE

The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
EMARAMEI0 EMBETAEZESTETESF X HHITLESTA

Macau Patacas
SEPITT

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the managing director and controlling shareholder of the
Company
BROZE A - ARREFRKIE RITRAR

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of the Company before taking into account
any special non-recurring income or any net fair value gain from investment
properties, but including the gross gain of the disposal of the office property in
January 2018

ANt R RIESBERARERAREDE LA BERDFENRNARER AR
IERF(B8) BRER-Z—/\F—-ALERAEMENKEEE

Renminbi

ARE

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
EREDIFEST1EEH LRAE RS

Ordinary share(s) of the Company
PA/NGTE Sl

Shareholder(s) of the Company
RARKR

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
ERMARIMBERAR]

Square feet
FHR

Square meter

Year ended 31 December 2018
BB NE+ZA=F+—BItEE
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